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MR. STAMETS: Call next case, Case Number 6031.

P

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6031, application of Re
Alcorn for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, lLea
County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in this cace,

MR. CARR: William F. Carr, Catron, xatron & Sawtell,

appearing on behalf of Mx. Alcorn.

MR. HINKLE: Clarence E. Hinkle, Hinkle, Cox, Eaton,
Coffield & Hensley, appearing on behalf of Mesa Petroleum
and-we will have one witness.

MR. CARR: We will have one witness.

MR. STAMETS: Will the witnesses please stand and
be sworn. | | |

(THEREUPON, the witnesses were sworn.)
REX ALCORN
was called as a witness on his own behalf, and having been

first duly sworn, testified upon his oath as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

0 Will you state your name and place of residence,
please?

A Rev Alcorn, Roswell, New Mexico.

0. Mr. Alcorn, by whom are you employed and in what
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V{lcapacity?

2 i, Self-emploved as a geologist.

- 3 0. Have you previously testified before the Commission
4 and had your credentials accepted and made a matter of record?
5 A Yes, many vears ago.

- 6 0 We will requalify the witness. Would you please
7 | summarize for the examiner your educational background and

8 fwork experience?

- g 9 A. I received a Bachelor of Science Degree from the

. % 8% 10 university of Texas in 1941, and after World War II joined
8%53 11 sun 0il Company as a geologist for fifteen years. The

a§§§ 12 | succeeding two years was with a smaller independent and

) E§§§ 131 since 1965 I have been self-employed as a geologist in Roswell.
‘E gfé 14 Q Are you familiar with the application in this case?

K

- f; % 15 A Yes.

! g 16 0. Please state briefly what the applicant seeks?

‘ 17 A, Seeks an unorthodox location and compulsory‘éooling

4 18 | for the location under eighty acres in the West Knowles-

19 iprinkard Field, Lea County.

» 20 MR. CARR: Are the witness' gqualifications
o4 . + = -
-2 <! lacceptable?
22 MR. STAMETS: Your degree in '41 was in geology?
,. 23 A Yes, sir, Bachelor of Science.
' 2 - MR. STAMETS: Yes, the witness' is considered

2 qualified as a geologist.
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0. (Mr . cary continuinq.) MY . palcorny nhave Yyou

prepared and has rhere been prepared under your direction
and supervision certain exhibits for introduction in this

case?

Exhibit Number One and explain ro the Examiner what it js and

g || what it shows?

A gxhibit Number One jis the Conunission‘s Foxym c-101,

10 || Appl jcation for permit to Drill an oil well O the depth

rting Service
New Mexico 87501

. a2 R
a - S.?‘%é 12 pownship 16 S range 37 E, twenty-—three hundred ren feet
' i%@% 13 || from the gouth line and nineteen hundred and eighty feet
m"‘ %%%ﬁ 14 || fxom the west side of the gection.
o -:0%; 15 0 and the gecond page of that exhibit?
: @
! L'«é 16 A attached o that is the commission's Form C~102:

17 | well Location and Acreade Dedication showind that iocation

P

- Q. { wyould ask you to refer to what has been 'ﬁ\arked as
Exhibit Number TwWO and explain what it js and what it shows?
A Exhibit Number TWO is a 1ette? dated august 18, of
22 || this year ¢rom me tO #r. Ramey and the comnission and serves

23 las an application requestlhq this hearind for an unort’noaax

24 || 1ocation and compulsory pooling . Attached to that ghows theé

- » \\ownership which tndicates that I have the 1easehold jnterest

I
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under sixty-nine of the eighty acres and the other six
owners have the eleven acres which is held by production.
There is Mesa which is seven plus acres, Heritage Resources
is one acre, PETCO is one point three three-five acres,

Tom Brown is point five three three-oh acres, H. L. Brown,
Juniof is point two six six-five acres, and Elizabeth M.

Browii 1s point twe siv civ-five acres and it totals eight
g

Following that is a page showing the addresses of the

owners of the eleven acres in question and following that |
are the receipts for certified mail and the receipts showing
that the letter was received by those parties.

Q. How much of the working interest has been.committed
to the producing unit which you are putting together?

A, Sixty-nine acres at this point.

0 Do you anticipate that any other working interest
owner will join in the drill of the well?

A, No.

Rt Now, I ask you to refer to what has been marked as

‘Exhibit Number Three and explain to the Examiner what this

is?

A. Exhibit Number Three is an A.F.E., Detail Well
BEstimate, showing the cost of a producér and a dry hoie at
this location.

Q. What are those costsg?
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the well and one hundred seventy-five dollars for monthly
administrative overhead cosis and one hundred and twenty-

five for pumper's costs totaling three hundred dollars per

month.

Q. Are these recommendations in line with what has
been chargeé by other operators in the area?

A ves, certainly, to my knowledge.

0 Now, I ask you to refer to what has bheen marked as
gxhibit Nunmber Five and explain to the Examinex what that
is?

A Exhibit Number Five is a letter carrying my
signature.dated May 13, 1977, addressed to Mr. Northington

of Mesa Petroleum Ccompany ., requesting a farm-out of the

eleven acres under the eighty acre proposed unit.
Attached to my letter is a response from Mr. Northind
declining“that'request.
0 Refer to Exhibit Number gix and explain that, please?

A, My letter dated July 25, 1977, and addressed to

Mesa Petrcleum Company . pPetroleun corporation of Texas and

Hctitage Resources ownexs of the acres that is held by
production and part of the eleven acres requesting them to

join in the drilling of the well.

attached to my letter are responses from each of

those parties declining to join. ALSO attached are

certified mail receipts.

on
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0. please explain Exhibit Number Saven?
A This is a letter to a Mr. Williams of Sun cil

company who has between one and two acres under the

jocation that has beern farmed out to Mesa and the West
Knowles Unit. the farm-out agreement calls for an option

by Sun whereby they could convert their override to @
rwenty-five percent working interest -~ rather fifty percent
workindg interest or increase the override.

Thié letter requests that Mr. Williams advise me
of their decision. Attached to my jetter is a response frdm
Mr. Williams of Sun advising me that they elect rather than
taking a working interest to increase their override from
a quarter to a £ive-sixteenths. |

The question of that override determines the interest

6f the other working interest owners.

) Now, refer to Exhibit Numbex Eight and explain

that, please?

A A similar letter as Exhibit Numbex gix addressed to 
H. L. Brownh, Junior, and Tom Brown, Inc., and Elizabeth M.
Brown who are working interest owners of part of the eleven
acres held by production requesting that they join in the
Arilling of the test.
Attached to that shows the interest, again, in‘two

ways; one, in the event that Sun oil Company increases their

override and the other in the event they choose to exercise
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' fftheir option to take a working interest. Alsoc attached to
2 lthat are letters from those three parties responding

- 3 lunfavorably to my request to join.

| ' 4 0. Would you please explain Exhibit Number Nine?
5 A Exhibit Number Nine is my letter dated August
- 6126, to the six owners of the eleven acres advising them of

7 | the date and time and place of this particular hearing.

8 Attached to that are copies of receipts of certified
8 " g 9 lmail and the return receipt as requested showing that that
. o 5
‘ ‘é ”-g 10 l1etter was received.
%égg " 0. Mr. Alcorn, do you request that you be designated
- 'gégg 12 las the operator ‘of, this well?
. g8 13
3 = §§‘§’ A Yes,
,} .g §§.§ 14 0 Now, does this well offset production in the West
k)
" T % 6 | Knowles-Drinkard Pool, is that correct?
" 3 16 A Yes. It would be a field development well. | 1
s m 7 0. I would ask you to refer to what has been marked as ‘ ' l
3 : 18 | ixhibit Number Ten and explain to the Examiner what that
B 19 is?
. .
w: 20 A Exhibit Ten is a copy of the field rules for the
; 21 | west Knowles-Drinkard Pool.
k “ 22 Q. What arxe the spacing requirements for this pool?
% ,.4 23 A Eighty acre spacing -- Rule 4 states that each
| 2 well must be located not more than one hundred and fifty
m‘ 2% feet from the center of a governmental gquarter-quarter
.
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1 || section or lot.

2 0 And you are seeking an exception to this Rule 4

- 3 || here today?

4 A. Yes.

5 Q. How many feet to the north are you moving this
L 6 || particular well from a standard location?

70 A, From a standard location, one hundred and eighty

8 || feet from what would be called an acceptable location in

—a 3 o || accordance with the rules.
; 8 ® ‘ . :
-E 8 10 0. And you are moving this to the north?
T
- Q {3
o °°§§N 1 A. Yes, sir.
F - on bS]
: A g : .
e Eiggg 12 0. ‘And who owns the acreage to the north?
) O e~
" £33 ‘ ,
: .E gg% 13 A Mesa and partners of the West Knowles Unit.
¥ mU’*.o
‘ s b ® oL
Eog g gz* 14 0. And how many feet £rom the north poundary of your
| E5% A
. o % 15 l unit are you proposing to drill this well?
P ® S
[ 4
g 16 A Phree hundred and thirty feet.
$-x,? i
bl 17 0. Now, in looking at this in terme of movement from

18 || east to west how far have you deviated this jocation in an

"
¥

[T

19 || east-west direction from what would be considered a standard

-

20 || or orthodox location?

-y 3 A. East-west, not at all, it's nineteen hundred eigh

22 || fFeet from the west.

23 1) please refer to Exhibit Number Eleven and explain

N % A rxhibit Number Eleven is a geological map showing

Lﬁ : ’ 24 || to the Examiner what it shows?
|
E
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the structure and thickness of the Drinkard B Bank pay zone,
The source of this map is the publication of the Symposium
of 0il & Gas Fields of the Roswell Geological Society.
It was prepared by reputable and gqualified geoloyists, a man
by the name of Crowley.
It is being used and submitted kecause I feel it
does present an unbiased picture of this particular field.
0. Why are you seeking this particular location? |
A There are two reasons that have been demonstrated.
One, is conditions of porosity and permeability and the
other is the oil water contact which is somewhat questionable.
Wells on the updip edge as well as the downdip south
edge of the field have demonstrated problems with pérosity
and permeability. For instance, the dry hole we‘spokc of
earlier being a half mile to the southwest encountered water
on a drill stem test of the pay zone but during the three-
hour test it encountered only six hundred feet of water which
would indicate to me that that well has a porosity problem
and permeability and also is below the oil;water contact,
fhe two dry holes which are certainly prior to drilling on
the updip’edge of the field and had permeability problens.
The oill-water contact is somewhat debatable. The
opeiators of the field in its early history used a figure of
minus forty-six thirty-two. The bottom perforation in the

west offset and the producer to the proposed location is at
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1 I minus fortv-six twentv-one. A core analysis of the pay
’ h 2 | zone of that particular well one could interpret the o0il-

3 l water contact as high as a minus forty-six fourteen.

4 On the other hand the discovery well which is

5 || perforated at a minus forty-six thirty-two, which is the lowest

6 || pexrforation, for all practical purposes‘is water free., So,
7 | I think there has been demonstrated as far as production and
g8 | history of both dry holes and producing wells that there

9 |l is some sort of relationship between water production and

10 || porosity and permeability. It is a similar situation that
11 lis scometimes found along the Abo reef to the south.

12 But to summarize and not be too lengthy, I think

13 || that it is somewhat obvious that a prudent operator would

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 |l have to achieve the maximum structural location in order

General Court Reporting Srrvice
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

16 | to reduce what already appears to be a somewhat risky

sid morrish reporting service

16 location.
f - 17 0. Mr. Alcorn, how would drilling this well at an
18 || orthodox location effect your plans?

19 A It would be very detrimental and I doubt very much

20 || that the well would be drilled at a location other than the

i

2t fone we are requesting and certainly would increase the risk,

Lod

22 || considerahly.

23 Q. Is this location offset by producing wells?

. 24 A. Yes, to the north and to the west.

n

hr‘ c T 25 In vour ovinion is the acreage in this tract presently




R

. bt |
ey

o=y

sid morrish reporting service
General Court Re

porting Service
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

825 Calle Mejia, No. 122,

10

1

12

13

14

18

16

17

12

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 16

being drained?

A, Yes.

) Who controls thc offsetting acreage in all directions
in the unorthodox well location?

A Mesa and its partners of the West Knowles,

Q 2nd they have received notice of your application
and hearing today?

A Yes, sir,.

Q. Would granting this application enable you to

recover oil in paving quantities from this well?

A I certainly feel so. There is one thing I failed to
mention and should, the west offset in May produced from
thirteen to fourteen barrels of oil per day-and froﬁ one
hundred and one hundred and twenty-five barrels of water a
day which had been its history for several months priof to
May.

It has not produced since that time because of
mechanical difficulties. That water has not been reporte”
It is the only well that is making appreciable water and it
is the lowest well, structurally, in the field.

) In your opinion would approval of this application
be ‘in the interest of conservation and the prevention of
waste?

A Yes.

0 Would granting the application protect correlative
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rignts?

A Very definitely, not only the working interests
under, owners, under the location but also the royalty
owners, two of which, representing some twenty-three acres
requested late last year that the location be developed
but it has not been.

0. Do you have anything that you would like to add
to your testimony at this time?

A Only that time is of thes essence.

0. Were Exhibit One through Ten prepared by you or under

your direction?

A They were prepared by me with the exception of
the map. |
0. And that is Exhibit Eleven?
A Yes.
Q. Have you reviewed that and from your own knowledge

can you testify to its accuracy?
A, Yes, very definitely.

MR. CARR: At this time I would offer Applicant's

Exhibits One through Eleven.
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted.
MR. CARR: I have nothing further on direct.
MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of the witness?
MR. HINKLE: I have a few here,.

MR. STAMETS: Please proceed, Mr. HNinkle.
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CROSS EXAMINATION

Q Mr., Alcorn, referring to your Exhibit Numbher
Eleven, which is a structural map there -- I believe that
your tesgiimony shows that the water-oil contact has been
determined to be either forty-six twenty-one or forty-six
thirty-two?

a Or possibly as high as forty-six fourteen.

Q Then, your contour that you show just below your
proposed well, forty-six hundred, is pretty close to the
water-oil contact is it not?

A I would say close, yes, even though it was minus
five thousand..

0 If that is the case what is your estimate of how
much of the eighty acres that you are going to dedicate to
this well is productive?

A That is the question that has been in my mind,-Mr.
Hinkle, and I certainly cannot answer it accurately because
of the difficulty in determining what could be called an
accurate oil-water contact.

I am certainly hoping for something like forty to
sixty acres. I wouldn't be surprised if there were cnly, say,
thirty-five. But I really can't answer that question with
accuracy.

0 It would all‘depend on just where the oil-water




ice .
Mexico §7501

d morrish reporting service

General Court Reporting Serv

S1

Fe, New

Phone (505) 9829212

No. 122, Santa

825 Calie Mejia,

10

1"

12

13

14

16

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

Page 1¢

contact is, is that right?

A and the conditions nf permeability, yes.

0. I1f T understand it you are only moving this well
one hundred and eighty feet to the north from the standard
iocation, is that right?

A Yes.

0. 1f you drill it at a standard location your testimony

is that you think that you will get a water well?

A 1 think the chances of doing sO would be greatly
increased.
Q. There is a good probability that it would be, watey,

according to youxr plat?

A Well, again, it depends on where that oil;water
contact is. I would say a possibility, put of course, us
geologists like the word possible.

MR. HINKLE: That's all.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any further questioné of
the witness?

He may be excused.

(THEREUPCN, the witness was excused.)

DENNIS E. CROWLEY

was called as a witness, and having been first duly sworn,

testified upon his oath as follows, to-wit:




Pase.__.____~._;2£l.—_._._,_._
1 QERECT QXAMINATION
2 ny \MR. HINKLE:
3 0. crate your name regidence: and by whom you axre
4 employed?
5 A pennis E. cxowley: nivision Geoloygist. Midland,
6 Texas: employed by Mesa petroleunt company.

Q. and have you nade a study of the ared that is

8 jnvolved in this particular case?

= 9 A ves, I have:
bd
@ . ‘ ex . . L
,% 3 10 0. Have Yyou prevxously testified pefore this Commxssxon?
g ‘
® 32
@ §§ " A yes, 1 have.
2032
B 253
) %.§§$ 12 0. _And have qualified as a petroleum Geoloqist?
: g‘q Ll
, » ~ .
LoBEg n Yes.
L)
: 'Egﬁé 14 MR. HINKLE: Aye the witness' qualifications
[ agzg
} = 16 acceptable?
Lot "5 o
P 3 3
i a 16 MR, STAMETS : The witness is considered qualified.
g ! 17 Q. (Mr. Hinkle continuing.) You have heard the regtimon
Lo
3 18 of Mr. Alcorn in this case€ and have you prepared any exhibits
e
Lo 19 I A0 connection with this case?
¢ 20 M ves, 1 have.
] 21 0. what is the position of Mesa with respect to this
= 22 application, what do you want to 77
23 n What interest do we have in 1it?
24 : 0. Yes.

- 25 A. Well, Mesa has about @ £ifey-three percent‘working
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1 || interest in the unit consisting of the east half of Section

2| 34 and the west half of the southeast quarter of Section

3| 35, Township 16 S, Range 37 E, and also some adjoining

4 | acreage to the south in the township to the south.

5 In the east half of the southwest quarter of Section
6| 35 at the present time we have an interest in approximately

7 | eight point six acres.

8 0 And you are familiar with the special pool rules

9 || under which this case comes are you not?

o m

3
o 5
‘E’ 8 10 A Yes, I am.
x
[— v O
: g . . .
aggﬂ 11 0 What do these rules provide as far as spacing is
{ Z5
? 1&.?63
rut B 12 || concerned?
- RS2 _,
.- 23 . . R . .
o & §¢3 13 A They provide for eighty acre spacing in the unit.
: (e ] 'g 89‘:5
I B iza 14 ) As far as the location --
- e 5d
goF . . .
.y . f 18 a. As far as the location they can be located in either
Da 3
a
«©

16 || the noxrth half or the south half, the east half or the west

17 || half of a governmental guarter section.

18 0. And what about the tolerance there?

-]

19 - A The rules -- each well, it says it should be located

20 || within orié hundred and fifty feet of the center of a

w Ay TAae
NS whe N N ®

. 21 || Yovernmental guarter ssc
- 22 ) Now, I believe you stated that you had prepared
23 [l under your direction certain exhibits for introduction in

24 || this case?

25 A, Yes, sir.
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o Refer to Exhibit Number One and explain what
it shows?

A, This is a structure map on top of the Drinkard
B Bank Porosity zone. It shows in heavy outline to the
north and south, there, the bDrinkard Bank Trend and the
way it trends through the West Drinkard Pool, Knowles Pool,
and the structure contours are on top of the porosity in
the B Bank Trend.

Now, the B Bank, if vou look at Exhibit Number Two,
which is the log of the Knowles Number One Well -~ the B
Bank is the central portion of the Drinkard. It is
arbitrarily named by Mesa Petroleum and this structure map
is on top of this porosity. | |

0 Does this map show the oil-water contact?

M Yes, sir, it does. We show an oil-water contact
of a minus forty-six thirty-two, sub-sea, This is based
primarily on production testing in the Number One West
Knowles Well and the Number Two West Knowles Well,

The Number One is shown on Exhibit Number Two was
perforated from eighty-four twenty to thirty-two. The top
of the perfs there would be at a minus forty~six fortv.

We acidized that zone and it made about fifty percent water
and fifty percent oil. We squeezed it and then went up the
hole and perforated the other two zones at eighty-three

thirty to fiftv-eight and eighty-three ninety to sighty-four
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twelve. The well was subsequently I.F.'d for six hundred
and six barrels a day and three hundred and seventy-one
M.C.¥. It is not making any water now.

The number two well that shows to be a direct
west offset to Mrx. Alcorn's proposed location encountered
water and we moved the retrievable bridge plug up above the
lower set of perfs and for about two days after doing this
the well produced mostly o0il, very little water, and then
the water started coming again and we felt that we had
communications, you know, between the well bore there. But
the well was I.P.'d for two hundred and seventy-nine barrels
of o0il and one hundred and fiften barrels of water a day and
one hundred and hineteen M.C.F, |

It is still making about one hundred barrels, one
hundred to one hundred and ten barrels, of water and the
water cut has not risen in the well,

MR, STAMETS: What is the o0il production on that
well currently?

- A On the Number Two it is currently shut in due to
mechanical problems. It has a collapsed tubing on it but the
cum on it was from 3/10/75 to 6/30/77 was fifty~one thousand
and thirty-seven barrels of oil and twenty-four point eight
M.M.C.F. gas.

Its daily production when it was taken off production

due to mechanical difficulties was about fifteen barrels of
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1| twelve. The well was subsequently I.P.'d for six hundred
2 || and six barrels a day and threc hundred and seventy-one
s - 4 3 M.C.F. It is not making any water now.

4 The number two well that shows to be a direct

5 | west offset to Mr. Alcorn's proposed location encountered

6 | water and we moved the retrievable bridge plug up above the

7 1| lower set of perfs and for about two days after doing this

8 || the well produced mostly oil, very little water, and then

9 | the water started coming again and we felt that we had

10 | communications, you know, between the well bore there. Buﬁ'
1t l the well was I.P.'d for twe hundred and seventy-nine barrels

12 ] of 0il and one hundred and fiften barrels of water a day and

13 | one hundred and nineteen M.C.F.

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 It is still making akout one hundred barrels, one
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16 | water cut has not risen in the well.

17 MR, STAMETS: What is the o0il production on that

18 || well currently?

19 - B, On the Number Two it is currently shut in due to

20 || mechanical problems., It has a collapsed tubing on it but the

2t |l cum on it was from 3/10/75 to 6/30/77 was fifty-cne thousand

22 | and thirty-seven barrels of oil and twenty-four point eight

23 |M.M.C.F, gas,.
24 Its daily production when it was taken off production

L e

256 || due to mechanical difficulties was about fifteen barrels of
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A The cost for a producer including the pump jack

and all surface equipment is three hundred twenty thousand

nine hundred and sixty-three dollars; and the dry hole is

two hundred seventeen thousand six hundred and twenty-nine

dollars.

0 Mr. Alcorn, are these cvosts in line of the costs

of drilling and completing similar wells in the area?

A Yes, the other A.F.E.'s that I have seen are

slightly higher than these figures.

0. Who operates other wells in the area?

A Mesa Petroleum Company

is the operator of the

West Knowles Unit and C & X Petroleum Company.

0. Please refer to what has been marked as Exhibit

Number Four and explain what it is and what it shows?

A Exhibit Number Four is
the eighty acres to be dedicated
It also shows fhe well
wells and dry holes in the field
question.,
0 Okay. Do you consider
endeavor on your part?

A, Yes.

an ownership plat outlining
to the well.
location and the producing

and the particular area in

this well to be a high risk

0. Would you indjicate where the dry holes are that

in the immediate area?

‘are welle that are drilled to tﬁe Drinkard that were dry holes
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0il per day and one hundred bharrels of water and forty
M.C.F. of gas.

0 (Mr. Hinkle continuing ) Does Mesa have an
interest in the well offset to the north, Number Six?

A Yes, sir, we do. The Number Six was completed in
8/7/75, and has up until 6/30/77 has made sixty-six thousand
one hundred and forty barrels of oil and forty-four point
eight M.M.C.F. of gas.

Its daily production rate right now is seventy-
two barrels of oil and five barrels of salt water a day
and fifty-eight M.C.F. of gas.

Q. From your Exhibit Number One and your study in this
area how much of the proposed eighty acres to be dedicated to
the subject well in your opinion is productive?

A I would estimate ten percent or less based on my
study of the structure map here.

0. If the well was drilled at the standard location
which would be one hundred and eighty feet south of the
proposed lécation in your opinion would it be a producing
well?

A No, sir, I bhelieve it would be wet. It would be
structurally located unfavorably.

Q Do ybu have any recommendation to be made to the
Commission with respect to this matter?

A Yes, sir. I would recommend. that the subject well
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A In the immediate area there is one dry hole
approximately half a mile southwest of the proposed location
and another approximately a half mile to the northeast of
the location. The one to the northeast having no porosity
or permeability and the one to the southwest was with a
permeability problemvbut recovered water on a test of the
producing zones.

Q. Is the proposed location in your opinion better or
worse from a structural point of view with the dry holes
drilled in the immediate area?

A, From a structural point of view it's more favorahle-
than the dry hole to the southwest and less favorable than
the dry hole to the northeast. The structural posiéion is
more favorable. It's on the north edge of the producing
field and has permeability problems.

0 Do you have a recommendation to make to the

Commission as to what risk factor should be assigned to this

well?

" A, In view of the risk involved I would request maximum
penalties, |

0. Do you have a recommendation to make to the Commissio

for overhead and administrative costs for drilling and
producing a well if, in fact, it is a producer?
A Yes. The operating agreement and the accounting

procedure would call for fifteen hundred dollars for drilling

.

=~




Page 25

1l at Mr, Alcorn's location be restricted to a standard spacing
2l within the unit as per field rules.

3 0. - In your opinion will the granting nf this

4 application violate correlative rights?

v ) 5 A Yes.

6 MR. HINKLE: We would like to offer Exhibits One

7 t and Two.

8 MR. STAMETS: These exhibts will be adnitted.
=3 ] MR, HINKLE: That's all I have.
o 5
-g 8 10 MR, STAMETS: Are there questions of Mr. Crowley?
»
S g3 1 || Mr. Carr --
03,20
£ it
& §5§ 12
§m53
P 13 CROSS EXAMINATION
ﬁgaﬁg
- . ] 'o
§§££ 14 || BY MR, CARR:
8¢ s .
o 15 0 Mr. Crowley, you indicated that you were familiax

16 || with the special pool rules for the West Knowles-Drinkard

si
8§25 Caiie Mejia,

17 || Pool, is that correct?
o 18 A, Yesg, sir.
LA 19 ) And the pool rules, I understand, were adopted

Do 20 | pursuant to an applicatioin of !Mcca, is that also correct?

4 21 A Yes, about two or two and a half years ago.

fia 22 0 Is it safe to say that eighty acres was adopted

23 || because it was Mesa's feeling that one well could drain
P 24 || eighty acres?

™ 25 A Yes, sir. We have proven pretty much that we have
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communication throughout the field. One way we have shown
that, of course, that as the wells were drilled anrd put on
stream as we drilled subsegquent wells we found that the
formation pressures, reservoir pressure, was declining as
we drilled these wells., We found this throughout. Then,
we run bottom hole pressure tests, too, so we feel that our
field is in communication and that our elghty acre spacing
is adequately draining these wells.
We have drilled them, as you will notice, on the

alternate forty's within the eighty acre block. We have
a regular spacing pattern established.

o) .Now, you testified, I believe, that Mesa has wells

both €o the north and the west of Mr., Alcorn's proposed

location?
A, Yes, sir.
0 "In your opinion are these wells to the north and

west draining the acreage immediately under the proposed
location?

- A Yes, sir, we feel in due time that these wells will
produce and they are structurally high to this proposed
location they would drain any o0il under the proposed location.

0. And really isn't the only reason you are opposing
val Rare

3 : 3 2 - P I B S
this today is that you belicve that you have wells t

draining the acreage?

2. Yes, sir, it is.
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Q Okay. Do the people who have a working or over-
riding royalty interest in the acreage immediately surrounding
Mr. Alcorn's proposed location share in the production of

the wells to the north and west of it?

A I am not a land man so I couldn't answer that
guestion.
0 If they did not would you believe that the denying

the application or forcing this well to be drilled at a
location where a commercial well could not be obtained would
violate those individuals' correlative rights? |

A I think it is a very, very risky location where it
is.

Q. But my question was, the people who have én interest
in the northern part of the unit that Mr. Alcorn is attempting
to obtain approval for here today, if they do not share in
the production from the Mesa wells that are being drained do
you believe that adopting your recommendation would be in the
best interest of their correlative rights?

- A No.

0 Okay. Now, Mr. Crowley, when‘you deal with an un-
orthodox well location do you believe that the number of
productive acres in the tract is the proper basis for the
Commission to base it's decicion on?

it cehould take it into consideration,

et

definitely.
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0, If this well were drilled at a standard location
and a commercial producer was obtained no penalty need be
assigned in that case for'a_non—productive acreage would
it?

A, I don't know. I wouldn't say so, ho.

0 Isn't, in fact, the reason for the spacing
requirements to keep a well back from the boundary of the

producing units so that it does not unfairly crowd adjoining

acreage?
a. Yes.,
0. Don'% you believe that a proper matter for the

Comnmission to consider is the amount of advantage obtained
by moving to an unorthocdox location? |

A Not necessarily, no.

0 You don't think that that is a proper matter for
the Commission's concern?

A State your question again.

0. My question is -- what I am really getting at here
is don't you believe that the real concern that the Commission
has here in the spacing rules is to see that the wells are
not drilled in euch a fachion ¢to unfairly take advantage of
production on the tracts?

A Yes.

Q. And their legitimate concern with an unorthodox

location is to consider how much of an advantage it would
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1l gain?
4
2 A Yes.
3 0 And not just productive acres in a drilling unit?
4 A Yes.
5 MR. CARR: I have no further questions.
. \ 6
: | : 7 CROSS EXAMINATION

8 | BY MR, STAMETS:

9 0 Mr. Crowley, do you know what the current status
10 | of this pool is as far as productive capacity? Are thére

11 {{ any top allowable wells left?

12 A I don't believe there 'is now. In the beginning we

13 || had a number of them or some of these would make the full

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 || three hundred and ten barrels a day which was the top

General Court Reporting Service
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15 i allowable at that time.
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16 I think that all of them are pumping now and about
1 17 oné hundred barrels a day to one hundred and twenty barrels
18 || @2 day seem to be about the rate that they are producing from,
; - 19 ) If this well that is being considered here today

s 20 || is close to the oil-water contact as both you and Mr. Alcorn

TS St et Xt e

21 | think that it is, do you believe that the well will produce

it 22 |fenough oil before it's watered out to injure Mesa?

ot
N

23 A It could. It could take some oil that normally
24 fwonld be drained by the Number Two and Number Six wells, yes.

4"" 25 0. Would this be oil drained off of Mesa's lease or
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1§ oil that would be recovered by Mr. Alcorn on his lease that
2}l Mesa would recover if his well wasn't drilled?

PO L 3 A That's right.
4 0 The second part of that is what it is so you don't
6 || really feel that he is going to be draining any oil from
6 || Mesa before the well is watered out? I am talking abhout

7 l 0il from across the lease line from Mesa's lecasce to his

8 |t well?
3 9 A That's true.
2
[ 4] 0
.E 8 10 MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions of this
»®
: iégm 11 || witness? He may be excused.
i z'_‘
€§§J$ .
- ag;g‘ 12 (THEREUPON, the witnes was excusad.)
&§A
[ 4%
stﬁg. 13 MR. STAMETS: Is there anything further in this
o $9e
- L R
- E?ﬁg 14 || case?
©dd
ESE ,
o 15 MR. CARR: I have a brief statement.
05 g
§ 16 MR, STAMETS: Mr. Carr --
P 17 MR, CARR: Mr. Examiner, we believe here that the

- 18 || real issue before the Commission is not the number of

I
;7 19 || productive acres in the proposed unit but the issue is

: 20 || what advantage is gained by moving from a standard or orthodox

[

21 || location to an unorthodox location and we believe the
- 22 I Commission has adopted a formula in Order R-5461 which
23 || appropriately handles this type of a situation.

et

24 We would emphasize that if Mr. Crowley's recommendatign

adopted and the well is drilled at a standard location

N
!
,..1.
U
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the risk of getting a water well is increased.
If Mr. Alcorn's group is forced to drill at that

&

location they will probably have to decide not to go

[}

ahead with it, the project. This creates a serious problem
for those individuals who own a working interest or a
royalty interest in the northern portion of the tract which
Mr, Alcorn is attempting to compulsory pool today where
they would be in a position where they are being drained
and they are not able to, within reasonahle econonic
constraints, to drill a well to protect their interests.

MR, STAMETS: I presume you are only asking for
the acreage factor to ke applied if the Commission deems
that is necessary?

MR. CARR: That's correct.

MR. HINKLE: We do not object to the compulsory
peooling. All we are objecting to is the location and we
think we ought to stick by the special pool rules that have
been adopted.

MR. STAMETS: Is there anything further in this
case? The case will be taken under advisement and we will
fifieen nimute recess, |
(THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.)

MR. STAMETS: The hearing will please come to

order,
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MR. BARTON: Mr. ExamineXr. my name is ROY parton:
Junior from flobbs and 1 would 1ike toO make & statement in
case 6031.

MR. STAMETS ¢ rrom what respect?

MR. BARTON: A royalty owner.

M. STAMBTS ¢ okay s

MR. BARTON: AS a royalty owner I would 1ike tO
support Mr. plcorn's application in this case€ and state that
1 feel 1ike ™My correlative rights would not be protected
propecly in denying this application.

MR. STRMETS: Thank you. That will be incorporated
in the record of case 6031.

(THEREUPON, the hearindg in Case 5031 was

concluded.)
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REX ALCORN ]ng,h‘ ;
INGRAM BUILDING ’ D g ;} ;
100 BOUTH KENTUCKY . i
ROSBWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201 - “»’L“ ’ - ¥
PHONE %0% 022.4396 : ~ AL L J
# ' December 24, 1977 /2;?:24911=t4
Mr. Joe D. Ramey Re: Escrow Agent, NMOCC
NMOCC Case No. 6031, Order Ro,
Box 2088 R-5533, tiest Knowles-Drinkard
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico 87501 Field, Sec. 35, T16S, R37E,

Lea County, MNew Mexico

Dear Sir:

In complfance with provision (}2) of the NMOCC case and order described
above, this is to advise that proceeds from the Rex Alcorn Mo, 1 Shipp well
which are not disbursed will be placed in escrow with the Liberty National
Bank, PO Box 1627, Lovington, New Mexico 88260, escrow agent.

Thank you.

Very truly yours, (JJ
224 CiZ? e

Rex Alcorn, Operator

RA:b
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REX ALCORN
INGRAM BUILDING
Fed “{",5 L") §00. gouTH KENTUCKY
o ,’::u;,wlq,a\'\z/‘ ogWeLY. NEW MEXICO 88201
ity 7 TS [ pHPNE B80S 622.4396

AoeT 071977 31

e October 5, 1977
'L CONSERVATION copae dctober 5, 1
Santa Yo
Mr. Joe Ramay . Re: Case No, 6031,
Hew Mexico 011 Conservation Commiagion Order No. 5533,
PO Box 1980 . ‘ West Knowles-Drinkard Field,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88240 Lea County, New Mexico

fear Sir:

The attached is pursuant to the requirements of the above described

NMOCC order.

Rex Alcorn

Thank you kindly.

RA:b
Attachments




REX ALCORN
INGRAM BUILDING
100 BOUTH KENTUCKY
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 86201
PHONE 505 622-4396

; Mesa Petroleum Company, Re: NMOCC Case Ho. 6031,
-~ ; Heritage Resources, : Order No. 5533,
! Tom Brown, Inc., Compulsory Pooling and
| He Lo Brown, dr., Unorthox Location,
: Petroleum Corporation of Texas, & West Knowles=-Drinkard field,
Elizabeth 11, Brown NE/4 SH/4 Sec., 35, T16S, R37E,

Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

October 5, 1977 i

Pursuant to the requirenents of the above described order, attached
please find a copy of the order, description of division of interests, and
AFE (detail cost estimate).

In accordance with the order each non-consenting party has 30 days
from receipt of this notification in which to express their desire to join
: to the extent of their interest in the drilling of the approximate 8500'
Drinkard test,

ﬂ~ ' : If you wish to join, ybur early response will be appreciated.
e § Thank you kindly.

Very truly vours,

/
Rex Alcorn

RA:bL ;
cs ¢ NMOCC
Attachments
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. BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6031
Ordexr No. R-5533

APPLICATION OF REX ALCORN FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING AND AN
UNORTHODOX LOCATION, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

- ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause canme on for hearing at § a.m. on September 14,
1877, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 27th day of September} 1977, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully

advised in the premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Rex Alcorn, seeks an order pooling
all nineral interests underlying the E/2 SW/4 of Section 35,
Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, West Knowles Drlnkard

Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well at an unorthodox location 2310 feet from the
South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 35.

(4) That approval of the aforesaid unorthodox location will
afford the applicant the opportunlty to produce his just and

equitable share of the o0il and gas ir the subject pool, will
pvevcnt the economic loss caused by the drllllng of unnecessary
wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling
of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent

waste and protect correclative rights.

{5) That there are interest owners in the proposed
proration unit who have not agreed to pool their intcrests.
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Casc No. 6031
Order No, R-5533

(6) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnccessary expense his just and fair share of the oil
and gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved
by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within

said unit.

(7) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subicect well and unit.

, {8) ' That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production,

(9) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have with-
held from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 200 percent therecof as a reasonable charge
for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(10) That any non~consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence cf such objection.

(11) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(12) That $1500.00 per month while drilling and $175.00 per
month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should
be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should

be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate

share of actual expenditures required for operating the subject
well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each

non-consenting working interest.

(13) That all proceceds from production from the subject
well which arc not disbursed f£or any reason should be placed in
escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

proof of ownership.

(14) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before December 3L, 1977, the order pooling said
unit should become null and void and of no cffect whatsoever,
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IT IS THEREFORY, ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral intercsts, whatever they may be, in
the Drinkard formation underlying the E/2 SW/4 of Section 35,
Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, West Knowles-Drinkard
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a
standard 80-acre oil spacing and proration unit to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 2310 feet from
the South line and 1980 fecet from the West line of said Section 35.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 3lst day of
December, 1977, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of
said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the
Drinkard formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 3lst day of
December, 1977, Order (1) of this orxder shall be null and void
and of no effect whatsoever; unless said operator obtains a
time extension from the Commission for good cause shown,

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Commission and
show cause why Order (1) of this ordexr should not be rescinded.

{(2) That Rex Alcorn is hereby designated the operator of
the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Commission and each known working interest owner in the
subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in_lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any:
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as
provided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be’ liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnich tho Commission and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Commis-
sion and the Commission has not objected within 45 days following
receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the
reasonable well costs; pravided however, that if there is an
objecction to actual well costs within said 45-~day period the
Commission will determine reasonable well costs after public
notice and hcaring.
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(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share cof the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold the
following costs and charges from production:

‘(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is

furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days fxom

- the date the schedule of estimated well costs

is furnished to him.

, (8) That the operator shall ‘distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

the well costs.

(9) That $1500.00 per month while drilling and $175.00
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is
hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charges attributable to each non- ,
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,
not in excess of what are rcasonable, attributable to each non-

consenting working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges

R RO N N e I ol e S o ey e N
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(11) .That any well costs or charges which are to be paid out
of production shall be withheld only from thc working interests
share of production, and no costs or charges shall be withheld
from production attributable to royalty intecrests.
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(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall be placed in
; escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owncer
s { therecf upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator
shall notify the Commission of the name and address of said
escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this order.

i B A . Bt

Wi i

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. :

L e i SRR 5ok i

. ' STATE OF NEW MEXICO
; OXIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman

SEAL

L A
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Ownership of acreage and division of working interests for pronosed 8,500'
Drinkard test, West Knowles Field, under the 80 acres described as E/2 SW/4

Sec, 35, T 16 S, R 37 E, Lea County, New Hexico:

{Sun 0il1 Company ownes 2.665 acres under the proposed location which are
farmed-out to Mesa Petroleum Company and included in the West Knowles Unit,
The farm-out agreement carries the provision that on each well drilled sub-
sequent to the initial test, Sun has the option to increase their ORRI from
1/4 to 5/16 or to convert the ORRI to a 50% working interest. Owners of the
working interest under Sun's 2.665 acres are Mesa (60%), Tom Brown (20%),

H. L. Brown, Jr. (10%), and Elizabeth M. Brown (10%).

Sun has elected to increase their ORRI, thus the following ownership applies:

Rex Alcorn

Mesa

Heritage

PETCO

Tom Brown

H. L. Brown, Jr,
Elizabeth M, Brown

ACRES

69.0000
7.5990
1.0000
1.3350

.5330
. 2665
. 2665

80.0000

WORKING INTEREST

ddk Aok kkk A

.86250000
.09498750
.01250000
.01668750
.00666250
.00333125
.00333125

1.00000000

(Mesa's 6 ac. plus 60% 2.665 ac..

(20% of 2.665 acres)
(10% of 2.665 acres)
(10% of 2.665 acres)




LEASE NAME

K.F.C.
REX ALCORN
Detall Well Estimate

Section 35, T 16 S.- R 37 £ ¢ 2310' FSL & 1980' FuL

Shipp wELL HD. |

LOCATION
COUNTY Lea STATE New Mexico FIELD West Knowles - Drinkard
i DRILLING INTANGIBLES: PRODUCER DAY HOLL
1. Surface Damages Location $400 plus 77 rds. road @ $2.00 554 554
2. Dritling Cost__ 8500 Feet @ __Per Foot_
3. Dav Work__ 40 days @ $3000 per day 120,600 120,000
. 4. Corinpo Service ‘Well Surveys 9000
i 9,000 7,060
S. Testinc two D5T7s © 371,100 2,200 2,200
6. Fuei Watier 7,000 7,000 7,000
7. Mué 10,000 Mud Loggina-Sérvice 10,000 10,000
8. CLementlng Service & Lement 7,107 Equip /6] 7,868 4,774
9. (ompany labor Contractor Labor 2,400 2,400
10. Digging Plts Filling Pits_ 1,000 1,000 I,000
1. Roads_ 1,700 Location & Grading 3,500 5,200 5,200
12. Acidizing_2,500 Fracturing ' Perforating 1,800 4,300
A3, Plugoine 7,400
14, Trucking Lost 1,500 1,000
15. Development Superintendence 3,000 2,500
16. - Geological 1,500 ],500
17. Well Servicing Unit 4 days @ $600 (710 hour days) 2,400 ',-_‘
18. Other Costs_ 4% tax 7,117 6,805
- TOTAL INTANGIBLES 185,039 176,933
{WELL EQUIPMENT:
te. Casing_ 350 Feet of 13 3/8" 48# H-40 5,205 5,205
Ialeny e 7414 e« -r R KRIRT74F KA K 72450 Z287F L-8U 22 79A VU126
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PS Form 3800, Apgot

No. 502200
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL
NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED
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DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

O11. C()NSERVATI()N COMMISSION

TATE OF NEWM EXICO

P.O.BOXZOBB-SANTAFE
87501

)

u

LAND COMMISSIONER

PHIL R. LUCERO
January 6, 197

Rex Alcorn

Ingram Building

100 S. Kentucky

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr. Alcorn:

For the reasons set out in your letter of

are hereby gra

complete your
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, said we

on acreage pooled under the provi
R-5533. :

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/RLS/fd

STATE GEOLOGISY
EMERY C. ARNOLD

January &, 1978, you

nted an additional 30 day period in which to

Shipp Well No. 1 in Section 35, Township 16 S
11 being drilled

jsions of Commission Order No.

outh,




REX ALCORN
INGRAM DUILDING
100 BOUTH KENTUCKY

ROAWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201 ; B f; 7"“/}
PHONE 803 622-4396 i |
o 20 i, ‘ ”
January 4, 1973?,‘ LR
Mr, Joe D. Ramey Re:  Request for Extension,
NHOCC Case No, 6031, Order llo,
Box 2088 R~5533 : Rex Alcorn No, 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Shipp, Sec. 35, T16S, R37E,

West Knowles~Drinkard Field,
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Order No. R-5533 provides that the above described test must be
completed within 120 days after commencement of drilling operations,
This test was spudded on September 30, 1977, with cable tools, drilled
to 350' and 13/3/8" surface casing set. Therefore, in accordance with
the Order, the well should be completed on or before January 28, 1978,

Lack of availability of rotary rigs delayed this venture for a
period of 64 days from October 24, 1977, when cable tools moved off
location until December 28, 1977, when  rotary tools commenced operations,
Tahoe Drllling Company is now engaged in drilling operations with a rig
which is 80-90% new, and it has become obvious that timg will be lost
" due to repairs, most of which are and hopefully will be of a minor nature,

It appears most probable that this test will not be completed by
the required date, thus it is respectfully requested that an extension of
time be granted by the NMOCC for a period of 30 days, and the order be
amended accoerdingly.

Inclosed for your information are copies of Order No. R-5533,
Driiling Contract, invoices pertaining to cable tool operations, letters
from several drilling contractors indicating the status of rotary rig
availability, NMOCC Forms C-101 and C-103, drilling prognosis, and daily
report of the progress of drilling operations to date.

If further information is required to support this request, please
advise,

Thank you kindly for your consideration,
Respectfuﬂy submltted /

Cia. s’

Rex Alcorn, Operator
RA:b
Inclosures




. ; . BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
: O THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

o : IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
i CALLED BY Tl 011 CONZERVATICH
i COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO VOK
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6831
Order No. R-5533

APPLICATION OF REX ALCORN FOR
CCHMPULSORY POOLING AND AN
UNORTHODOX LOCATION, LEA COURNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

- ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

‘ This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 14,
1977, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets..

NOW, on this 27th day of September} 1977, the Commission,:

a guorum being presenlt, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully

advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been givenras reguired
r ‘ by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
, subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Rex Alcorn, seeks an order pooling
all mineral -interests underlying the E/2 sW/4 of Section 35, ;
Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, West Knowles~Drinkard :

3 Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well at an uncerthodox location 2310 feet from the
South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 35,

(4) That approval of the aforesaid unorthodox location will
afford the applicant the opportunity to produce his just and
eguitable share of the-oil and gas ir the subject pool, will
prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessarxy
wells, -aveid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling
cf an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent
waste and protect coxreclative rights,

(5) That there are intercst owners in the proposed
proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.
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{5] Thal to aeadd the SoiY e A wrnseonanyy wells, to

protect correlative rights, and Lo celford te the ownor of each
interest in said uwnit the opportunity to recover or receive

~E =Y (\"'I

without unnccessary expense his just and fair share of the
and gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved
by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within

said unit. :

(7) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

: {8) ' That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opoortunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paylnq his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(9) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have with-
held from production ‘his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 200 percent thereoi as & rcazcconable charge
for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(10) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the oprortunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reascnable well

costs in the absence of such objection.

(11) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

{12) That $1500.00 per month while drilling and $175.00 per
month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should
be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should
be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share. of actual expenditures required for operating the subject ;
well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each

non-consenting working interest.

from the subiect
should be placed in
upon demand and

- {13) That all proceeds from production
well which are not disbursed for any reason
escrow to be paid to the true owner therecof

proof of ownership.

{(14) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commcnce drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before December 31, 1977, the order pooling said
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.
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PGS THERPFORE ORDEnun:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in
the Drinkard formation underlying the L/2 SH/4 of Section 35,
Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, West Knowles- Drlnkald
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hercby pooled to form a
standard 80-acre o0il spacing and proration unit to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 2310 feet from
the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 35.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said wnit shall

commence the drilling of said well on or before the 3lst day of

December, 1977, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of
said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the

Drinkard formation;

s

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 31lst day of
December, 1977, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void
and of no effect whatsoever; unless said operator obtains a
time extension from the Commission for good cause shown.

Bt i T . i NSO PN e 1

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Commission and
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Rex Alcorn is hereby designated the operator of
the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Commission and each known working interest owner in the
subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as
provided above-shall remain liable fcr operating costs but shall

not be’ liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Commission and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
osts within 90 days following completion of the well; that 1if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Commis-
sion and the Commission has not objected within 45 days following
receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the
reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there is an
objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period the
Commission will determine reasonable well costs after public

notice and hearing.
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(6) THalt vithirn 60 dave oY isusiaer Se o st i ey o f 5 ey -

able well costs, any non—-consenting working inficroesi owincr Lhatb

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

. , above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
4 that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that

estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

{7) That the operator is hereby auvthorized to withhold the
following costs and charges from production:

SRR

‘(A) The pro rata share of rcasonable well costs
attributable to each ncn-consentinag working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is

furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 pexcent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days fiom

- the date the schedule of estimated well costs

is furnished to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

the well costs.

(8) That $1500.00 per month while drilling and $175.00
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is
hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition therxeto, the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
! share of actual expenditures reguired for operating such well,
! not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-

consenting working interest.

- (10) ‘that any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a seven—eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid out
of production shall be withheld only from the working intercsts
share of production, and no costs or charges shall be withhelad
from production attributable to royalty interests.,
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) e (Y2} That a1l procecds from wroduntion from fhe nobieet
l.f well which are not disbursed for any rcason chall be peced in
e¢scrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner
: therecof upon demand and proof of ownecrship; that the operator
. . shall notify the Commission of the name and address of said : i
4 F escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this order.
: (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may dcem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and ycar herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIl. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chaixrman

7
(/ﬁfi;céj ggié%;;ff%;’ber
vy

SEAL
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REX ALCORN
INGRAM BUILDING
100 BOUTH XENTUCKY
ROBWELL, NEW MEXICO 86201 RIG PHONE
FHONE BOB 622-4398

Caprock Answering Service

PROGRESS REPORT Hobbs ¢ 397-3291
Unit 849)

Rex Alcorn Ho, 1 Shipp

Sec, 35, T16S, R37E

2310' FSL & 1980' FWL

West Knowles-Drinkard Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Elevations: 3762' GR : 3772' DF : 3773' KB

8-30-77 : MYest Engineering surveyed location,

9-27-77 ¢+ Received results of NMOCC Case No., 6031, Order No., R 5533,
9~28-77

9-23-77 : C & 0 Services prepared road, location and cellar,

9-30-77 : Glenn's Hater Well Service spUdded with cable tools, and
drilled 16" hole to 350 feet. Top Red Beds 217',

' 10-4-77

¢ C & O prepared working pit.
10-21-77 : Ran 10 joints 13 3/8", 61# & 68#, H-40, 8RD, ST&C, Rg 3
casing to 345', bottom joint welded, collar set 39" below
ground level, ,
Halliburton cemented with 225 sax Class C cement with 2% CaCl,
circulated 25 sax of clean cement to pit, 30' left inside
casing. NMOCC representative on location,
10-22-77
&
10-23-77 ¢ MWOC
10~24-77 : Released casing, bailed cellar, capped casing, moved off
Cable Tools.,
10-25+77
to
12-12-77 : Yaiting on availability of rotary rig.
12-12-77 : Signed drilling contract with Tahoe Drilling Co,, Midland, Texas.
12-16-77 ¢+ Abbott Bras.. Hobbs, NM, installed pump and engine at location of

water well just west of pad for Mesa Petroieum Co., No. 1 West
Knowles Unit, Rapid Flo, Inc,, Lovington, NM, ran 2" plastic
line from water well to location.




12-17-77
12-18-77
12-19-77
12-20-77
12-21-77
12-22-77
12-23-77
12-24-77

12-25-77
12-26-77
12-27-77

12-28-77

12-29-77

12-30-77

12-31-77

-

..

an

an

oo

-

Hlo, Y Shipp Progress Report: Page 2

C & 0 Services moved on to dig and line mud pits.,
Link Rat Hole Service drilled rat hole and mouse hole.
fahoe Drilling Co, Rig No. 1 moving on lecation,

Tahoe Rigging Up which will require several days inasmuch as
rig is 80%-90% new,
Rigging Up.

Rigging Up,
Rigging Up, MHud delivered to location by Marrs Mud, Inc., Lovington,

Rigging Up, Tested surface casing with 1000# for 45 minutes;
no decline in pressure. Shut-down for Christmas holidays.

A very Herry Christmas to all}

Completed rigging up.

Started in hole with 11" Reed Y-11 bit. Spool would not accommodate
bit even though specifications were correct, Spool rented from

Land & Marine delivered from Odessa. Two-States Tank Rental Co.
delivered 500 barrel tank to location for brine water to drill

salt section, ‘Permian Corporation delivered brine water.Cement @ 315',

Completed change-out of spool, nippled-up, started in hole with
Bit.#1 as above to drill out from under surface casing.

Orl'g. at 500", red beds, Dev., @ 500' 1/4 degree. Halliburton
delivered float equipment for 8 5/8" casing to location.

Gandy delivered fresh water to location : Engine and pump on
water well malfunctioned and well could not deliver sufficient
vater to location for beginning of drilling operations.

Dritq. at 1907' in red beds, Dev, @ 945' 3/4 degrees, Dev, @
1500' 1/4 degrees, Abbott Brothers repaired water well pump
and engine. Drilling with fresh water, Vis, 33.

Dri*g, 2153' anhydrite, Trip for Bit #2, Reed 11" Y-13, @ 1965°',
Dev., @ 1965' 3/4 degrees, Rig shut-down for 2' 15" for repairs.
Water well not pumping capacity. Abbott Bros. to monitor, Vis, 33.

TD 2572' in salt and anhydrite., Making trip for Bit No. 3, Reed $62J.
Drilling with Brine, Vis., 32. Dev. @ 2572' 1 degree.

Dri‘qg. 2857', salt. Vis. 33.

TD 3158", salt and anhydrite. Vis., 33. Dev, @ 3150' 1 degree,
Loss of pump pressure, making trip to locate cracked drill collar,

(EXPENDITURES TO DATE: '$117,396.04 including $90,000 prepayment
of rig and bits, Three invoices outstand-
ing : Gandy for water and Land & Marine
Rental Co. for spool rental and reaming of
of spool. Expenditures to date paid in 1977.)




No. 1 Shipp Progress Report: Page 3

1-4-78 : TD 3158'. Found cracked drill collars, laid down. Ran in hole,

, bit plugged, Pulled bit and found rubber from inside kelly hose.
Pump malfunctioned, Repairing pump (replaceing bearings), replaced
kelly hose with new hose., HNew drill collars delivered to location,
Should be drilling late today. Approximately 12 hours lost due

e - to pump repair at this writing, A1l but two hours of this time
‘ ' is at expense of drilling company.




| " i114ng Co. Rig No. 1 |
- Tahoe DrilTing 9 REX ALCORN  HNOTE: ANHYDRITE STRINGERS NEAR

G PHONE: Caprock Ans. Ser. INGRAM BUILOING BASE OF SALT MAY CAUSE
RI Hogbs ROB\:UO:LEO::':V KMEENX.ll'ngBY820| DEVIATION A"D KEY SEAT
- PROBLEMS., DO NOT CARRY TOO

397-3291 Unit 8491 PHONE B5OB 622-4396
DRILLING PROGNOSIS

MUCH WEIGHT FROM 2800-3200.

Rex Alcorn No, 1 Shipp : West Knowles Field, Sec, 35, T16S, R37€, Lea Co,

g i Projected Total Depth: 8,500 feet, Drinkard Formation

Casing : Surface set; 13 3/8" at 345°,
‘ Intermediate; 8 5/8" at approx, 4200',
Production; 4 1/2" at aporox, 8,500',

Circulate 3-4 hours prior to running casing and logging.
WOC 18 hours, pressure-up 10004 for 30-45 minutes

Bit Sizes: 11" from underncath surface casing to 4200',
7 7/8" from 4200' to total depth.

Drilting Fluids: Fresh water from surface to 2100' : Brine from 2100°
to 4200' : Mud 8100' to total depth. l
1

Fresh Water:; From wataer well at Mesa No, 1 Y, Knowles Unit well,
Engine and pump supplied and maintained by Abbott
Bros., Hobbs 392-5806,

Brine Water: Permian Corporation, Hobbs 392-6559,
Mud ¢ Marrs tud, Inc. {Wayne Marrs), Lovington 396-4876,
Brine Tank ¢ Two-State Tank Service, Inc, Hobhs
Cementing : Halliburton 393-3651
(Drilprodco to run fluid caliper survey prior to running
intermediate casing to determine minimum amount of cement
required to circulate).

Samples ¢ 10 foot samples from 3200' to 8200'.
5 foot samples from 8200’ to total depth,

Drilling Time : Record 10 foot time from 3200' to 8200°.
Record 1 foot time from 8200' to total depth,

Deviation Surveys : Every 500 feet,
DST's : Halliburton as per operator,

Logging : Schlumberger as per operator,

Estimated Formation Tops: Rustler Anhydrite 2070, Top Salt 2200, Base Salt
3170, Yates 3250, Queen 4160, San Andres 4935,
Glorieta 6400, Paddock 6490, Tubb 8065, Drinkard
8260, Drinkard “B" Zone (Pay) 8360.

Notification: Rex Alcorn, Office, Roswell 622-4396 :Residence, Roswell 622-7474,
(Hobbs Holiday Inn 393-7771 on occasions)
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_ wb.i’_ COPILS PRCEIVED —‘l’:_-'_-:"«-T N
: DISTRIBUTION _j NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form €-)0}
i SANTA FE Revised )-1-6%
FILE SA, Indlicate Type of Lacse
; U.$.G.5, STATE ree
l LAND OFFICE ] .5, Stcte Oll & Gas Lease No,
j OPERATOR -
» o 'APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK . \\\\\\§ kv\‘\\
1a, Type of Work 7. Unft Aqreement Naxwe
b. Type of Weil LRILL m DEEPEN D K PLUG BACK D ¢, Farm or Lecse Nome
04 R et ' Shipp
2. Name ol Operatar T T 9. Well No:
i b REX ALCORN ‘
’ 3, Address of Cperator 10, Field and Pogl, or Wildcat
Ingram Building, 100 So. Kentucky, Roswell, Hew Mexico 88201 Hest Knowles-Drinkard
i 4. Locatlon of Well UNIT LETYLR ___K__m___ LOCATED | N_Z_‘B_]_L FCLT FROM YHL __S.Q_u_t_h____l.ml \\\\\\\\
j AND ] 980 FEEY FROM THE west I:IN! OF SEC., 35 THP \
12. (.oun\y
\§S$;SS§§§S§> Lea

\\\ NI \‘\\\\\\‘QQQ\\QQQ@\\Q\\\\\‘\ \&\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

9, Proposed Depth 9A. Formation 20. Rolary or C. T,

N !
\§S§§§§§;:S 8,500 Ft. | Drinkard (Yeso) Rotary
22, Aprrox. Date Work will start

. Kind & Status Plug. Bond | 21B. Drilling Contractlor

Elevations (Show whether DF, R7,
3762,0 GR Ind1v1dua1 Well September 28, 1977
2. PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM ’
i §L SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
" 13 3/8" 484 350' 350 Circulate
_ L 8 5/8" 24# & 28%¢ 4,200' 350 1,800’
77/78" 4 1(2" 11.6# & 10.%# 8,500" 400 4,800

Drill 18" hole to 350', set surface casing as above; drill 11" hole to 4200',
set intermediate string as above; drill 7 7/8" hole to TD; drill stem test;
run logs; set 4/1/2" production string as above; perforate; acidize; swab and

complete,

Blowout Preventer: 10" 900 series as per attached sketch,

Safeco Plugging Bond No. 2583674

(Pending results of Hearing, Sept. 14, 1977, re compulsory pooling and
unorthodox location, Case 6031},

IN ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM: If PROPOSAL IS TO DEEPEN OA PLUG BACK, CIVE DATA ON PALStnT FASSUSTIVE 20MF AMD PROPOSED NEW PRODUC
TIVE 20NE. GIVE BLOWOUT PAELVENTER PROGRAM, IF ANY,
4

fl hereby certify tha
I

Date Septt ,2 M ]977

SEP 301977

rate  Operator & Geo]ogxst

‘Sign

(This tme for Smte%
| 7

SUETT S ok DISTRIC P

APPROVED BY T
conpiTioNs o,?, ?AN,, 7“7 Caent _on 5378" casfng wust_tie Into _surface pipa. -




»

.’k“'__'" f“"_'f.’: "V.‘F‘;“’,_A ] Form €503

DISTRIDUTION Supersedes Ol
. - T - D . C-162 and C-J03
SANTA FE REW HKEXICO OIL CONSERVATION CONMISSION Flestive §-1-L%
¥ H E )
u.s. .G S 5‘_’., h:““ﬁxl{ T)‘{u of f.rase ]
L AND CHrice N State I ] Fee [X}
OPLHA ron l ] 5, Sitte O] & CGas Leane No.

‘ -
SUNDRY
~ R e .._.,‘,’:A. AI‘?’LICA'IOM Icl ’(1"",',:'_‘__ (7 O e e e e e
1. - ) Aq crmont Nome
:IILLI. 5’] :‘t’ll [j ovnun-
7 e el ¢ ot T e e R, Vo & Lesna Wame ™7 77777
Rex Alcern e A A Shipp
3. AddTess of Cyvrator T T - D T o T - - Y e Wen Re) »
Ingram Building, 100 South Yentuc?y, Roswell, tiew llexico 388201 1
W Leration of Well T T T 10 Fia dnd ooty of Witdeam T T
1 ’ + - fnl
UNIT LETTCR k.._,-_.A,_K‘._-,_‘_ - 23..1._0 e reeeae FELY FROW YHE ‘,__.k-s.‘o_q,t._h..-,- LINE AND _ }9_.8_9‘_ e e FLET FROM "e_s.t kn,o..q]e,\s Dr].n}‘a,r_d
ITHE 'IeSt e LINE, sl:CTIDR___,‘,._______M TONNSRKRIP ]6 So__y,;h___nlnc: 37- Fa_St T U

'“'”’";“"‘, UNDI ,.yqtujtSANDiéfPORrSCMJW%IlS'_WWT"”.mﬂM‘.H'.m \§
{OC NOT LUEC YHIS FALRIZ FGR FROPDSAL CATLL cl('o’t;‘!‘t:rgsﬁl’zl 5UE:C'A'€€OA.A:3L::r’CFiuT rES Ll\\roiﬂ.

18. Elevauc:;?ghow whetker DF, RT, Ch;re;;:)ﬁ_
\\\\ 3762 GR o

Check Appropnate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

ALTERING CASING ' ’

PLUG ARD APANDOM l'J REMEDIAL WORK (j
PLUG AND AEBANDONMEKT {:—]

FERFORM REMEDIAL WORR []
COMMENCY DRILLING OPNS. [

TCMPORARILY ABANDON

O

CASING TEST AND CCHENTY JOK

Set Surface Casing K]

PULL OR ALTER CASIKG CHANGE PLANS

OTHER ____

H OTHER __ . . — —— [_

L"—J

17, Descxlbe Proposed or Completed O'wcmno'as (Clearly state all pertincnt a’elalls, and give pulx;;n! da;es, including esnmu!ed date of starting any proposed !

work) SEE RUL E 108, i
Sept., 30, 1977: Spudded with cable tools (Glenn's Well Services, Tatum, KM) and

drilled 16" hole to 350 feet. Top red beds 217'.

Ran 10 joints 13 3/8", 61# & 68#, H-40, 8RD, ST&C, Rg 3 casing

to 345 feet: Bottom joint welded,

Haltliburton cemented with 225 sax Cl. C cement with 2% Cafl,

circulated 25 sax of clean cement to pit, 30' left inside casing.

Moved off cable tools; Waiting on Rotary Rig.

! Oct. 21, 1977

L33

9

Oct. 24, 1977

18, 1 hereby centifx e Information Rbove is true and complcle to the best of my knowledge and bellef.

oare_Oct, 26, 1977

Nov 41977

nree_Operator

SIENE

Ong Slgncd by
John Runyan TiTLe - DATE _
Geologist

AFPFROVED BY

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY!

L ————— i




‘4 Location of Well

®O, OF COPIES RICLIVELD

OISTRIBUTION
SANTA FE
FILE
U.5.G.S.
LAND OFFICE

o - T e -]

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVYATION COMMISSION

form C-103
Supersedes Old
€C-102 and C-103
Effective 1-1-§%

$a. Indlcate Type of Lease

State D Fee m

5. State Ol & Gas Lease No.

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
oR PEL 10

_OS

(00 NOY USE TNIS oMM rOR PROFOSA DAILL OA ocL» PLUG BACK TO A OIFZEREKT AESEAVOI,
SE “TAPPLICATION ¥ EAMIT ..*F (FOAM C- 1) Fon SUCH PRGPGSALS.)
1. 7. Unit Agreemant Name
oIt m A3
weLL wELL OTHERS
« Name of Operator . 8, Faxm or Lease Name
Rex Alcorn Shipp
3. Address of Operator 9. Well Ne,

Ingram Building, 100 So, Kentucky, Roswell, N. Mex. 88201

UKI? LETTER K — 2310 PEEY FROM THE é.o_y.t_}]_.__ LINE AND ]980
THED "est LINE, SECTION 35 TYOWNSHIP 16 SOUth AANGE 37 EaSt

——— FEET FROM

KMP M,

10, Field and Pool, or Vildcat
lest Knowles-Drinkard

&

15 Elevation (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.)
3762 GR s 3772 DF '+ 3773 KB

12. County

o \\\\§

ROTICE OF INTENITION TO:

PLUG AND ABANDONM {:]

‘ I COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS

CHANGE PLANS I !

PEAFORM REMIOIAL WORK D REMLOIAL WORK

TEMPORARILY ABAKDON

PULL OR ALYER CASING
OTRIN

CASING YEST AND CCMENT JQa %

]

Check Apprqgpriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data
SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

ALTEAING CASING [_—_]

PLUS AND ABANDORMIENT D

C

OTHER D

work) SEE RULE §Y03,

*kkk 12.24-77 Rigging-up rotary rig,

45 minutes, no decline in pressure.

17, Describe Froposed ot Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of siarting any proposed

10-24-77 toved off Cable Tools
10-25-77
to
12-12-77 WHaiting on availability of rotary rigq.
12-18-77 Link Rat Hole Service drilled rat hole and mouse hole,
12-19-77 Tahoe Drilling Co, Rig Ho. 1 moving on location,

Yested surface casing with 1000# for

12-25-77 Shut-down for Christmas.

, 12-26-77

; &

i 12-27-77 Comp]eted rigging-up,
12-28-77 11" b1t in hole to drill out from under surface casing.
12-25-77 Driiling red beds at 500'.

OATE ]2"3‘1"77

le 1 hW informatlon ibove is true and fomplete to the best of my knowledge and bellef,
! 4,
e %A—J nve___Operator

{APPROVED BY . IvLe

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANYI

i
i
i

CATE .




Orville, Whited STATEMERNTY Charles Whited

3964833 . _ 398-3167
= Day or Night C & O SEMCES, INC. . Day or Night
P. 0. Box 994 — Tatum, N.M. 88267
Office 3988355 pate .. 2729707
Roustobouts & Winch Trucks ) : . l
Sterding City, Texas 76951 ' j
Phone (915) 378-5121 i
»
r |
Rex Alcorn
Box 1757 :
; Roswell, New Mexico 88201 Inv. # 3762
| L _ ;
Shipp # 1
Build rcad and location and put in cellar $4700.00
4% tax 188,00
! | Total 4888.00
/)7 /7

/A Thank You

1Y2% per cent will be added to accounts over 30 days.

i
;
%
{
i
i
i
i)
i
«




Ne 5104

GLENN'S WATER WELL SERVICE

Corky Glenn - Owner
BOX 692
TATUM, N. M. 88267
Phone 398-2424

Customer's

s o OrderNo.___Shipp lease ~~ pate_Oct, 24, 1977 19~

. : M Rex Alcorn )
address______ Ingram Bullding, 100 South Kemtucky |
Roswel3 Nayw xipa __ 89911 ;
SOLD BY CASH C. 0. D, CHARGE ON ACCT. [MOSE.AZtD| PAID OUT |
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
N ; Moved on location September 30, &M,
Moved off location Octember 24, A{M.
350 of 16" hele @ | 10,04 3500100
moving on and 6ff locastion 200 1,00
12 hrs. running casing, bailing
out celler and capping well 30,041 360100
27 sacks of jel 5501 —148.1,50] :
4208 .50 i
: tax 168 .34 l
o E . 4376 .84, |
| X |
87 4% |
A 7 éj}k N
2

) - All ciaims and returned goods MUST be accompanied by this bill.

Rec’d. by.

i
i GRAYARC CO.. INC.. BROOKLYN, N. Y. 11232
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HAC[TEU'RTON SERD ALL REMITTANCES 7O PAGE 1 OF lNVOK«t
I OR'G'NAL P.O. DRAWER 1431 . . -
‘mg:ﬂz:;::l‘z:: HALLIBURTON counmv///dq.&:uluézrq OKLAMHOMA 73533 —— PAGES {:;o; . 1 8 5 2 2"8’ o
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‘ REX ALCORN 2 TOTAL ACID 10 DAYS b B SNG 2 l/\le
IHGRAM BLDG 100 SO KENTUCKY e o
i ROSWELL NM 88201 TVEL AND FURFOSE OF JOB ﬁ// JKM/“ 2 ”é“&é
3 3 TERMS: NET DUE BY TRE I0TH OF FOLLOWING MONTH, INTERIST Aa 32 \74[/465
% CHARGED AFTER 60 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE.
I

Darenence | omenntor e DESCRIPTION UNITS | uniTS2 | umir AMOUNT
b o Ljo arv. jmeas. atry. jmeas.] PRICE
: - { . f
hoo- 117 Aclprtage Lisege Ly i W, /4130
5 ) i -
wl-ofb |- 2\ Funap Seppece FYs5\ | QEINTS
> i | ¢
04050 NE ptoss C Lrnien 24257 .S I XA S 428 =T~
p - ] } 4
1 o F-44 NB L fornea (hloerck D 2u)brl- 415k | /9./0 581
) : { i
" t :
2 ] i
e e e e e e L | )
! i
i [
A i ;
1 —
AW ! !
. i {
L\I\P 47 I i
1 1
{\) & \\ ’{ / Av ! '
. < i ]
By b i‘b {\ i :
R A v ] |
[} )
v ' ]
1 1
) cu. )
SEAVICE CHARGE ON MATERIALS RETURNED ' FY. ]
r—h . - | <cu. {
&9-307 / SERVICE SiIARGE 233. rr. 1 s 5) /3 2 8/
i TOTAL LOADED i rom ]
;S‘QO -306_ /~6 ‘,?/ y&'g WELGHT j MILES 39,&7!)&:-&5 ) “'-3 2 5/ _é&_
! s -~
‘ ; . TAX REFERENCES SUB TOTAL __i Jéi 3.3._
\iAS JOB SATISFACTORILY COMPLETEDY P-AoXil ;l'q - \ir\)fh TAX Sy 7 8
As QPERATIGN OF & ywu:nr SATISFACTORYL TAX
myﬁ r:uscmu snv/ns\njnvt —_— YAX
/ 24 (/JL,CU/’III TOTAL /o 24 {7
' /

Custcmer or His Agent Hallibutton Operator

1

v/
Ctopef, Ted tap 25
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“ A.A.0.D.C.— July, 1964 \

Contract Owner's

ROTARY DRILLING BID PROPOSAL AND CONIRACTY
. Numbera

Contraclor's

.-

, TO:

Please submil bid on this drilling contract form for performing the wm.-k ovtlined below the te for th id-
eration set forth, with the undersianding that if the bid is accepted by ined below, upon the Lerms and for the consid

P.M. on

‘this instrwnent will conttitule s ¢ontract Letween us. Your bid should be mailed or delivered not later than _

. 19 to the following 2ddress:

DRILLING CONTRACT enlered inlo between the parties designated as folows:

ownir:___ Rex Alcorn -
Address:___Ineram Building: 100 &, Kentucky Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Tahoe DNrilling Comvany B

CONTRACIOR:

206 Horth Main  Midland, Texas 79701

Address:

N CONS]_DERAT]O?\‘ OF the mutual promnises and agreements herein conlained and the specifications and special provisions
set forth in EXHIBIT “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof, Owner engzges Contraclor as an independent contractor ‘o
drill the hereinafler designated well in search of oil or gas, in conformity therewith.

1. LOCATION OF WL

Well Name - . Pzrish -
and Number____Shiop #1 Cou)nt_v Lea State Hew Mexico
Well location See, 35
and land description: T-16-S, R-37-E, Lea County,

Field Name

= : Tew Mexico, 2310 FSL, 1980 L

o

2. THAE TLTMINTS
~ry
s Dccember 10807,

Contraclor zgrees Lo commence operations for the drilling of well by the day oi
or within — —days from the date of completion of yoadway and other ingress or egress Jacililies, and the c1earin§
of Jocation, whichever 3s the laler dale, and lo ihereafter prosecule operations hereunder with due diligence &n

and gradin h
eithant undue delays or snlerruptions, Jt is agreed by Loth parties that time is of the exsence of this contract.

3. DIPTH:
Subject Lo the xight of Owner o direct the sloppage of work at any time (as provided in Pzr. 6), the well shall be drilled to
the depth as specified below:

8.1 Contract Footage Depth: The well shall be drilled to___ __feet or
— _formation, or o the depth st which t}:eh_l_[g:.s_.%\lg casing
set, whichever depth is flr§\ rcac)led. on a fuoluge basis and Conlraclor is to be paid for soch drilling at the
hich depth s hereinafter referred to 2s the contract footsge depth.

(0i] siring) is set,
foolage rale specified below, w

Work Basis Drilling: All drilling below the above specified coniract footage depth shall be on 2 day work besis and

3.2 Day ) d
all be paid for such drilling at the applicable day work rate specified below.

Contractor sh
3.3 Complete Day Work Basis Drilting: 1f all epérations herevnder are jerformed at applicable day work rales, provisions
of this contract applicable to drilling on a “feotage basis™ shall not apply. .

3.4 Maximum Depth: Coptractor shall not be required to drill said well under the lerms,of this. conlract below a maximum

depth of —feet.
4. 1OOTAGE RATL, DAY WORX RATLS, BASIS GF DETERMINING AMOUNTS PAYABLE 1O COMIRACIORS
Owner agrees 1o pay Contraclor for the work performed, services rendered, and malerial, equipment, and supplies furnished

by Contratlor 3 sum computed on tha followlig 7atea:
1ﬂ~?mmmmw-hd54h¢4myﬁmwm r-lncardoet-of-hole—drilled-determined-dby-
WMMW“ : MM}%ig&Maﬁ—or—}meMMhmﬁMMixl
‘ctﬂ:.', Jess. f"""‘:: :'-a--": R ::g::}::, S12& .“m!e ‘v‘unh—nvt;nn], o da) WOk ‘uxs'}li.
&2 For work performed on a day work basis the day work rate per twenty-four hour day wilh__.__L..man crew ahall be:
Depth Without Drill Pipe With Drill Pipe
From 0 To -8500._ Yer Day FPer Hour Per Day Per Honr
Surface It $.3150,00 §.3150.00 ¢
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Siand By Time Rsle: 8_:37];‘):_9_‘.%)....Pe( Day § __ Per Hour
If under the above column “With Drill Pipe"” no dey work rale is specified, then the day work rate per 24-hour day when
drill pipe is in use shall be the applicable day work rate specified above under the coluinn “Without Drill Pipe” plus compen-

ration for additional expense in an amount equal to (a)_________ _ cenls per fool per day on.____ ____inch 8ril} pipe, and

) _cents per foot per day on_____ —inch drill pipe, compuled on the basis of the maximum drill pipe in use

at any time during each 24-hour day.

. Drill pipe ghall be considered in use not only when in actual use but a)so while it §s being picked up or Iaid down. When drill
pipe is standing in the derrick it shall not be cong)dered in use, provided, howeves, that if Contraclor furnishes special strings of
drill pipe, drill callars, and handling tools a5 provided for in Par. 7.13 and 7.14 of Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and made a part
hereof, the same shall be considered in vse at all times when on locatinn or until released by Owner. Jf Contractor is drilling with

Owner’s tubing or drill pipe, the char‘ge on the day work rate basis shall be constrved as without drill ipe vnless otherwise
specified in Par. 25. In no event shall fractions of an lour be considered in computing the amount of time J)nll pipe is in use but
such time shall be compuled to the nearest hour, with thirty minutes or more bzing considered a full hour and less than thirty

minutes not to be counted.

4.3 In the event it is necessary to shut down Contraclor’s rig for repairs or maintenance while Contractor is performing da
work hereunder, Contractor shall ie allowed compensation at the applicable day work rate for such shut down timg uptloa fngxi’;
muin of __2______hours for any one repair or mairlenance job.

4.4 Standby “ﬁ]-e_ shall be defined as the time when the rig is shut down although in readiness to begin or resume operations
but Contractor is waiting on orders of Ovmer or on materials, services or other ilems to be furnished by Owner.

4.5 Owner shall reimbprse Contraclor for the costs of material, equipment, work, or services which are to be furnished by
Owner as provided for herein but which for convenience are actually furnished by Contraclor at Owner's request.

4.6 The lerm daa' work shall apply 1o the work performed by the Contraclor at a stipulaled sum per day ss distinguished from
work for which the Contraclor is compensated at a stipulaled price per foot of hole driﬁed. Unless otherwise provided herein, the
term day work shall jnclude the following work performed by the Contractor: (a) All drilling below the contract footage depth as
provided in Par. 3.1, including the setting of any string of casing below such depth; (b) All work performed by the Contractor,
whether or not prior to reaching the contract footage depth, in an effuort to restore the hole 1o such condition that furlher drilling
or other operations may be conducted, in the event of Joss of or damage to the hole as a result of the failure of Owner’s casing or
g(g:lpmeng either during or after the running 2nd setting of such casing or 2s a result of the subsequent failure of the cementing
Jjob resulting in parted casing; (c) All other work performed by Contraclor at the request of Owner, regardless of depth, which is
not within the scope of the work to be performed on a foolage basis, including all coring, drill slem testing, bailing, gun or jet
perforating, electric logging, acid treatment, shooting, cleaning out, hydiaulic fracturing, plugging, running tubing, setting liners,
squeeze cementing, abandoning well and installation of well head equipment.

4.7 In determining the amount of day work time for which the Contractor is to be compensated at the applicable day work
rate, it is agreed that such day work time shall begin when Contractor 2t the request of Owner suspends normal drilling operations
being conducted on a foolage basis for the purpose of conducting operations to be performed herennder on & day work basis. There
shall be included in day work time any tine required to condition the hole preparatory to peérforming such day work angd also the
time required to restore the hole Lo the same drilling corditions which exisied when operations were suspended for the purpose of
Leginning day work, in order to again resume normal drilling operations.

5. YIME OF PAYMENT:

Subject to Owner’s right to require that Contractor furnish him with satisfactory evidence that Contractor has paid ell labor
and materijal ¢laims chargczbie to Contractor, payment becomes due by Owner 1o Contraclor as follows:

5.1 If the well is drilicc to total depth on a foolage basis, payment becomes due when Contractor completes the performance of
the services which he agrees to perform under this contract and the acceplance thereof by the Owner; provided, however, that if
Contraclor prior to the completion of the contract performs a substantial amount of day work, payment for such day work shall

ecome due and payable within twenty days after the end of the month in which such day work was performed.

5.2 If the entire hole or the botlom section of the hole is drilled on & day work basis, payment shall become due as follows:
Upon Contraclor’s completion of the footage basis drilling to the depth specified above and upon acceptance by Owner of the hole &s
drilled 1o such depth in accordance with this agreement, payment becomes due for all foolage drilled and for all work performed on
a day work basis to the date of completion of the foolage drilled. Payment for drilling and other work performed st day work rates
below the depth specified at which day work basis drilling commences shall become due vpon accepiance by Owner of the work
performed in accordance with this contract within twenty days after the end of the month in which such day work was performed.

5.3 Lete Payment: Any sum or sums not paid within 15 days after the due date specified

3 o 11 2t = (4 o s
i SBIAPRITT Dr S AT 8BS owNir: 105 per annum or the maximum legal rate, whichever is less, from

.. . Gate of invoice j ]
Not'::ithslandinE the provisions o}'g’ar. 2+ rcs;::ct%ti,l.g“ dea..-."'. du‘) be diilled, the Owner shall hiave the vight to direct the
stoppage of the work to be performed by Contractor hereunder at any time priur to reaching the specified depth, and even though

Coniraclor has made no default hereunder, and in such event Owner shall be under no obligation to Contractor except as follows:

6.1 If such work stoppage occurs pr_iof"_to'lhe spudding of the well, Owner shall pay to Contractor the sum of the following:
(a) a)l expenses reasonably and necessarily incurred and Lo be incurred by Contractor by reason of the contract and by reason of
the premalure stoppage of the work, excluding, however, expenses of normal drilling crew and supervision; (b) len percent (10%)
of the amount of such reimbursable expenses; and (c} a sum calculated at the standby rate for 211 time from the datle upon which
Contractor commences any operations hereunder down to such date subsequent to the date of work stoppage as will afford Contrac-
tor reasonable time to dismantle his rig and equipment.
6.2 If such work slogpage accurs after the spudding of the well, Owner shal} paiy( the Contractor (a) the amount owing Con-
traclor at the time of such work stoppage under the foolage rate, applicable day work rate, and standby rale; but in such event
Contractor for 8 minimum foolage of feet regardless of whether or not the well has been

Owner shall pa ]
gepth at the time of work sloppage; or (b) at the election of Contractor and in lieu of the foregoing Owner shalldpgy
y

drilled to suc
Contraclor for all expenses reasonably and necessarily incurred and to be incurred by Contraclor by reason of this contract an

rexson of the premature sloppage of work plus the sum of §

7. OPTIONAL RIGHY OF OWNIR IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULY BY CONTRACIOR:

In the event Owner is dissatisfied with the performance of Contraclor herecunder on account of urireasonsbly slow progress
or incompelency in the performance of the contract as 2 result of causes reasonably within the control of Contraclor, Owner shall
give Contractor writien notice in which Owner shall specify in detai) the cause of his dissatisfaction. Should Contractor fail or
refuse 10 remedy the matlers complained of within five days after the Writlen notice is receivad by Contractor, Owner shall have
the right at his option to take over the opcration of Contractor's equipment for the purpose of completing the drilling of the well.
Should such drilling aperation be taken over by the Owner, the cosl of the operations conducled by Owner, without any. allowance
to Contraclor for the use of the drilling tools, machinery, and appliances of Contractor, shall be deducled from the contiact price
calculated in accordance with the terms of this contract as though Contraclor had complelely performed said contract; and the
Lalance, if any, shall be paid to Contraclor. Owner shal) return such drilling tocls, machinery, and appliances to Contractor when
the drillinx'o? said well has been completed in as good condition as when faken over by Owner, normal wear and tear excepled. In
the event the drilling operations are taken over by Owner as herein provided, all operations thereafter conducted shall be at the
risk of Owner and the indemnity provisions of this contract shall not spp)y to such operations by Owner, ‘

8. CASING FROGRAMs

8.1 The casing program to be followed in the drilling of said well iz set forth in Exhibit “A”, and the Contraclor shall drill a
wedl gufficient in size to sct at the gpm-ox:male depth therein indicated the size of casing so specified. The exscl setling depths for
cach slring of casing shall be specified by the Owner. The Owner may modify said casing program provided any modification
thereof which materially inerenscs the Contraclor's hazards or costs of performing his obligations hercunder can only be made by
vooteal eereent of Continctor and Owner.

(Cictrast Poye 2)
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8.2 The setling of any string of casing within the footuge contract depth shall be performed b iract .
“ion payable to Contractor at the foolage rate shall cover such work, which work shall i:mlude Tig {ig’nec}):r rcﬁc:n%;tl::g :Egi;g’m;&ﬁ;
<ment jobs on cach string of casing, and the time required by governmenta) regulatory authoritics having jurisdiction t)n(;rcof or

i -« directed by Owner for allowing cement fo set. If, however, the time so required is'in excess of the “allowed cement time" as

pecified in-Par. -1 of Exhibit A", all work performed and time consumed in cementing or recementing and for allowing cement to

-et shall be paid for at the applicable day work rate. Allowed cement time will start at the time the plug hits bottom.

8.3 The setling of any string of casing below the foolage conlract depth shall be perf | i H
of Owner but Owner shall pay Contractor for all time so consumed at thepapp]icable dgy :;:?ff:{z, Contractor under the direction

8.4 Before cach string of casing is run, Contractor agrees to condition the walls of the hole if n cesgary. §
: 4 2 h C S so that the h

free from obstructions which might impede the Jowering of the casing. Contraclor agrees to keep threead prolectors :n th: chein):

until it is run and io grease the threads as it is inade up with a suitable pipe Jubricant furnished by Owner. Te

85 Owner reserves the right to require Contractor lo set strings of casing or liners in addition Lo those listed (subject to the

i Yimitations upon Owner's right to-modify the casing program as provided for in Par. 8.1) and in such event Contraclor agrees to

yvovide rig time for comenting and testing cement on such Jiners and strings of casing and to provide rig time for per orming
czraent squeczing jobs as required by Owner. Owner shall pay Contractor for time conswmed by such work at the applicable day

work rate,

.

?. LABOR, EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, SUPPLIES, AND SERVICES:

S et At

o ghﬁ_furnisging oi;'lﬁbor, fq“ijémm‘t’- apg}iantces:,hmatgrials, s_\}pplli]es, and s‘,iecs'ices of whatever charscler necessary or proper in
the drilling and completion of said well and not olherwise specifically provi for herein shall be furni t
Owner as specified in Exhibit “A” atlached hereto and made a part heregf. sha ¢ furnished by Contracter or

10. DRILLING METHODS AND PRACTICES:

10.1 Contraclor zgrees to perform all work to be conducted by him under the terms of this contract with due diligence and
care and in a good and workmanlike manner and shall provide a compelent superintendent to supervise the work.

10.2 Contractor shall maintain well control equipment in good condition at all times and shall use all reasonable means to
contro) and prevent fi;es and blow-outs and o pratect the hole.

10.3 Subject to the terms hereof, at all times dvring the drilling of the well, Owner shall have the right to control the mud
program, and the drilling fluid must be'of a type and have characleristics acceplable to Owner and be mainiained by Contractor in
accordance with the specifications shown in Par. 2 of Exhibit "A". No change or madification of said specifications which materi-
ally increases the Contractor's hazards or cosls of performing his obligations hereunder shall be made by Owner without consulta-
tion with and consent of the Contractor. Owner shall have the right Lo make any tests of the drilling fluid which may be necessary.
Should ne mud control program be specified by Owner in Exhibit “A”, Coniractor shall have the right to determine the mud
program and the type and character of drilling fluid during the time that Contractor is performing work upon a footage basis

under the terms of this contract.

10.4 Contractor shall measure the lotal length of drill pipe in service with a steel tape at the point where the contract footage
depth has been reached; and when requesied by Owner, before setting casing or liner and after reaching final depth.

10.5 Contraclor agrees to furnish equipment, workmen and instruments acceplable to owner and to make slope tesis as pro-
vided in the Exhibit “A”. Unless operations are on a day-work basis, all such slope tests shall be made at contraclor's sole risk,
cost and expense. If, in the opinion of the owner, it becomes advisable to oblain the use of an additional slope lest instrument and
accessory equipment for the purpose either of checking previous readings or of delermining the direction of the drift, the renta}
charges therefore shall be paid by cwner, and the running of same shall be on a day-work basis. Should the hole at any depth
have either a deviation from vertical or change in over-all angle in eéxcess of the limitls prescribed in Exhibit “A”, contractor
agrees that during the time contracior is performing work on a footage basis, contlracior shall at his expense restore the hole to
a condilion suilable to the owner either by conventional methods and procedures while drilling ahead or by cementing off and

redrilling.”

11. COMPLETION TESTS AND INSTALLATION OF WELL CONNICTIONS OR ABANDONMENT:

Contractor will eiti .~ complete the well and install well head equipment and conneetions or plug and abandon same, in accord-
ance with Owner’s inst. «lions, at the applicable rates sel fo_ri:h in Par. 4 above, using equipment, materials and services to be
furnished and paid for 1. either Owner or Contractor as specified in Exhibit "A”. :

12. CORING AND CUTTINGS:

12.1 As directed by Owner and u_tilizing the type of coring equipment specified and furnished ss shown in Exhibit “A”
Contraclor agrees at any time Lo take either rat-hole or full-hole conventional or wire line cores in the manner requested by Owner.
Regardless of denth. al)l coring shall be paid for at the applicable day work rate. All coring footage shall he dedicied from the {otal
foolage charge if the well is being drilled on feotage basis at that depth. Rcaming of the rat-hole shall be paid for at the applica-
ble day work rate.

12.2 “When requested by Owner, Contraclor shall save and jdentify the cutfings and cores, free from conlamination, and piace
them in separate containers which shall be furnished by the Owner; such cuttings and cores shall be made available to a representa-

tive of Owner at the location.

13. FORMATIONS DIFFICULT OR KAXZARDOUS TO DRILL:

13:1 In the event chert, nyrite, quartzite, granite, igneous rock or other impenetrable substance, is encountered while drillin
on the foolage basis and the footage drilled during each twenty-four (24) hour period mulliplied by the footage rale does not rqua
the applicable day work rate plus cost of bits, all drilling operations shall be conducted on a day work basis at the applicable day
vrork rate, with Owner furnishing the bits, until normal drilling operations and procedures can {)e resumed. The footage drilled on
day work rate shall be deducted from the foctage charge. .

13.2 In the evert of Joss of circulation, partial loss of circulation, water flow, domal formation, abnormal pressures, heaving
shale, or similar formation, salt or other siinilar condilion, is encountered which makes drilling abnonmnally difficult or hazardous,
cavsees stieking of drill pipe or cusing, or other similar difficulty which precludes drilling ahead under fessvnably #oiinal proce
dures, Contractor shall, in all such cases, without undue delay, cxer!. every reasonable effort to overcome such Jifﬁcu]ly. Vhen
such condition is encountered, Owner shall assume risk of loss of or damage to the hole and Lo Contractor's equipinent in the hole.
Should such condilion or conditions persist in spite of Contraclor’s efforls Lo overcome them, then after & period of Lwenty-four
(24) hours time consumed in such efforls, further opersations:shall be conducted on a day work bhasis al the applicable day work
rate unti! such conditions have bieen overcome and normal drilling operations can be resuined. The tota) time furnished by Con-
traclor under the terms of this paragraph shall be limited to twenty-four (24) hours. The fooluge drille | while on day werk basis

shall be deducted from the footage churge.

14. REPORIS 1O B FUKRNISHID BY CONIRACTOR:

14.1 Contractor shall Xeep and furnish to Owner an accurate record of the work performed and formnations drilled on the
AAODC-API] Dailr Drilling Report Form or other form acceplable to Owner. A legible copy of said form signed by Contractor's
representalive shafl be furnished by Contractor {o Owner.

14.2_Delivery tickels covering anc?' material or supplies furnished by Owner shall be tuined In each da{; with he daily drillin
report. The ({unnlily, description, and condition of materials and supplics so furnished shall be checked by Contractor and suc

tichets shall Le properly certificd by Contractor.

15. INGRISS AND IGRESS 1O LOCATION:

Owier hereby assipns 1o Contractor Owner's rights of ingress and cpress with yespeel to the truet of Jand where the wel) is
¢+ Joeated for the porformance by Contractar of a)l work contenplated by this contract. Should the Contraclor bie denied free

te d
Dte the docstion for any deason sol convonably within Qo O trartor’s contral, nny time loct by flie Contractor ar a resull of
Gerdal shel b g and fer ptn e X cnte an beop g otk the dnpre of operations nt (Vs tine Ip the event Ve e wny
Ctiens, fendidong, e boatatnoe o O pert oo v T b s i st e fe gy ipht ef 1 ot emeta e boc T e
ractor hercunder, ity evplovees, or sulacntractons, Coner apees o oo hine Conae tagt with o oo e

jons, und Contractor agrees to observe tuae,
(Contract Page 8)
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16. NISURANCE;

During the life of this contract, Contraclor shall at Contraclor’s expense maintain, with an insurance compa r companies
nuthorized So do business in the stale where the work is to be performed ’;nd nalisfaclo;'y to Owner, insurancep cg{egnges gf tl:e
kind snd in the amounts set forth in Exhibit “A”. Contractor shall, if requested to do 50 by Owner, procure from the company or
companies writing said insurance a certificate or certificales satisfaclory to Owner that said insurance is in full force and effect
and that the same shall not be cancelled or matlerially changed without Ten (10) days prior written notice to Owner.

17, PAYMINT OF CLAIMS:

; Contractor agrees to pay all claims for Yabor, malerial, services, and supplies to be furnished by Cont
: agrees 4o allow no lien or charge o be fixed up<'>n the lease, the w'ell, or of}?er properiy of the Ow);:er 21'??;&:0’)-3?3’3;:;?2-}11::‘}?

said wel) is Jocated.

18, RISPONSIBILITY FOK LOSS OR DAMAGE:

. )81 Contracior’s Surface Equipment: Contraclor shall assume liability at all times, regardless of whether the work is
being performed on a footage basis or day work basis, for damage to or destruction of Contraclor's surface equioment, including
but not limited to all drilling tools, machinery, and appliances, for use about the surface, regardless of when or how such damage
or destruction occurs, and Ovwner shall be under no hability o reimburse Contractor for any such loss except loss or damage
therelo caused by gross negligence or willful acts or omissions of Owner or Owner's agents, servants, or employees or any loss or
damage thereto occurring during the time that the operation of Contractor's equipment has been Laken over by Owner as provided

for in Par. 7 hereof.

182 Contracfor’s In-Hole Equipment—Foofage Basis: Contractor shall assume Hability at all times while work is being per-
formed on a foolage basis for damage o or destruclion of Contractor’s in-hole equipment, including but not limited to, drill pipe,
drii) collars, and too) joints, and Owner shall be under no Jability Lo reimburse Contractor for any such Joss except loss or damage
thereto caused by gross negligence or willful acts or omissions of Owner or Owner’s agents; servants, or employees or any loss or
damage therelo occurring during the time that the overation of Contraclor’s equipment has been taken over gy Owner as provided

for in Par. 7, and except as provided for in Par. 13.2 hereof.

18.3 Contraclor's In-Hole Equipment—Day Work Bzsis: Owner shall 2ssume liability at a)} times while work is on a day work
: bzsis for damage to or dastruction of Contractor’s in-hole equipment, including but not limited to, drill pipe, drill éollars, and tool
i joints; and Owner shall reimburse Contractor for the actual cash value of any such loss or damage provided such loss or damage
; 35 not due to the negligence of Conlraclor, his agents, servants or employees.
: 18.4 Owner's Equipment: Owner shall assume Nability at sll times for damage to or destruction of Owner's equipment, includ-
H ing but not limited to casing, tubing, well head equipment, and tankage, and Contractor shall be under no liability to reimburse
Owner for any such Yoss or damage except that due 1o negligence of Contractor, his agents, servants and employees.

18.5 The MHole—Foolage Bacis: Subiect to the provisions of Par. 13 heéreof (relating to formations difficult or hazardous to
dril} and to Joss of circulation) should a fire or blow-out occur or should the hole for any cause attributable to Contraclor’s opera-
tions be lost or damaged while Contraclor is engagrd in the performance of work hereunder on a foolage basis, all such loss of
or-¢amage lo the hole shall be borrie by the Contraclor; and if the hole is not in condition to be carried to the contract depth ss
herein provided, Contractor shall, if requested by Owner. commence a new hole without delay at Contractor’s cost; and the drilling
of the new hole shall be conducted under the terms and conditions of this contract in the same mirner as though it were the first
hole. In such case Contractor shall ot be entitled te any payment or compensation for expenditures made or incurred by Contrac-
tor on or in connection with the abandoned hole, except for day work earned in coring, testing, and logging said well for which
Contractor would have been compensated had such hole nol been junked and abandoneg.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions, if the hole is Jost or damaged without negligence on the part of the Contraclor but
as a resull of the failure of Owner’s casing or equipment either during or after the running and setting of such casing, or as a result
of subsequent failure of the cementing job resulting in parteéd casing, such Joss shall be borne by the Owner and Contractor shall
nevertheless be paid: (a) For all footage drilled and other work performed by Contractor prior thereto; (b) For work performed
in an effort to restore the hole to such condition as that further drilling or, other operations may be conducted at the applicable
day work rate; and (¢) The cost, of dismantling the rig and moving to and rigging up Contractor’s equipment prior to starting
the dritling of a new hole at a )jecation designated by Owner if such be required. The work of drilling the new hole shall be
performed by the Contractor under the terms and conditions of this contract.

18.6 The Hole—Day Work Basis: In the event the hole should be Jost or damaged while Contractor is working on a day work
hizsis or as a result of work performed on a day work basis unless such loss or damage is caused by negligence of Contractor, his
zpenis, servants, or employees, Owner shall be yesponsible for any svch loss of or damage to the hole.

18.7 Underground Damage: Owner agrees to indemnify Contractor for any and all sums which Contractor shall become liahle
Ly final judgment to pay for damages resulting from operations under this contract on account of nj

7

) A $ 1 S injury o, destruction of, or loss
or jmpairment of any property right in or to oi), gax, or cther mineral substance or waler, if at the time of the act or omission : .
causing such injury, destsuclion, loss, or impairment, sajd substance had not been reduced to physical possession above the surface .
of the earth, and for any loss or damage Lo any formation, strata, or reservoir beneath the surface of the earth.

18.8 Inspection of Materials Furnished by Owner: Contractor agrees to inspect all materials furnished by Owner before
vsing same and to notify Owner of any apparent defects therein; and Contractor’s use of such materials withent notifying Owner
:halFbe conclusive evidence that such malerials were free from apparent defcets, Contiactor shall not be lable for any loss or
. damage resolling from the uxe of materisls fuinished by Owner coniaining Jatent defects.

; 18.9 Indemnily by Contraclor: Coniraclor agrees to protect, indemnify, and save harmless the Owner from and against all
claims, demands, and causes of action in favor‘of Contraclor’s employees or third parties on account of personal injuries or death
or on account of property damaces (other than properiy damages as hereinabove in this Par. 18 specifically provided for) arising
out of the work to be performed by Contraclor hereunder and resulting from the negligent acls or omissions of Contractor, Con-

tractor’s agents, employees, and subcontractors.

e s e s

19. INDIPENDINT CONTRACTOR RILATIONSHIP;

19.1 In the performance of the work herein contemplaled, Contraclor is an independert contractlor, with the authority to
contral and dircet the periormance of the delails of the work, Owner being interested only in the results obtained. But the work .
zontemplated herein shall meet the approval of Owner and be subject to the genera) right of inispection and supervision herein :
srovided to Owner to secure the satisfaclory completion thereof. Contractor agrees Lo comply with all Jaws, rules, and regulations,
federal, slate, and municipal, which are now, or may in the future become, applicable to Contraclor, Contraclor’s business, equip-
nent, and personnel engaged in operations covered by this contract or sccruing out of the perfermance of such operations.

19.2 The uclua) performance and superintendence of a)l work heréunder shall be by Contractor, but Owner shal) be privileged
o desighate a representative or representatives who shall at all times have access to the premises for the purpose of observing .
vxis or inspecting the work performed by Contraclor, in order to judge whether, in Owner’s opinion, such work is being performed '
v Contraclor in accordance with the provisions of this contracl. Such representative or representatives shall be einpowered to act
o= Owner in al) matlers relating to Contractor's performance of the work herein undertaken.

t
+
.
.
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iD. HO WAIVIR IXCIPY IN WRITING:

1t is fully understood and agreed that none of the requirements of this contract shall be considered as waived by either party
i .n'»ss the same is done in wriling, and then only by the persons executing this contract, or other duly authorized agent or

;presentative of the party.

t. FORCL MAJIURE:

Neither Owner nor Contractor shal} be Jiable to the ol)im: for any delays or damaﬁc_ or any failure to act duve, occasioned or
~¢d by reaton of federal or stale Jaws or the rules, regulations, or orders of any public body or official purporting to exercise
<writy or contro) respecling the operations covered hereby, including the procurance or use of tools and equinmeni. or due,

(Certraet Pooe §)




strikes, sclion of the c!cmcnfa. or cavses beyond the control of the parly affected thercby; and any delay

occusioned or caused by
ove s¢z or any of them shall not be deecmed o be » breach of or failure W perform this contract of any part

due to the st cau
thereof.

22, INFORMAYION CONFIDINTIALs

All information obtained by the Contraclor in the condvet of drilling operations on this well, including, but not limited to,
depth, formations penetrated, the results of coring, tesling, and surveying, shall be considered confidenlia) and shall not be
divulged by Contractor, or his employees, lo any person, firm, or corporation other than Owner's designated representstives,

23, ASSIGNMINT OF CONTRACT
. Contractor agrees not to sublet or assign this contract except for work normally performed by subcontractors without the
wrilten consent of the Owner. }

24. NOTICES AND PLACE OF PAYMINY:

All notices to be given with respect 1o this contract vnless otherwise provided for shall be giv .

: : : given to the Contraclor an ¢+ "%e
Owner respectively at the addresses hereinabove shown. Al) sums payable hereunder to Contrac . Fe o
hereinabove shown unless olherwise specified herein. ontraclor shall be payable at his . *.c.s

25. ARBITRATION:

Every controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Contract, or the all

e ) eged breach thereof, will Lie scttled by - )i-
tration according to the Jaw pursuant to the rules then oblaining of the Ameri Arb: i jation, o
award so rendered may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereofr.nencan Arbitration Association, and judgiment ujx... ‘he

24. SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

All claims will be prepaid before mowing on location

27. ACCEIPTANCE OF CONIYRACT: ) o

This instrument shall not become & binding contract until Owner has noted its acceplance and Owner shall be under no obligation
1o Coniractor until such acceptance Las heen noted and a fully exeruted copy of this agreement sent to Contractor. Contractor will
sign 21l copies of this'instruiment and return al)l but one signed copy Lo Owner.

Ovwmner

By

The forexoing contract is accepled by the undersigned as Contyaclor this___ . dayof ., 19 ; subject
Lo rig availability, and subject to al) of its ferms and provisions, with the understanding that it wiil not-oe pinding upon Owner
until Owner has noted its acceptance, and with further understanding that unless said contract is thus executed by Owner within
days of the above dale Cantraclor shall be in no manner bound by its signature thereto. ‘
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) EXHIBIT “A”

To Drilling Contract dated , 196
Owner Rex Alcorn : Contructor__Tahoe Drilling Company
1
“ Well Name and Number. SHIPP #1
SPECIFICATIONS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS
s’ 1. CASING PROGRAM (Sce Por. 8)
LS ’ '
i Weinht Approx. To Be Allowed
Size £ Setting Depth Set By Cement Time
Conductor e in, Jbs./1t. £t. S ... hours
Surface U | WU .Y | { R 1t hours
Protection — R § % E— | 1 Y 5 { 4 SR § 2 hours
Oil String — iR e Tbs./ft. _ft. hours
Liner i o bs. /L 1t.
Tubing in. _lbs./ft. It
2. MUD CONIROL PROGRAM {See Par. 10.3)
: Depth Interval ' Type Mud Weight Viscosity Water Loss
b (ft.) (Ibs./gal.) (Secs) (ce)
) From To
Mud weight considered to constitule existence of “Abnormal Pressure” (Par. 13.2) Ibs. per gal.
Other mud specifications: U
E’ | 3. STRAIGHT HOLE SPECIFICATIONS (See Por. 10.5)
: Well Depth Maximum Distance Maximum Deviation Maximum Change of Angle
) Betveen Surveys, from Vertical, Cor Over-All Angle) Between :
From To Feet - Degrees Any Two Surveys; Degrees(1) ¢
i .
Location of well bore af . {fcet shall be
(1) 2. Reduce proportionstely for survey $ntervals Juas than 10D feet, bul do not use intervals shorter than 30 feet.
' x ¢ Yetueen anrveys i« mere then 100 feet, Contructor shall take intermediate surveys no more itban 100 feet

iatant
it any Intzrva]l have been excreded, Contractor shall correct hoie deviaslion w wiihin limits

10 theer limits mre exceeded and the d ot
ow ihal aleed il fo5 2

epart. 3 such intermediate surveys sh

of above specifications.
e. Whep directions) surseys are sequired, the change of angle shall Le the change of over-sll angle.

| 4. INSURANCE {Sec Par. 18)

4.1 Adequale Workinen's Compensation Insurance complying with State Laws applicable or Employers® Liability Insurance

covering all of Contraclor's employees working under this agreement. {
4.2 Comprehensive Public Liability Jnsvrance or Public Liability Insurance with limits not less than $.220.00 for

the death or injury of any one purson and :1._5_9.04999______, for each accident.
4.3 Coinprchensive Pubiic Liabilliy Property Damege Insurance or Public Liability Property Damage Insurance with limits of i

not Jess than § 0,000 __ for each sccident and $..5.QQ,QD£L__'__. aggregate per policy. :
g -~ 44 Aulomobile Public Liabililty Insurnace with Jimits of § 250,000 for the death or injury of each person and :
$ 500,000 for each accident; and Aulomobile Publi¢c ‘Liability Property Damage Insurance with limits of
[ 250.00 —__dor each accident.
45 l
4.6

MATERIALS AND SIRVICES TO BL FURNISHID BY CONTRACIOR
The machinery, cquipment, tools, mnierials, supplies, instruments, services and Jabor herecinafier listed, including any trans.
ortation required for such items, shall Yic provided at the iucation at the expense of Contractor unless otherwise noted hereon and

! therwise provided for in Par. 7 hereof,

. TQUIPMENT,

6.1 Drilling Rig . 1

: Complete gg)lil?ggggég;s{gnn(cd by Cuntractor as his rig Ne. , the major jitems of cquipment being:

Thawworks: T e YTy *ﬁ:g‘“ﬂ - — -
-0 Lt e _No. on Rip £

. . -'i}‘tml x 3‘_-‘ R t:/lr:(}pj-_rggjgag‘, et i,
“ (Eziilit Puge 1)

e sevoor oy aad ML
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EXHIBIT “A"” {Continved)

National C-250 W/ 2-671 Detroit

Auxiliary Pump: Make, Size, and Power__

Rojlers: Number, Make, H. P. and W. P — —
¢ Stewm Drilling Engine: Make and Size . i ) -
‘ Derrick or Mast: Make, Size, and Capacity 126 FT. Lea Seamoore 420,000
. . SQubstructure: Size snd Capacity 10' -~ L50.000 -
Dril} Pipe: Size 2 X8 i, 6500 ft.; Size. E in Aft.; Size in SN ¢

~ Drill CoBars: Number and"Size .
-~ 900S- Shaffer Double Kydraulic

Blowout Prevenlers: 10
Size _ Series or Test Pr. Make & Mode) Number
n )
10 S5-900 _Shaffer Evdravlic 1

6.2 Tmcl:ting service and olhe'r transportation, hauling or winching services as required to move Contractor’s property to
Jocation, rig up Contractos’s rig, tear down Contractor’s rig, and remove all ‘of Contractor's property from Jocation.

5.3 Drilling bits, reamers, stabilizers, reamer cutlers, and other drilling {ools or devices (except while on daywork).
5.4 Contract fishing too) services and fishing 100} rentals (except while on dzywork). ‘

; 5.5 Derrick timbers.
: 5.6 Norma) strings of dril! pipe and drill collars snerificd above.
5.7 Conventional drift indicator.
E 5.8 Steel or earthen mud pits and reserve pits.
, 59 Services in connection with erection z2nd Slsmsntling of Contractor's derrick.
’ 510 Necessary pipe racks and rigging up material.
? £.11 Normal storage for mud and chemicals. :
5.12 Necessary spools, fianges and fittings to connect blowout preventers Lo Owner's well head equipment,

-~

&, EQUIPMINT, MATERIALS AND SERVICES YO BE FURNISHID BY OWNER

The machinery, equipment, tools, materials, supplies, instruments, services and Jabor hereinafter listed, including any trans-
1ortation required for such items, shall be provided at the location at the expense of Owner unless otherwise noted hereon and :

siherwise provided for in Par. 7 hereof.,
6.1 Furnish and maintain gdequa}e roadway and/or canal Lo location, rights-of-way, including rights-of-way for fuel and
water lines, river crossings, highway crossings, gates and cattle guards.

6.2 Stake location, clear and grade location, and provide turnaround, including surfacing when necessary.
6.3 Test tanks with pipe and fittings.

6.4 Mud storage tank: with pipe and fittings.

6.5 Separator with j-.e and fittings.

6.6 Labor to connect and disconnect mud tank, test 1ank, and separator.

6.7 Labor to dizconnect and clean test tanks and séparator.

6.8 Drilling mud, chemicals, lost circulation materials and other additives.

6.9 Pipe and connections for oi) circulating lises.

= 6.10 Labor to Jay, bury and recover oil ¢irculating lines.

6.11 Drilling bits, reamers, reamer cutlers, stabilizers and special tools while operating on daywork basis.
6.12 Contract fishing tool services and tool rental while operating on a daywork basis.
6.13 Wire line core bits or heads and wire Jine core calchers if required.

6.14 Conventional core bits and core catchers,

6.16 - Diamond core barrel with head.

6.16 Cement and cementing service.

£.17 Elccirical and Gamma-RNeutron logging services.

6.18 Directianal, caliper, or other special services.

6.13 Gun or jel perforaling services.

6.20 Explosives and shooling devices, .

6.21 Formation testing, hydraulic fracturing, acidizing and other relaled services.

6.22 Equipment for drill stein testing,

6.23 Mug logging services.

6.24 Sidewall coring service.

6.25 Welding service for welding botiom joinis of casing, guide shoe, float shoe, float collar and in conncction with snstalling
of well head equipment i required, '

6.26 Casing, tubing, liners, screen, float collare, guide and float shoes and associated equipment.
i 6.27 Casing scratchers and centralizers,

6.28 Well head connections and all ettxlpment Lo be installed in or on well or on the premises for use in connéction with testing,
completion and operation of wel

6.29 Special or added storage for mud and chemicals.

o bR b

CUIPMERT, MAYIRIALS AND SIRVICIS YO BL JURNISHED &Y DISIGNATID PARTY

e ‘ . The muachinery, equipment, tools, materials, supplies, inatrnments, services, and lalior Jisted as the follewing numtared ftems
AR :-';n-rt.;.hpn roastived fm‘\!!h“x iteme wnle Cotherwise et N Vall e provided at the location snd 20 the expense
R I L R W T Y TR N Cou . ' .
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EXHIBIT A’ [Confinucd)

X TO BE PROVIDED BY AND
JTEM AT EXPENSE OF

Owner Confractor

1 CeVar BNd FUDWBYE.. oot oo e et rececere et en e e nenrs e
© 7.2 Fue) (Jocated nt ' ) -
2.8 Fue) Lines (length. . — ) e e e e
s : B4 WRLEr 8L SOUTCC. e ettt et et rat st et e et e e e et s e X -
7.5 Waler YO | OO USROS UUU BRSSPt
F.6  WaLer JImeS oo e et e ens e
7.7 Waler storage lanks --u”w__capamty ...................
7.8 Labor Lo operate watler well or water pump...ccocceceena.
7.9 Maintenance of waler well, if rtquired~....___-.._.-_m._..........,.., e m——————
7,10 Mats for engines and boilers, or molors and mud pumps. ..o —_

7.11 Transporlation of Contractor’s property: .
D5 e 072 1 ¢ DO U O U SON — X - j
Move out_._.._.... e bt e o e et e e et e 4 2 e e e —— X “ 4

7.2 Materials for “boxing in” 13g and derriekK. oo e e : // |

7.33 Specia) strings of drill pipg and @rill collars as follows: X g '

LR N

7.14 Kelley jointis, subs, ele\ ators and shps for use with snec:al dnll )53} Y —
7.15 Drill pipe protectors for Xelly joint and each joini of drill pipe rvnning inside of

4 casing for vse with norma) strings of drill pipe..__......... e e
' : 7.16 Drill pipe protectlors for Kelly joinl and esch joint of dnll pipe running ms!de of X %

czsing for use with special strings of ari)l Pipe_ ..o e —
' i i 717 Coring reel with wire line of sufficient 1ength for coring at maximum depth z
po . specified in contract_. et mn—eeeeeeetmeatimae e me e e Attt e e e e e e et sme e sttt et e re s e na ne s . d/ﬁ
F13 THTE 1IN COTE DATTOY. oot e ee et oot am e e ‘ i
719 CONYentional COTe BAIT@h o oo e e ees s eeeeee e eee e oot e seeeeeme e e een e -
7.20 Rale of penetration recording device.........c....... .
2.21 Extra )Jabor for ronning angd cementing casing ... iiiecei e aen e v e s e e e X ) 4
.02 CaSINE 100YS. o e et e et e et e et ot st e e ottt em s e s oo - X fi
7.23 Running of casing-conUCIOT et ettt e e ner e b e . )
7.24 Running of c2sing-SUTTACC oo e e e __.}_. ' / 4
7.25 Running of casing proteclion. ... _.. :
7.26 Running of casing ProduelioNn. .o et e :
7.27 RuBNing of c28INg JRer e e e — g
7.28 PowWer €2Simf LOM DS o e et et e e s s eb e e e __-____._)E__._.__ — *-#/ﬂ ‘g
D29 TUBINE L00YS crtore e e s rets e ems s ot e st 25t er s e et i _ 7

17.30 Power tubing tong.........
7.31 Swabbing vnit with swabbing )me e e 4t om amt et om e s nen

.32 S B o et e et sat e s m s £ e s e n s ranaees e e -
.88 SWab JUDTICALOT e et e e e et e b am et st st oo e e o en ettt et e e et e
.34 SWab T DO oo e eee e tree e trar e e e e e ebaeea bt s eeese o n e s e s ae s an e £ em esnan st nn s ea s e emmn
7.35 et rrman
7.36 _ S,
1.37
8B et e e— ot et e rani ot eh e bt i spa et e —
b B 1 Uy UV PSR ——— - —
Tl i e e RS e - - ——— -
8. OTHIR PROVISIONS: .

Initinled by the
Parlics ag correct:

For Owner

Tor Comtrmetora oo o0 om

(Ez2hilit Puge 8
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697-3166
FORSTER DRILLING CO., INC, $63-0221

58502 W. INDUSTRIAL
P.O.BOX 3526
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

September 22, 1977

Rex Alcorn.
P. 0. Box 1757
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr. Alcorn:;

We were pleased to have been invited to bid on the
drilling of your 8700' well near Humble City, New Mexico.
Unfortunately, we will not have a rig available before

February 20, 1977.

We do appreciate the opporunity to bid and hope to
be of service in the near future.

Very truly yours,

L. E. Grimes
Vice-Presgident

LEG/jah




RIAL DRILLING TOMPANY, INC.

P, O, DRAWER 3068
MIDLAND, TEXASB 79702

915/683-5271

October 19, 1977

Mr. Rex Alcorn

Ingram Building

100 South Kentucky
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr. Alcorn:

Your request for a bid to drill your Shipp #1 in ILea County, New
Mexico, is very much appreciated. Thank you!

In declining to bid on this well, let me explain. The only rig
I have capable of drilling your well is currently running on an
extended daywork contract and will not be released in the fore-
seeable future, certainly not before February 1, 1978. You can
see that this will not meet your Januvary 1, deadline.

Certainly we want to work for you whenever we have equirment
available. Perhaps you would care to be added to our drilling
list and take the rig when your time comes up.

Very truly yours,

RIAL DRILLING COMPANY, INC.

AN

Frank Swinehart

¢

FS:jp




KENNETH D. REYNOLDB - ARTESIA
LEBLIE K. EVERTBON - ROBWELL

E DRILLING CO., INC.— OIL WELL DRILLING CONTRACTORS

Fi o . P, O. Box 2055 RDBWELL, NEW MEXICD sB20D!
: TELERIIONEN: ARTERIA S505/746-6757

ROBWELL 505/623-5070

: October 31, 1977

N Mr. Rex Alcorn
Ingran Bldg.
1000 S. Kentucky

Roswell | New Mexico 88201

ey

Re: Drilling your No, 1 Shipn Well

Dear Mr. Alcorn:

We thank you for the opportunity to bid on your 8500' No. 1 Shipp

well in the West Knowles-Drinkard Field in Lea County, however, at this
time we must decline to bid your well as it is impossible with our present
schedule to accomplish spudding on or before Januwary 1, 1978. The nearest
date we would have a rig available would be in the later part of February
1978, With this in mind, we must no bid this project.

! Hope you will retain us on your bidders list for any future wells.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

WEK DRILLING CO., INC.

Arnold Newkirk

AN:bn i
: o

‘
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100 South Kentucky

D)

PRy IR AP NEIL G E TN

p. O. BOX 1860 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 (505) 397-351} (915) 563-0562

October 14, 1977

Mr. Rex Alcorn
Ingram Building

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Sir:

Thank you for your - bid request on your 3,5C0' Drinkard Test,
located in Section 35, T16S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico.

We reluctantly have to nNo Rig" your bid request. Our rigs are
presently committed until the middie of February, 1978.

Yours very truly,
MORANCO

| L m—

K. D. McPeters
KDM/s

The More Hole Per Dollar People!

————————

| !



McVAY DriLLing COMPANY

308 PHILYOWER

TULSA, OKtAHOMA 74103

C. R. McVay TULSA TELEPHONES

: . LU 72213

5 J. C. McVay LU 45472
) HOBBS TELEPHONE

505 3033744

September 29, 1977 P

Rex Alcorn ; 1
Ingram Building

100 South Kentucky j
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 E

Dear Mr. Alcorn:

| Thank you for the opportunity to bid on drilling of your

% 8500 foot Shipp Well #1, located in Lea County, New Mexico.
Unfortunately, we do not have a rig available at this time,
nor do we anticipate having one available prior to early 1978,

| If we may be of service at some time next year, please
do not hesitate to call.

Yours truly,

MCVAY DRILLING COMPANY
m

im McVay

v b e e s
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DRILLING CO., INC.

geventh Floor  Vaughn Building ¢ P. O. Box 5766 ¢ Midian
October 6, 1977

d, Texas 78701 ¢ (915) 684-7173

Mr. Rex Alcorn
Ingram Building
100 South Kentucky

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
Subject: Your Well: No. 1 Shipp, Lea County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Alcorn:

Thank you for your inquiry regarding the drilling of the above
subject well. We are unable to submit a bid as cur Rigs of this
depth rating are currently under contract and we do not anticipate
their being available until the latter part of January, 1978.

We look forward to your future inquires and trust we may be
of service to you in the near futire.

Very truly yours,

John M. Wester,
Contracts Manager

IJMw/vid

e o i et e o 8 1
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Cjc;pilan .%ri/ﬂ'ng Cm.npany, jnc. | .

PHONE 362.2323 — 563.2086 > P. 0. BOX 6725
W. NELSON REES, PRES, ODESSA. TEXAS 79762
MARVIN L. SMITH. v. pPrES. ’ '
W. C. SMITH v. PRES.

October 3. 1977

Mr. Rex Alcorn
Ingram Bldg.

100 S. Kentucky
Roswell, NM 88201

Re: Well Sec. 35, T-16-8, R~37-E
Lea County
#1 Shipp

Gentlemen:

‘ We would like to drill your well; however, it will
: be about January 20, 1978 before our rig would be ready.

Thanking you for the opportunity of bidding on
this well, we are

Very truly yours,

CAPITAN DRILLING CO., INC.

T /S /

v ,'/ / ’ l/ 7

Marvin L. Smith

MLS/nk




T A DRILLING COMPANY, INC.
. P. O. BOX 1030
MIDILANID, TEXAM 720702

308 WALL TOWERS EAST
September 20, 1977 015.684.5716

Mr. Rex Alcorn

ingram Building

100 South Kentucky
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr. Alcorn:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a bid on your prospect.
The Ard Drilling Company, Inc. does not have the equipment available
at this time to drill your prospect, and we do not expect to have a
rig available before February 1978.

If we may be of service at any other time, please do not hesitate
to call on us.

Very truly yours,

THE ARD DRILLING COMPANY, INC.

DS:bt




LING COMPANY
ODESSA
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P. O. Box 952, Odessa, Texas 79760
(915} 381-0910 or 563-2023

October 12, 1977

Mr. Rex Alcorn

Ingram Building

100 South Kentucky
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Shipp #1

Section 35, 65/37E .
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Alcorn:

Thank you very much for the opportunity to quote on the
captioned well. However, our rig schedule precludes

us from making a responsive bid, as we will not have
equipment available until the last of January.

Yours truly,

VERNA DRILLING COMPANY

/éiozjyéhaéléu;lvé

W. C. Hooper, Jr.

WCH/dp




DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

Mr, William F, Carr
Catron, Catron & Sawtell

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
‘ STATE OF
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501
LAND COMMISSIONER

PHIL R. LUCERO
September 27, 1977

T

RIT TV ‘!!.‘\'!c@

IVELAY DideA

CASE NO. 6031
ORDER NO.R=33533

Re:

Attorneys at Law

Box 788

Applicant:

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Rex Alcorn

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very truly

L

iﬁ‘ Ay

OE D. RAMEY /
Director
JDR/ £d
Copy of order alsc gent to:
Hobbs 0OCC X
Artesia 0CC X
Aztec 0CC

Other Clarence Hinkle, Roy Barton

STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD
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BEFORE THE OIl. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6031
Order No. R~5533

APPLICATION OF REX ALCORN FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING AND AN
UNORTHODOX LOCATION, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 14,
1977, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 27th day of September, 1977, the Commission,

a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully

advised in the premises,

FPINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Rex Alcorn, seeks an order pooling
all mineral interests underlying the E/2 SW/4 of Section 35,
Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, West Knowles-Drinkard

Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well at an unorthodox location 2310 feat from the
South line and 1980 feet from thae West line of said Section 35.

(4) That approval of the aforesaid unorthodox location will
afford the applicant the opportunity to produce his just and :
equitable share of the oil and gas in the subject pool, will
prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary
wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling

<1
of an gucassive numbsr of wells, and will ctherwisze prevent

waste and protect correlative rights.

{5) That there are interest owners in the proposed
proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.
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Case No. 6031
Order MNo. R=5533

(6) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to

f protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each

interest in said unit the opportunity to raecover or raceive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the oil
and gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved

" by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within

said unit.
(7) That the applicant should be designated the operator

; of the subject well and unit.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner should

' pbe afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

. well costs out of production.

(9) That ‘any non=consenting working interest owner that

 does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have with-

held from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge
for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

{10) That any non-consaenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(11) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
wall costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(12) That $1500.00 per month while drilling and $175.00 per
nmonth while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges

~ for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should

be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should
be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate

share of actual expenditures regquired for operating the subject
well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each

non~-consenting working interest.

(13) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in
escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(14) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before December 31, 1977, the order pooling said
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsonaver,
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Case No. 6031
Order No. R-5533

IT XIS THEREFORL ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in
the Drinkard formation underlying the E/2 SW/4 of Section 35,
Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, West Knowles-Drinkard
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a
standard 80-acre oil spacing and proration unit to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at an unorthcdox location 2310 feet from
the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 35.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 31st day of
December, 1977, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of
said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the
Drinkard formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the avent said operator does not
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 31st day of
December, 1977, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void
and of no effect whatsoever; unless said operator obtains a
time extension from the Commission for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Commission and
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Rex Alcorn is hereby designated the operator of
the subject well and unit. '

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Commigsion and each known working interest owner in the
subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, anv non-congenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as
provided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk chargas.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Commission and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Commis-
sion and the Commission has not objected within 45 days following
receipt of sald schedule, the actual well costs shall be the
reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there is an
objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period the
Commission will determine reasonable well costs after public
notice and hearing.
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(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-

. able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
. hag pald his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

. above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
. that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
' raceive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
- estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold the

gfollowing costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of

- eatimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not pald his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days from
the date the schedule of cstimated well costs
is furnished to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute sald costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs,

(9) That $1500.00 per month while drilling and $175.00
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is
horcbhby authorized to withhold £rom production ths proportiocnate
share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-
congsenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator

is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate

P P -~ PP S, T B —  osa— o= dl PPy Py . -
- ghare of actual expenditures reguired for Sperating such well,

not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to ¢ach non-
consenting working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered

a seven-elghths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid out
of production shall be withhald only from the working interests
share of production, and no costs or charges shall be withheld
from production attributable to royalty interests.
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%Case No. 6031

: Order No. R~5533
s?
; (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
'wall which are not disbursed for any reason shall be placed in
:escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be pald to the true owner
| thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator
‘shall notify the Commission of the name and address of said
fgescrow agent within 90 days from the date of this order.

2 (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
i entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

| DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
| above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SEAL

ix/
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* OISTRIBUTION . | NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form C-101
! SANTA FE Revised 1-1-65
‘ FILE SA, [ndlcqlglype of Lease
s B ) ‘ U.5.G.5, ] STATL [__] ree m
i | LAND OFFICE 5. State OIl & Gas Lease No.
« t OPERATOR : '
APPLICATION FOR'PERMI'I; TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK | \ \
i Ta. Type of Work 7. Unit Agreement Nan.e’
o, Type ot wen  DRILE X DEEPEN [] PLUG BACK [ ] T
e I Sl sstr varrisie 7] _Shipp |
R * J2 Name of Operater 9. Well No. i
; REX ALCORN 1
’ 3. Address of Operator 10, Fteld and Pool, or Wildecat
g Ingram Building, 100 So. Kentucky, Roswell, New Mexico 88201 Hest Knowles-Drinkard
ﬁf 4. Locatton of Well UNIT LETTER K LOCATED 2 ’_3]0 FEEY FROM THE __Sg_um_ LINE \\\\\\\\
| AND 11980 recy nou &
12, County
aTa,EEOEEETETTOThea
N \\\\“\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
\ . Proposed Depth 9A. Formation 20, Rotary or C.T.
| \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 8,500 Ft. | Drinkard (Yeso}| Rotary
. . Elevations(Show whetherD 21A. Kind & Status Plug. Bond | 218, Drilling Contractor 22. Approx. Date Work will start
< | 3762,0 GR Individual Well - September 28, 1977
: ’ 23, PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
13 3/8" 484 350 350 Circulate
T17 8 65/8" 244 & 284 4,200' 350 1,800’
77/8" 4 1727 11.6# & 10.5¢# 8,500' ) 400 4,800

Drill 15" hole to 350', set surface casing as abovej drill 11" hvle to 4200°,
set intermediate string as above; drill 7 7/8" hole to TD; drill stem test;
run logs; set 4°1/2" production string as above; perforate; acidize; swab and
complete, :

Blowout Preventer: - 10" 900 series as per attached sketch, ‘

H IN ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM: IF PROPOSAL IS TO DLEPEN ON PLUG BACK, GIVE DAYTA ON PRESENY PRODUCTIVE ZONE AND PROPOSED NEW PRODUC-
TIVE TONE. GIVL BLOWOUY PAEVENTER PROGRAM, IF ANY.

V]
I hereby certify t ormatlol v is true andfcomplete to the best of my knowledge and belief, )
sindl rine Operator & Geologist pate_S€Pt. 12, 1977

(This space for State Use)

OATE

APPROVED BY TITLE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY:
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T REXALCORN T s ‘
K135 | 1eSouth | 37Fast . leo ‘

S0l Well:

% 23‘0— - feey o the §-O_Uth i & O :' ‘980 LR RV I —“’eﬁf L Lot !

Rl R JEE PR S S

artue L L peei §aew Frodicing Feer 3ty }—'- PR .
1

3762.0 Permian: _ Drinkard ___Mest Knowles-Drinkard __ 'E/2SW/4 80 . .

b+ v

i 3 N 1 . '
.1 Outhne the acreage dedicsted 1o the subject well by coored pencl ar rachur o ans o e et be

2. If wwore than one lease is d-sdivated to the well, ouliine each end d-niiv tie attrshiyp tiere e chat aa ot worhing

interzut and rovaltv).

i
o 3. M awre than one lease of dificrent cnnership is dedicoted ta the we! et carrests o LT v aets Grelr Conealy.
‘ dates by communitizelion, unitizalinn, force-pooling. e1c™
‘
| R Vo .
. N —_ .. . Hearing re Force- '
{ " Yes [ No H answer s *ves!" type of consclidation . ,g_,_; -ff?.foouﬂgi S.eE.t-‘-lqg. -]977
: “{Case 6031)
‘ 1 anrwer js "“no!’ st the owners and tract dexcriptions which have v cLallh i 4 cmaitid ond Ve ruierse mide of
thss form if necessary.} — - -
Nu sliowable will be assigned to the well untii all interests have beern . wellteied (I Conunitization. unitizetior
forced-panling, o0 otherwise)or until & nor-standard unit, eliminating su: > :nterrsts, has Leen approved ta the Coone.
i .
: sion.
! R I CERTFICATION
b
" Pheceby Lot thne v intremintion ot -
! ': 1Gir @0 hecein T8 ik wr zumzete 1U tre
’ ces!t O~ .le':;'r nmg 1
i i
] :
T o e N U —
1 .
i . . . :
; ’ —— Operator ... . ... ...
. ) _.Self
; . ‘ s, T T EETTe e STTAEm T e -—‘“'
. 1 ) .
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REX ALCORN . Vg Wy
INGRAM BUILDING (459 ‘ 03’
100 SOUTH KENTUCKY
ROSWELL, WEW MEXICO 88201
PHONE 3503 G22-43R6

Augqust 18, 1977

Mr. Joe Ramey Re: Application for Compulsory
New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Commission Pooling, West Knowles-Drinkard
PO Box 1980 Field, Sec. 35, T16S, R37E,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88240 Lea County, Hew Mexico

Dear Sir:

The undersigned proposes to drill an 8500°‘ Drinkard test in Section 35,
T16 S, R 37 E, 2310 feet from the south line and 1980 feet from the west
tine of section 35, Acreage to be dedicated tc this test is described as
E/2 SW/4 of section 35, The undersigned is the owner of the leasehold inter-
est under 69 of the 80 acres with the remaining 11 acres held by production and
owned by Mesa Petroleum Company, Heritage Resources, Petroleum Corporation of
Texas, Tom Brown, Inc,, H. L. Brown, Jr,, and Elizabeth M. Brown,

The various interests owned by the aforementioned are shown on the
attached sheet., These owners have declirned an o6ffer to farmout their interests,
and have also deciined to join to the extent of their individual interest in
the drilling of the proposed test.

This is to request a hearing before the Commission members for the
purpose of compulsory pooling the owners of the 11 acres, and for approval
of the proposed location, The structural position and performance of the west
offset to the proposed test as well as the dry hole two locations south and
west indicate that considerable risk is involved even though the aforementioned
Yocation is believed to offer the most favorable structural advantage. Therefore,
it is further requested that the working interest owners be permitted to recuper-
ate 300% of all drilling, completion, and operating costs prior to participation
in any revenue by the owners of the 11 acres.

Leases owned by the undersigned expire as early as October 1st of the
current year, therefore it would be appreciated if this matter could be placed
on your docket -at the carliest possible date, Copies of this letter have been
forwarded to the owners of the 11 acres by certified mail} with return receipt
requested, The attorney representing the undersigned is Mr. W. F, Carr of
Santa Fe,

Thank you most kindly.
Very truly yours,

RA:b . Rex Alcorn
Attachments

Copies: (attached sheet)



Ownership of acreage and division of working interests for pronosed 8,500'
Drinkard test, West Knowles Field, under the 80 acres described as E/2 SW/4
Sec, 35, T 16 S, R 37 E, Lea County, New Mexico:

(Sun 011 Company ownes 2.665 acres under the proposed location which are
farmed-out to Mesa Petroleum Company and included in the West Knowles Unit,
The farm-out agreement carries the provision that on each well drilled sub-
sequent tn the initial test, Sun has the option to increase their ORRI from
1/4 to 5/16 or to convert the ORR! to a 50% working interest. Owners of the
working interest under Sun's 2.665 acres are Mesa (60%), Tom Brown {20%),

H, L, Brown, Jr., (10%), and Elizabeth M. Brown (10%).

Sun has elected to increase their ORRI, thus the following ownership applies:

Rex Alcorn

Hesa

Heritage

PETCO

Tom Brown

Hs Lo Brown, Jr.
Elizabeth M. Brown

ACRES

69,0000
7.5990
1,0000
1.3350

5330
+2665
. 2665

80,0000

WORKING INTEREST

Jokkokkokkk

. 86250000

.09498750 (Mesa's 6 ac. plus 60% 2.665 ac.)
.01250000

.01668750 v

.00666250 (20% of 2.665 acres)

.00333125 (10% of 2.665 acres)

.00333125 (10% of 2.665 acres)

1.00000000




(Ltr. dated Auqust 18, 1977, to Mr, Joe Ramey, wroce, re compulsory pooling,
Hlest Knowleg-Drinkard Field, Lea County, New Hexico,)

copies: Mesa Petroleum Company |

s’ 1000 Vaughn Building |
Midland, Texas 79791

< , |

Heritage Resources
PO Box 777

g Davis, Oklahoma 73030

Petroleum Cornoration of Texas
PO Box 913

. Breckenridge, Texas 76024

Tom Brown, Inc,
PO Box 2608
Midland, Texas 77702

H, L, Brown, Jr,

1
|
|
PO Box 2237 -
ifidland, Texas 79702 ,
Elizabeth M. Brown

e et o o

2407 Ft, Yorth National Bank Building
Ft. Worth, Texas 746 /02

A e
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RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO MSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED ~
NOT FOR IKTERNATIONAL MARL

{See Raverse)

SENTIQ .

LSt oabdh /7 Erpuira

STYREET AND NO

jYAYE AND ZiP

VN /)P4

POSTAGE

Tenss 7200
Z.

CERVIFIEDFEE

SPECIA DELIVERY
RESTRICTEG DELIVERY

“{6@0

SHOW 10 WHOM AND
OATE DELIVERED

SHOW TO WHOM, DATE.
AND ADORE SS OF
DELIVERY

SHOW T0 WHOM AND OATE
DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED ¢
OELIVERY

SHOW TO WHOM. DATE AND
ADORESS OF DELIVERY WITH ¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY

-

OPTIONAL SERVICES

RETURN RECEIPT SERVICE,

CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES

ToTAL PQSI/A;E A;y\fg{ s

TEN /7

\:i, s.
\ \\‘ \E\/C/

+ P8 Form 3800, Apr. 1976

No. 002448

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

No Nsuarz:ct COVE::&EMPROVDED—
NJT FOR INTERN L m;
(See Reverse) Ve

~

SYREET ANDNO
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o
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POSTAGE
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>|ca

5 2 | Z | saTeveuveneo Dj_ﬁ/

s 8 | & ["saow To wiow, oaTE.

b= =2 | & | AND ADCRESS OF ¢

o1 <1810 wviny

o|lz|w

212 |G | soom 15 wriow ARG DATE

o1 | & | & | DELIVERED WATH RESTRICTED ¢

2(9(z OELIVERY

z SHOW TO WHOM, DATE AND

8 E ADORESS OF DELIVERY WiTH ¢
& | RESTRICTED DELIVERY

TOTAL rosuas AND FEES s

3800, Apr, 1976
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P8 Form
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| PS Form 3800. Apr. 1976

No. 542450

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—
NOT FOR IRTERKATIONAL MAIL

{See Reverse)
SENT T
/_°/ ! B
:co)/'{?i/i/') AP

Ef”’}‘ém 2237

D ld i 2222

POSTAGE

COHSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEE

S

CERVIFIED FEE
SPECIAL DEUVERY
RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Aleoo

SHOW T0 WHOM AND
DATE DELIVERED

SHOW TO WHOW, DATE,
AND ADDRESS OF ;
DELIVERY |

SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE
DELIVERED WITHRESTRICTED ¢
DELIVERY

SHOW 10 WHOM, DATE AND :
ADDRESS OF DELIVERY WITH ¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY

(.4

OPT!ONAL SERVICES
RN RECEIPTSERVICE|

RETUY!

TOTAL POSTA EES $

502447

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIOED—

i AN WIEEAL L TIALIAL LA8R

NUT FOR WITCARA TIORAL MAR

/ (See Reverse)
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5 = | 3 | oave ceuveren p o 57
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b= | 211 AND ADORESS OF ¢
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2| |z | veLivery

F4 & ["smow T0 WHOM_DATE AND

S E ADORESS OF DELIVERY WITH ¢

o & | RESTRICTED DELIVERY

TOTALPOSTRGEAMDFEES |3
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l PS Form 1800, Apr. 1976

No. 502445

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MALIL

NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROYIDED—
NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL

{See Reverse)
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%TAD éog
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PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976

No. 502428
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2| 6|z | euveey
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DATE DELIVERED z 2/
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DELIVERY
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OPTIONAL SERVICES
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SHOW TO WHOM, CATE AND

CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES

RETURN RECEIPT SERVIC!

RESTRICTED DELIVERY

ADORESS OF DELIVERY WITH ¢

TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES 3
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K.F.L.
REX ALCORN
Detall VWell Estimate

Case bbs!

T LEASE NAHE Shipp WELL NO. !
‘LocaTron  Section 35, T 16 S - R37 E :  2310' FSL & 1980' FWL
R . ;COUNTY Lea STATE New HE -l co FlELD“"‘t"{:St ."."‘O“"ES - D"’“!f:’!*‘d
N !
DRILLING INTANGIBLES: T PRODUCER “BRY HOLE
| 1. Surfacc Damager LOCation $400 plus 77 rds. road @ $2.00 g5 554
2. Drllling Cost__ 8500 Feet @ Per Foot S T
3. Dayv Work 40 days @ $3000 per day 120,000 ~ 120,000
4. Corino Service Well Surveys 9000
N 9,000 7,000
5. Testine Two U5T's ©@ 31,100 2200 7,200
6. Fuel Water 7,000 ___ 7,000 7,000
7. HMud 10,000 Hud Logq: g Service 10,000 10,000
8. Cemcnting Service & Cement Equip_761 - 7,868 4,774
9., C(ompany Labor Contractor Labor 2,400 B 2,400

10. Digyglng Pits Filling Plts_ 1,000 1,000 I,00U

11. Roads_ 1,700 Location & Grading 3,900 5,200 5,200

i12. Acidizing_2,500 Fracturing _ Perforating 1,800 4,300

113. Plugging 7,400

- . 14. Trucking Cost 1,500 1,000
: 15, . Development :Superlntendence - 3,000 2,500

16... Geologlical 1,500 “13§99~__

i17. . Well Servicing Unlit 4 days @ 3600 {10 hour days) » 2,400 T

l18. Other Costs__ 4% tax _ 7,017 6,805

TOTAL INTANGIBLES 185,039 176,933

WELL EQUIPMENT:

19. Casing 350 Feet of 13 3/8" 48# H-40 5,205 5,205

4,200 ~_Feet of 8 5/8" 24% R=b5 & Z4#, ZB¥ 1-80 32,726 32,726
8,500 Feet of 4 1/ RIAS 25,594 —

20. Tubing 8,500  Feet of 2 3/8" 4. 7# J 55 16,2060

Zi. Casing Head 2,000 ¥,200

22. Xmas Tree 2,400 e

23. Tank Battery 5,200 _

24, Separator - N 550

125, Treater, 4,500

26. Packer : 2,000

. 27. Flow Lines & Hiscellaneous Flttings 2,000

28. Other API 320 Pmp. Unit ; 8,500' 3/4" & 778" rods ; 1 174" 32,261 -

‘ Pump ; Clamps, polish rod & Tiner Stuffing Box & "1™ @ 5,228 (tax) 1,565 (tax!
Circ.‘thp ; Chem, Pump plus 4% tax on  TQTAL TANGIBLES 135,924 40,696 : |
all tangibles, , = | |

' TOTAL COST OF WELL 326,963 217,52¢
& o
. , LESS CONTRIBUTIONS

NET €OST OF WELL
INTEREST SHARE

. 1F THIS FORM IS NOT RETURNED WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) DAYS FROM DATE HEREON, 1T IS TO BE

f CONSIDERED THAT APPROVAL 1S GRANTED. 1F APPROVAL 1S GIVEN, OPERATOR 15 AUTHORIZED
TO PROCEED AND THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTING APPROVAL AGREES TO PAY FOK WORK REQUIRED IR

PROPORTION TO UNDERSIGNED'S SHARE OF THE WORKING [INTEREST. ,

i APPROVED BY: REX ALCORN
DATE:

DATE: o

A
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REX ALCORN case 603,

INGRAM BUILOING
100 BOUTH KENTUCKY
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201
PHONE 3508 622-.4388

May 13, 1977

Mr. Robert H, Northington Re: Request for Farmout, HBP
Mesa Petroieum Company Acreage, T 16 S, R 37 E,
Yaughn Building, Suite 1000 Sec. 35, E/2SW/4 & W/2S5E/4;
Midland, Texas 79701 and NE/4 Sec. 35, T 16 S,

R 37 £, Lea County, N. Mex.

Dear Bob:

In accordance with past communications, this is to advise that the
undersigned has acquired leases underlying some 138 acres under the 160
acres described as T 16 S, R 37 E, Sec, 35, E/2SH/4 & W/2 SE/4, 1t is
my understanding that the remaining 22 acres is currently Held by Produc-
tion, It is requested that Mesa and other owners of the West Knowles
Unit farmout the HBP acreage retaining an overriding royalty interest
aqual to the difference between 25% and the existing leasehold burden
on the rdlative leases, The undersigned will drill or cause to be drilled
an approximate 8,400 foot test to determine the productive possibilities
of the Drinkard formation in the NE/4SW/4 Section 35,

It is further requested that Mesa farmout to the undersigned the

'160 acres described as T 16 S, R 37 £, Section 35, NE/4 for the purpose

of 'drilling a Drinkard test in the SW/4 HE/4 Section 35, Under this pro-
posal Mesa to retain an overriding royalty interest equal to the differ-
ence between 25% and the existing leasehold burden on the state lease,
and have the option of converting this ORRI to a 50% Working Interest
after payout of all drilling, completion, and operating costs.

Under the above two proposals the undersiqned would be obligated to
the drilling of a minimum of two tests regardless of the results of the
first test.

1 wish to thank you and Mrs. Hambright for supplying information
that was most helpful in expediting the acquisition of the aforementioned
leases, i

Thank you for your consideration,

Very truly vours,

7= W

Rex Alcorn

RA:b
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June ]3, 1977 PETAOLEUM CO.

Rex ‘Alcorn

Ingram Building

100 South Kentucky
Roswell, New Mexico £8201

Re: Your request for Farmout
T-16-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico
Mesa QP 05-NM-0843

Dear Mr. Alcorn:

Your letter of May 13, 1977 has been carefully considered by Mesa
individually and on behalf of our partners in the West Knowles Unit.

We respectfully decline your request for a farmout of either acreage
owned by Mesa and.others within the West Knowles Unit or acreage
outside the Unity owned by Mesa.

i Sincerely yours,

Robert H. Nofthington

RHN:wp

Copies: West Knowles Unit Partners

N .

MESA PETRDLEUM COD./ VAUGHN BUILDING / SUITE 100D 7/ AC 915 /7 883-5391 / MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
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REX ALCORN b s
INGRAM BUILDING (‘Q’Q 66”
100 SOUTH KENTUGKY
ROSWELL. NEW MEXICO 88201
PHONE =05 £22.4396

July 25, 1977

lesa Petroleum Company, Re Proposed YWest Knowles-

Petroleum Corporation of Texas, & Drinkard test, Sec. 35,

Heritage Resources, Inc, T16S, R37E, 2130 FSL &
1980 FWL, Lea County,
New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The undersigned proposes to drill an 8500' Drinkard test as described
above, with 80 acres located E/2 SW/4 Section 35, T16S, R37E, allocated to
this test. Eleven acres underlyina the 80 acres is.held by production and
assigned to the West Knowles Unit., Ownership of the 11 acres is as follows:

Mesa Petroleum Company : 6 acres plus1.5990 acres acquired
by farmout from Sun 0i1 Company;
totat7.5990 acresor .094398750,

Petroleum Corporation
of Texas : 1,335 acres or .0166875 I,

Heritage Resources Inc.: 1 acre or .01250 WI.
The undersigned owns the leasehold interest under the remaining 69 acres,

Mesa Petroteum Company, operator of the YWest Knowles Unit, has declined
my request -for farmout of the 11 acres on behalf of Mesa, PETCO, and Heritage,

It is requested that the owners listed above join in the drilling of the
proposed test to the extent of their individual interest, If aareeable, please
execute the attached AFE and return to the undersigned.” The element of time
is critical, therefore p]ease note that it will be considered that approval is
granted if the AFE form is not returned within fifteen (15) days of the date
hereon,

Thank vou kindly.

Very truly vout§? ///
) Rex Alcorn

RA:b

AFE attached
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PETROLEUM CORPORATION ofF TEXAS

Lo ST A s P.O.BOX 911 TS A T IS T

BRECKENRIDGE, TEXAS 76024

August 8, 1977

Mr, Rex Alcorn

Ingram Building

100 Socuth Kentucky
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Proposed West Knowles-Drinkard Test
Sec. 35, T16S, R37E, 2130 FSL &
1980 FWL, Lea Gounty, New Mexico
(Hightower 3255)

(West Knowles Unit 8178)

Dear Mr, Alcorn:

Petroleum Corporation of Texas does not care to participate in
the captioned well. Our interest is committed to the West Knowles Unit
so any farmout arrangements should be negotiated with Mesa, the unit
operator.

Yours very truly,

Mol Baudom

(Mrs.) Marie Branham
Landman

mb

cc: Mr, Burke Healey
Heritage Resources, Inc,
P, 0, Box 777 '
Davis, Oklahoma 73030

Mesa Petroleum Co,
Vaughn Building, Suite 1000
Midland, Texas 79701

817-559-3355
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HERITAGE

RESOURCES

POST OFFICE BOX 777 ¢ DAVIS, OKLAHOMA 73030 « TELEPHONE AREA CODE 405 369-2313

August 8, 1977

Mr. Rex Alcorn

Ingram Building

100 South Kentucky
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re:

Dear Mr. Alcorn:

Proposed West Knowles-Drinkard Test
Sec. 35, T16S, R37E, 2130 PSlsg

1980 FWL, Lea County, New Mexico
R-705 (MN3255)

Heritage Resources declines to participate in your above captioned well.
Our interest like that of Petroleum Corporation of Texas is dedicated to
the West Knowles Unit and any farmout arrangements should be negotiated

with ‘Mesa, the unit operator.
Sincerely,

HEKITAGE RESOURCES

Burke Healey, a Beneral Partner

Bh/cd

cc: Mr., Jimmy Phillips
Petroleum Corporation of Texas
P. 0. Box 911
Breckenridge, Texas 76024

Mr. Robert Northington

Mesa Petroleum Co.

Vaughn Building, Suite 1000
Midland, Texas 79701

AN OKLAHOMA PARTNERSHIP
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REX ALCORN - ]
INGRAM BUILDING Ca5e éo,,

100 BOUTH KERTUCKY
RNOSWELL, NEW MEXICO BB201

PHONE 505 622-4386

Auqust 2, 1977

Mr, $ M, Williams Re:  Request for Exercise of Ootion,
Sun 0il Company West Knowles-Drinkard test, Sec.
12850 Hillcrest Road 35, T16S, R37E, 2130' FSL & 1980’
Dallas, Texas 75230 FWL, tea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Williams:

The undersiqned proposes to drill an 8500' Drinkard test as described
above, with 80 acres located E/2 SW/4 Section 35, T16S, R37E, allocated to
this test, The undersigned owns the leasehold interest under 69 acres of
the 80 acre tract, The remaining 11 acres is held by production with owner-
ship divided amono Mesa Petroleum Company, Petroleum Corporation of Texas,
Heritage Resources Inc.,, and Sun 0i1 Company. The 2.665 acres owned by Sun
vas farmed-out to Mesa Petroleum Company and included as a part of the West
Knowles Unit. Ownership of the working interests under the 2,665 acres
consists of Mesa Petroleum Company, Tom Brown Inc., H. L. Brown, Jr. and
Elizabeth M, Brown, Sun retains a 25% ORRl under the 2.665 acres.

The Farmout Agreement between Sun and Mesa carries a provision whereby
for each well drilled subseauent to the initial test Sun has the option to
increase their ORRI from 1/4 to 5/16 or to convert the ORRI to a 50% working
interest. Thus, insofar as the proposed test is concerned and as related to
the 80 acre proration unit, Sun has the option to increase the ORRI from
.8328125 % of 8/8ths. to 1,041015625 % of 8/8ths. or convert the ORRI to a

1.6656250 % working interest,

The time element relative to the proposed test is most critical, therefore
it will be appreciated if you would advise which option Sun chooses to exercise

at the earliest possible date.

If Sun prefers converting the ORRI to a working interest, the attached
AFE is submitted for your attention. Also attached is a more detailed list
of ownership with interests shown under the 80 acres which may be helpful in

reaching your decision.

Thank you kindly.
Very truly yours,

RA:b
AFE attached Rex Alcorn
cc: Mesa Petroleum Company,

Tom Brown, Inc.,

H. L. Brown, Jdr. &

Elizabeth M. Brown




SUN PRODUCT\ON COMPANY

pugust 12, 1977

Mr. Rex Alcorn
Ingram guilding

100 South Kentuc Ky
Roswe\\, w Mexico 88201
Re: Shipp #1
West Kno w\es Drinkard Test
S C. 35, g NI
Lee County New Mexico
Gentlemen:
In response to r letter of pugust
above- refe enced test wells

5/16 overri jding ¥

yours very‘tru1y,

v. M. N1111ams
Reg1ona1 Manager

Un1t1zat1on g Joint Operations

By N <z
Mrs £ileen L Fletcher
ELF:ng
cC R, McManus - Misc #7781
w/ attauhmcnts

, 1977,

A DIVISION OF SUN wit. CO¥

s is to adv

royalty interest.

\1pANY (DELAWARE)

request1ng Sun

DALLAS PﬂODUCTlON AEGION

HILL(;HE 7 83 OfFICE PARK, 12850 HILLCHEST ROAD. DALLAS. YEXAS 76230 (214) 744-4811

n's decision to
ise that we are
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REX ALCORN !
INGRAM BUILDING Case L0314
100 SOUTH KENTUCKY
ROSWELL. NEW MEXICO 88201
PHONE 505 6224386

. August 4, 1977
H. L. Brown, Jdr., Re: Proposed West Knowles-
! Tom Brown, Inc,, & Drinkard test, Sec. 35,
Elizabeth M. Brown Ti16S, R37E, 2130 FSL &

1980 FWl, Lea County,
New Mexico

Dear Working Interest Owners:

The undersigned proposes to drill an 8500' Drinkard test as described
above, with 80 acres located E/2 SH/4 Section 35, T16S, R37E, allocated to
this test, Eleven acres underlying the 80 acres are held by production
and assigned to the West Knowles Unit, and the remaining leasehold interest
of sixty-nine acres is owned by the undersigned.

The addressees own working interests under 2.665 acres of the 11 acres
as a result of a farmout of the 2,665 acres by Sun Gil Company and subsequent
inclusion in the West Knowles Unit, Sun has the ootion of increasing their
override or converting to a 50% working interest for each well drilled follow-

completion of the initial test in the unit,

The ownership under the 80 acre tract is detailed on the attached page
for each of the options held by Sun 0i1 Company. VYour individual interests
may be applied to the figures appearing on the inclosed AFE,

WA

it is requested that the addressees join in the drilling of the proposed
test to the extent of their individual interests. If agreeable, please
execute the inclosed AFE and return to the undersigned.

The element of time is critical, therefore please note that it will
be considered that approval is granted if the AFE form is not returned within

fifteen (15) days of the date hereon.

1 Thank you kindly.

Very truly yours,

7
Rex Alcorn

Attachments
cc: Mr, Bob Northington, Mesa Petroleum

Company
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Ounership of acreage and division of working interests for propnosed 8,500
Drinkard test, West Knowles Field, under the 80 acres described as E/2 SW/4
Sec, 35, T 16 S, R 37 E, Lea County, New Mexico:

(Sun 0171 Company ownes 2,665 acres under the proposed location which are

farmed-out to Mesa Petroleum Company and included in the West Knowles Unit.
The farm-out aqreement carries the provision that on each well drilled sub-
sequent to the initial test, Sun has the option to increase their ORRI from

1/4 to 5/16 or to convert the ORRI to a 50% working interest,

Owners of the

working interest under Sun's 2.665 acres are Mesa (60%), Tom Brown (20%),
H, L. Brown, Jr. (10%), and Elizabeth M, Brown (10%).

If Sun elects to increase their ORRlI, the following ownership would apply:

ACRES . WORKING INTEREST

Rex Alcorn 69,0000 . 86250000 1
Mesa 7.5990 .09498750 (Mesa's 6 ac. plus 60% 2.665 ac.)
Herituge 1.0000 .01250000
PETCO 1.3350 .01668750
Tom Brown .5330 .00666250 (20% of 2,665 acres)
H. L. Brown, Jr. .2665 .00333125 {10% of 2.665 acres)
Elizabeth M., Brown .2665 .00333125 {10% of 2,665 acres)

80,0000 1.00000000

) Ak kkkkk

If Sun-elects to convert: ORRI to 50% I, the following ownership would apply:

"ACRES JORKING INTEREST
] Rex Alcorn 69,00000 .862500000

Mesa 6.79950 .084993750 (Mesa's 6 ac. plus 60% 1.3325 ac

Heritage 1.00000 012500000

PETCO 1.33500 016687500

Tom Brown .26650 .003331250 (20% of-1.3325 ac.)

H. L. Brown, Jr, . 13325 .001665625 (102 of 1.3325 ac.)

Elizabeth M. Brown . 13325 .001665625 (10% of 1.3325 ac,) ;

Sun 1.33250 .016656250 ;
80,00000 1.000000000 :




H. L. BrowN, JR.
323 West M1ssourt
Post Orrice Box 2237
Mipranp, TeExAas 79701
915 683-5216

August 9, 1977

Mr. Rex Alcorn
100 South Kentucky
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

F Re: HLBJr. Ls, #1160-1; E/2 SW/4

Sec. 35, 165, 37E, Lea Co., N. M,
Dear Mr. Alcorn:

In reference to your letter of August 4, 1977 proposing a Drinkard test on

the captioned acreage, please be advised that I herewith decline to join
in this proposal.

Very truly yours,

H. L. BROWN, JR,

By (
Webb Walker, Jr.

G i WW:mh
f““ ' cc: Mesa Petroleurn Company
Attn: Mr, Bob Northington
Tom Brown, Inc.
Elizabeth M. Brown
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ToM BROWN, INC. TELEPHONE
AC 915-882-9715
315 MIDLAND TOWER BUILDING AC 915 563-1928

P.O.BOX 7808
MIDLAND., TEXAS 79702

|
*
[4
I

&

August 19, 1977

Mr. Rex Alcorn

Ingram Bldg.

100 South. Kentucky
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

RE: Proposed location
NE SW Sec 35-16S 37E,
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Alcorn:

In answer to your letter of August 4, 1977, be advised that Tom Brown, Inc.
declines to join in the drilling of a Drinkard test in the above described

location.

Yours truly,

TOM BROWN, INC.
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REX ALCORN
INGRAM BUILDING
100 SOUTH KENTUCXY
ROSWELL., NEW MEXICO 8820}
PHONE BOB 622-4306

August 4, 1977

H. L. Brown, Jr., Re: Proposed West Knowles=-
Tom Brown, Inc,, & Drinkard test, Sec, 35,
Elizabeth M, Brown T16S, R37E, 2130 FSL &

1980 FWL, Lea County,
New Mexico

Dear Working Interest Owners:

The undersigned proposes to drill an 850G' Drinkard test as described
above, with 80 acres located E/2 SH/4 Section 35, T16S, R37E, allocated to
this test... Eleven acres underlying the 80 acres are held by production
and assigned to the West Knowles Unit, and the remainina leasehold interest
of sixty-nine acres is owned by the undersigned.

The addressees own working interests under 2,665 acres of the 11 acres
as a result of a farmout of the 2.665 acres. by.Sun 0Oil Company and subseguent
inclusion in the Vest Knowles Unit. Sun has the option of increasing their
override or converting to a 50% working interest for each wpll drilled follow-

completion of the initial test in the unit.

The ownership under the 80 acre tract is detailed on the attached page
for each of the options held by Sun 0il Company. Your individual interests
may be applied to the figures appearing on the inclosed AFE,

It is requested that the addressees join in the drilling of the proposed
test-to the extent of their individual interests, If agreeable, please
execute the inclosed AFE and return to the undersigned.

The element of time is critical, therefore please note that it will
be considered that approval is granted if the AFE form is not returned within

fifteen (15) days of the date hereon.

Thank you kindly. I

Very truly yours,

7
Rex Alcorn

Attachments
cc: Mr, Bob Northinqton, Mesa Petroleum

Company
) __,5/;\. ,/ﬁ/b/: w/c’"ﬁ

/_/‘UC\AP// M //‘W“J




At L.
REX ALCORN
Detal) Well Esr1imate

1

~ LEASE MAME Shipp WELL HO.
. tocaTion__Section 35, T 16 S - R 37 E @ 2310* FSL & 1980' FWL
‘ COUNTY Lea staTe New HMexico Fierp Hest Knowles - Drinkard
| DRILLING INTANGIBLES: PRODUCER DRY HOLE
} 1. Surfacce Damasoes LOcation 3400 plus 77 rds. road 0 $2.00 554 554
. 2. Drilling Cost__ 8500 Feet @ - Per Foot T B
3. Day Work__ 40 days @ $3000 per day 120,000 120,000
1 4. Coring Service __HWell Surveys 9000
. ] 9,000 7,000
!5, Testing o US!‘S UL 0 2,200 2,200
'§ 6. Fuel Water 7,000 7,000 7.000
! 7. Hud 10,000 : Hud Logging ‘Service 10,000 10,000
§ B. Cementing Service 4 . Cement /107 Equip /61 7,868 4,778
; 3. (Company Labor fontractor tabor 2,400 2,400
10. Digging Plts ~_Filling Pits_ 1,000 1,000 I,U0U
1. Roads_ 1,700 Location & Grading 3,500 5,200 5,200
{12. Aclidizing 2,500 Fracturing Perforating 1,800 4,300
3. Plugging . 7’_460_____
14, Trucking Cost 1,500 1,000
i115. Development Superintendence 3,000 ) 2,500
16, -~Geological . 1,500 1,500 ..
117. Mell Servicing-Untt 4 days @ 3600 (10 hour days) A 2,400 T
18, -~ Other -Costs - 4% tax 7,117 6,805
TOTAL INTANGIBLES 185,039 176,933
WELL EQUIPMENT:
19. Casing 350 Feet of 13 3/8" 48§ H-40 5,205 5,205
"T4,200 Feet of 8 b/8" 247 K=55 & 247, 28% L=80 ~ 33 77¢ 37,726
8,500 Feet of 4 172" 11.6¥, TO.5¥F K-55 _ 25,594
20. Tubing 8,500 Feet of 2 3/8" 4.7# J-55 16,200
21. Ctasing Head ‘ 2,000 1,260
22. Xmas Tree 2,400
23. Tank Battery 5,200
24. Separator 550
25. Treater - 4,500
26, Packer : 2,000
27. Flow Lines & Mlscellaneous Flttincs 2,000
28, OtherAPl 320 Pmp, Unit ; 8,500' 3/4" & 7/8" rods ;. T 1/4" 32,261 ;
Pump,; Clamps, polish roed & Tiner : Stuiting Box & "I" : 5,228 (Lax) 1,565 (ta:
Circ, Pump ; Chem. Pump pTus 4% Tax on  TOTAL TANGIBLES 135,924 40,696
all tangibles, ‘
) TOTAL COST OF WELL 320,963 T 217,629
LESS CONTRIBUTIONS
NET COST OF WELL
INTEREST SHARE

IF THIS FORM 1S NOT RETURNED WITHIN FIFTEEN (15S) DAYS FROM DATE HEREON, IT IS TO BE
CONSIDERED THAT APPROVAL 1S GRANTED. IF APPROVAL 1S GIVEN, OPERATOR 1S AUTHORIZED
TO PROCEED AND THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTING APPROVAL AGREES TO PAY FOR WDRK REQUIRED 1IN
PROPORTION TO UNDERSIGNED'S SHARE OF THE WORKING INTEREST,

o ' | APPRDVED BY: | REX ALCORN
| . : DATE:__

i o ARt i AT S v i et
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PS Form 3800, Apr. 1978

No. 650293

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NOINSURANCE COVERAGE PROYIDED ~
NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAR
{See Roverse)

I
= AL 4 ;

20,
{0 TATE/AND P
N Z/ :;;%d

POSTAGE

CERTIFIED FEE
SPECIAL DEUVERY
RESTRICTED DELVERY

SHOW T0O WHOM AXD
DATE DELIVERED

SHOW T0 WHOM, DATE,
AND AODRESS OF ¢
DELIVEAY

SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE
DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED ¢
DELIVERY

SHOW TG WHOM, DATE AND

ADORESS OF DELIVERY WITH ¢
BESTRICTED DELIVERY

TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES s
POSTMARK OB DATE_

OPTIONAL SERVICES
RETURN RECEIPT SERVICE

CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES .

PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976

.

No. 65023943
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—
NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL :

(See Revgrse)

A

Vvl /272 s

s~

POSTAGE /
2
@ | ceRTFieoFEE 4 ot
g SPECIAL DEUVERY ¢
-3 RESTRICTED DEUVERY ¢
it —
& | 88| sow 10 wnon ano
w|Ei{s P
>
5 z z DATE DELIVERED -
= & | & ["siow To wrow, 0ATE,
1514 £} AND ADORESS OF ¢
81|51 peuivenr
S 1O | | SHoW 10 WHOM ANDDATE
515 | & | DEUVERED WITH RESTRCTED [
2|0|z oy .
z SHOW T0 WHOM, DATE AND
8 E ADORESS OF DELIVERY WITH ¢
& | RESTRICTED DELIVERY
TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES s
",
POSTMAPX ORDA
TR D 977

<

.:'_-'/AUG\?’ ‘

650295

Na,

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIOED—
NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL

{See Reverse}
[ =

STREET AND NO.

.
€

: s, T/

CERTIFIED FEE
SPECIAL DEUVERY
RESTRICTED DELIVERY

POSTAGE -
AL
¢

SHOW YO WHOM AND
DATE DELIVERED

Ll e f]

SHOW TO WHOM, DATE,
AND ADORESS OF

DELIVERY

SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE
DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED
DELIVERY

OPTIONAL SERVICES

SHOW TOWHOM, DATE AND
ADORESS OF DELIVERY WITH ¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY

CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES

RETURN RECEIPTSERVICE

TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES $

PS Form 5800, Apr, 1976
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: SENDER- Compl 1.2, 300 3 3 ssﬁp R: dompx ?
! g b dgpy;‘r"m’ma mathc "RETURN TO™ space on 2 o E } y:u‘r“:?d‘rr'u }m,:');’e‘ ‘RETURN TO" space on ;
f 3 reverse, 3 n rhrne [
_ : _g_ 1. The following service is requested (check one). §' folfo ink service is requested (check one). !
i s [} Show to whom and datedelivered .. . ooalll. 25¢ } -; S o h m and date delivered .. ... .... . 25¢ .f
; g [J Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢ < , date, & address of delivery ..... {s¢ T
] 2| [ RESTRICTED DELIVERY. g DEI.IVERY. ;
: o Show ta whom and date de!wcrcd R 511 _ b and date delivered ... ... ..., 85¢ 4
i D RESTRICTED DELIVE t DELIVERY. :
; Show to whom, date, lnd sddrcss of delwcry .$1.05 S o chpm, date, and address of delivery .. $1.08
] | }Fces shown are in addition to postage charges and othet }Fce)s s o{; sddition to postage charges and other :
ect). ces )

L] l
! 2. ;umc DRESSED 5 ‘ umcu: ADDRESSED T0: 1\‘ “
' . )
: et | ca,o/ & il
: KJ\\ '
3. ARLICLE gssc@)}non
REG %c@ NO. %zmmso NO. INSURED NO.

(AMM signature of addressee or agent)

I have received the article described abeve.™
SIGNATURE  [J Addre : p‘Aﬁ@oriud agent

Tkt S AN

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

ﬂj‘? | ;Q‘ ..
(Always obtaln signsture of sddresses or agent)

1 have received the article described above.
S\IGNATURE [0 Addressce [ Authorized agent

L1 THP A Do
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3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

fees).

o

31 @ SENDER: Com;

form 3311, Nov. 1876 RETURN RECEIPT, REGISTERED, INSURED AND OERTIFIED ﬂAIL i
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REX ALCORN ’ '
INGRAM BUILDING CQSG 60’3(
100 SOUTH KENTLUCKY
ROSWELL. NEW MEXICO 00201
PHONE 505 622-4306

e e i 6 B B b

- , August 26, 1977
Mesa Petroleum Company Re:  Examiner Hearing, NMOCC,
Heri tage Resources Compulsory Pooling,
Petroleum Corporation of Texas E/2 SH/4 Sec., 35, T16S, R37E,
| Tom Brown, Inc. West Knowles-Drinkard Field,
! : H. L. Brown, Jr, Lea Courty, Hew Mexico

Elizabeth M, Brown

i Gentlemen:
Referring -to my letter dated Augqust 18, 1977, pertaining to the
above subject, this is to advise that the undersigned has been notified
that this matter has been docketed for the examiner hearing on September 14,
1977, at the NMOCC, Santa Fe, New Mexico,

Thank you kindly,

i , Very truly yours,

Rex Alcorn
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‘No. 502192 No. 903191 No. 30312ap

NO INSURANCE COVERABE pRoyingp._ WO INSURANCE COVERAGE pRoVIDED. ’“":g‘,”}:,:ﬁ,‘,,‘;",,',f;‘,‘,g,ﬁ,{’fgv,{g“-

NOT rOR INTERKATIONAL MAL NOT FOR INTERNATIONA | MAL, (Soe Reverse)
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| Elizabeth M, Brown

STREET AND NO,

| [-2307 Ft, Worth NG B1dg,
CODE

P.O.. STYATE AND 216

Ft. Worth, Texas 76102
| Postac: s /2|
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95T "AON *T18€ UL0f Sd '

@ SENDER: Complﬂc jtems 1.2, and 3
Add your eddiess in the ° “RETURN TO" tpace on
eveise.
1. The following service is requested {check one).
[J Show to whom and date delivered ... vvnrivans 25¢
0O Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢
0O RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom snd date delivered ............ 85¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
D Show to whom, date, and uddzess of delivery . .$1.05

(Fees shown are in addition to postage charges and other
fees).

2, ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Tom Brown, Inc,
POBox 2608

Midland, Texas 79702

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

503193

INSURED NO.

(Always obtsin signature of addresses or agent)

SIGNAY URE

I have received the article described above.
[J Addressce [ Avuthorized agent

DATE OF DELIVERY

.8, ADDRESS (& me oniy H r(u(

YN G31411430 ANV GIYNSNI ‘'a243LSiDIY "LdIZ03Y NUNLIY

ERK'S

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAU 'JQF—O ES

1 GOP: 1$%~0-203-456

9L61 "AON ‘T18E UMOJ Sd

@ SENDER: Complﬂe iterns 1, 2, and 3

d your address in the ' “RETURN TO" space on
mtl’k
1. The following service is requested (check one).

[J Show to whom and date delivered . ........... 25¢
[ Show to whom, date, & address of delivery . .... 45¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and datedelivered ............ 85¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . .$1.05

gi’ecs shown are in addition to postage charges and other
ces). L

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
H, L. Brown, Jr.

PO Box 2237

Midland, Texas 79702
3. AHTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

503194

l INSURED NO.

{Always obtsin signsture of sddresses or agent)

I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE 0 Addressce {0 Authorized agent

M (—é"’“n"‘“

KL pisTmark « ¥

DATE OF DELIVERY

g Y
0«92 yﬁ
5. ADDRESS (Complete only # roqunlod‘ 1 \‘@gn e
) O
\ s :/
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: mRK'S
INITIALS

TIYN QSN ONV QIUNENI 'CIYILSINIY "Ld13D3¥ NUNLFY

« COP: IIN—O-203-438

TV QAIINIT ONY GIUNASNIL '0383]5!938 ‘1di30348 N¥NL3

961 "AON *T18€ w04 Sd

VYN Q31311430 ONY QIUNSNI "C3WILASIDIY "LA1303H NEMLAY

9L6T "AON ‘TI8E tw104 Sd

o _ [EET s

@® SENDER: Complete items 1, 2, and 3. .
Add your 1ddresy ln the "RETURN TO'" space on
reveise.
1. The following service is requested (check one). .
[} Show to whom and date delivered . ........... 25¢
[] Show to whom, dste, & address of delivery ... .. 45¢
[} RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and datedelivered ............ 8s5¢
PESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery .. $1.05
{Pees shown are in sddition to postage charges and other
fees).
2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Mesa Petroleum Company
1000 Vaughn Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701
3. ARTICLE OESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTFIED NO. INSUREO NO.
503190
(Always obtaln signature of addresses or agent)
1 have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE [3 Addressce [0 Authorized agent
\ oy Geny 7 a0e ot
PoAE OF DELIVERY d POSTMARK
g 29.77 »
5. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested) C. kS )(
qé'qb'
AN
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: {—|
. - 'l
< &
\)
T TOPrHIETO-203-456
@ SENDER: Complete iterus 1. 2, and 3.
Add your address in the "RETURN TO'* space on
reverse,
1. The following service is requested {check one).
{7} Show to whom and date delivered ............ 25¢
[] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom 2od date delivered . ........... 85¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and addzess of delivery . .$1.05
(Pees shown are in addition rto postage charges and other
fees). -
2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED YO:
Petroleum Corp. of Texas
PO Box 911
Breckenridge, Texas 76024
3. ARTICLE DESCRIPYTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.
503192 ‘
{Always obtsin signature of addresses or sgent)
I have received the article described above,
SIGNATURE Addressee D Authorized agent
\ / / s {/)///I)’;l”/\
/ DATE OF nsuvw Fogrhandys 1.
AUG 291977 /,00‘ AUGO("-
S. ADDRESS (Complete cnly if requested) & : 29 «
]
1972 |
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: AN p&:m&‘s /
~ L )/

§
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SENDER: Complete iterns 1, 2, and 3,
g Add Pyour'addu-u in the “RETURN TO" spece on
reverse,

L. The following service is requested (check one),
[ Show to whom end date delivered ......... ... 25¢

(] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery .. ... 45¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
0 Show to whom and date delivered .. ......, ... 8s¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
0 Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . . $1.05

(Fees shown are in addition to Fostage charges and other

fees).

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Heritage Resources
PO Box 777
Davis, Oklahoma

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED No, - l INSURED NO.

73030

503191

{Always obtain signature of addresses or agent)

I have received the article described above,
0O Authorized agent

SIGNATURE 0O Addressce
‘\‘a&';"’ 7‘—(;’-./ /).‘/: =

DATE OF 253.4vm)1977 '4/ POSTMARK
it
5. ADDRESS (Compm:only if requasted)| .
6. UNAULE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
muyts

T Gor: 17%—0-203-456

-

L

319 SENDER. Complete items 1, 2, ang 3. j
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WEST KNOWLES-DRINKARD POOL
Lea County, New Mexico

Order No. R-5029, Creating and Adopting Temporary Operating
Rules for the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New
Mextco, May 22, 1875,

Order No. R-5029-A, June 1, 1976, makes permanent the
rules adopted in Ovder No. R-5029.

Application of Mesa Peiroleum Co. for Pool
Creation and Special Pool Rules, Lea County,
New Mexico.

CASE NO. 5473
Order No. R-5029

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THF COMMISSION: This cause came on for hearing
at 9 a.m. on May 14, 1975, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before
Examiner Daniel S. Nutler.

NOW, on this 22nd day of May, 1975, the Commission, a quorum
being present, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicani, Mesa Petroleum Co.; seeks the creation
of a new oil pool for Drinkard production in Lea County, New

Mexico.

{3) That the applicant also seeks the promuigation of special
rules for said pool, including a provision for 80-acre proration

units.

(4) That the evidence presently available indicates thal the
West Knowles Well No. 1, located in Uait P of Section 34,
Township 16 South, Range 37 East, . NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico, has discovered a separate common scurce of supply
which should be designated the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool; that
the vertical limits of said pool should Lie the Drinkard formation
as found on the log of said West Knowles Well No. 1 from
8200 to 8600 feet, and that horizontal} limits of said pool should

be as follows:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOU'TH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: SE/4
Section 35: SW/4

(5) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by the
drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the avgmentation of risk
arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the driliing
of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights, temporary special rules and regulations
providing for 80-acre spacing units should be promuigated for
the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool.

(6)‘ That the temporary special rules and regulations should
provide for limited well locations in order to assure orderly
development of the pool and protect correlative rights.

SECTION I
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(?7) That the temporary special rules and régulations should be
establisted for a one-year period inorder to allow the operators
in the subject pool to gather reservoir {nformation to establish
the area that can be efficiently and economically drained and
developed by one well.

(8) That this case should be reopened atan examiner hearing
in May, 1976, at which time the operafors in the subject pool
should be prepared to appear and show cause why the West
Knowles-Drinkard Pool should not be developed on 40-acre
spacing units.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified
as an oil pool for Drinkard production, is hereby created and
designated the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool, with vertical limits
comprising the Drinkard formation as found on the log of the
West Knowles Well No. 1, located in Unit P of Section 34, Town-
ship 16 Scuth, Range 37 East, NMPM, from 8200 feet to 8600
feet, and horizontal limits comprising the following-described
area: -

TCWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: SE/4
Section 35: SW/4

(2) That temporary Special Rulesand Regulations for the West
Knowles-Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby
promulgated as follows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE
WEST KNOWLES-DRINKARD POOL

RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the West
Knowles-Drinkard Pool or in the Drinkard formation within
one mile thereof, and notnearer toor within the limits of another
designated Drinkard oil pool, shall be spaced, drilled, operated,
and produced in accordance with the Spectal Rules and Regula-
tions hereinafter set forth.

RULE 2. Each well shall be located on a standard unit
containing 80 acres, more or less, consisting of the N/2, /2,
E/2, or W/20fagovernmental quarter section; provided however,
that nothing contained herein shall be construed as prohibiting
the drilling of a well on each of the quarter-quarter sections

in the unit,

RULE 3. The Secretary-Director of the Commission may |
grant an exception to the regnirements of Ruie 2 without notice
and -hearing - when an application has been filed for a non-
standard uvnit comprising a governmental quarter-quarter section
or lot, or the unorthodox size or shape of the tract is due toa
variation in the legal subdivision of the United States Public
Land Surveys. All operators offsetting the proposed non-
standard unit shall be notified of the application by registered
or certified matl, and the application.shall state that such notice
has been {furnished. The Secretary-Director may approve |
the application upon receipt of written waivers from all offset °
operators or if no offset operator has entered 2n objection to
the formation of the non-standard unit within 30 days after the
Secretary-Director has received the application,

RULE 4. Each well shall ‘be located within 150 feet of the
center of a governmental quarter-quarter seclion or lot.
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RULE 5. The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to
the requirements of Flule 4 without notice and hearing when an
application has been filed for anunorthodox location necessitated
by topographical conditions or the recompletion of a well
previously drilled to another horizon. All operators offsetting
the proposed location shall be notified of the application by
registered or certified mail, and the application shall state that
such notice has been -furnished. The Secretary-Director
may approve the application upon receipt of written waivers from
all operators offsetting the proposed location or if no objection
to the unorthodox location has been entered within 20 days after
the Secretary-Director has received the application,

RULE 6. Top unit allowable for a standard proration unit
(79 through 81 acres) shall be basedona depth bracket allowable
of 310 barrels per day, and in the event there {s more than one
well on an 80-acre proration unit, the operator may produce
the allowable assigned to the unit from the wells on the unit

in any proportion:

The allowable assigned to a non-stindard proration unit shall
bear the same ratio to a standard allowable as the acreage in
such non-standard unit bears to 80 acres.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That thr lecations of all wells presently drilling to or
completed in th2 West Knowles-~Drinkard Poolor in the Drinkard
formation within one mile thereof are hereby approved; that the
operator of any well having an unorthodox location shall notify
the Hobbs District Office of the Commission in writing of the
name and location of the well on or before July 1, 1975.

(2} That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5,
NMSA 1953, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing
wells in the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool shall have dedicated

thereto 80 acres -in accordance-with. the-foregoing pool.rules; . .

or, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said Section 65-3-14.5, existing
wells may have non-standard spacing or proration units estab-
lished by the Commission and dedicated thereto.

Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Commission dedi-
cating 80acrestoa wellortoobtain a non-standard unit approved
by the Commission within 60 days from the date of this order
shall subject the wel) to cancellation of allowable. Until said
Form C-102 has been filed or until anon-standard unit has been
approved, and subject to said 60-day limitation, each well
presently drilling to or completed in the West Knowles-Drinkard
Pool our. in the Drinkard formation within one mile thereof
shall receive no more than one-haif of a standard allowable

for the pool.
(3) . That this case shall be reopened at an examiner hearing
in May, 1976, at which time the operators in the subject pool

should be prepared to appear and show cause why the West
Knowles~Drinkard Pool shouid not be developed on 40-acre

spacing units.

{(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the eniry
of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

TOTAR-GALLUP POOL
San Juan County, Hew Mexico

Order No. R-1882, Adopting Temporary Operating Rules for the
Totah-Gallup Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, April 1,
1961,

Order No. R-1882-A, March 14, 1962, makes permanent the
rules adopted in Order No. R-1882.

Application of Tennessee Gas Transmission
Company for the Promulgation  of Special
Rules and Regulations governing the Totah-
Gallup Oil Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE NO. 2184
Order No. R-1882

ORDER OF ‘THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION: This cause came on for hearing at
9 o’clock a.m. on February 15, 1961, at Santa Fe, New Mexico,
before the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, herein-
after referred to as the ‘*“Commission’’.

NOW, on this 23rd day of February, 1961, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony pre-
sented and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Coinmission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

---(2) That the applicant,-Tennessee.Gas .Transmission Com-

pany, proposes that special rules and regulations be promul-
gated governing the Totah-Gallup Oil Pool, Township 29 North,
Range 13 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, including
a provision for 80-acre oil proration units.

(3) That the evidence available at this time indicates that
the Gallup reservoir underlying the Totah-Gallup Oil Pool
may be efficienlly and economically drajned and developed on
80-acre proration units and that it may be uneconomical to
drill wells in said pool on 40-acre proration units.

(4) That the evidence presently available does not justify
permanent 80-acre rules and regulations in the Totah-Gallup
0il Pool, and, accordingly, a temporary one-year order should I
be entered.

will be in effect, the applicant should gather all available in-
formation relative to drainage and recoverable reserves in the

supject pool.
(6) That this case should be heard again during the month
of March, 1962, at which time the applicant should be pre-

pared to prove by a preponderance of the evidence why the
subject pool should not be developed on 40-acre proration

units.

(5) That during the one-year pericd in which this order {
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CASE 6020

CASE €032:

Docket Ko, 2&-77

Applicuation of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests underlying the SE/4 SE/4

of Section 4, Township 25 South, Runge 37 East, langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea Couniy, New lexico, to
be dedicated to 3ts re-entered Smith Well No. ) locotad in Unit P of sald Section 4, or in the
alternative, to n well to be drilled et o standard location thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of re-entering and recompleting or of drilling ard comploting the unit well and the
allocation of the cost thereof, as well us ametual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and & churge
for risk involved in rceompletling or drilling caiad well.

Application ¢f Burleson & Huff for coupulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the atove-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mineral interests underlying the SWVW/4 8W/4
of Seetion 21, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,
to be dedicatled to its re-entered Lanchart Well No. 1-Y located in Unit M of said Seetion 21,
or, in the alilernative, to a well to be drilled at a standard locaticn therecon. Alco Lo be

considered vill be the cost of re-entering and recompleting or of drilling and completing the

" unit well and the allocation of the cost thercof, as well as actual operating costs and charges

P,

o
~~"CASE 6031:

CASE, 6033:

CASE 6034

CASE 6017:

for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of anplicant as operator of the
weéll and a charge for risk involved in rccompleting or drilling safd well.

Application of Rex Alcorn for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Lea Zounty, Mew
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks sn order pooling all mineral interests
underlying the E/2 SW// of Scetion 35, Tovmship 16 South, Range 37 East, West Knowles-Drinkard
Pool, lLea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location
2310 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 35, Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in

drilling said well.

Applicaticn of Basin Fuels, Inc., for salt water disposal, McKinley County, New Mexico. Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
Mesaverde formation through the perforated interval from 1948 feet to 2755 feet in its Slick
Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 7, Township 20 North, Range 5 Vlest, Franciscsn lLake-

Mesaverde Pool, McKinley County, New Mexico.

Application of Flag-Redfern 0il Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water inte
the San Andres formation through the perforated interval from 4941 fcet to 5022 feet in its
Bilbrey "51" Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 23, Township 9 South, Range 37 Fast,

Sawyer-San Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Southern Union Supply Co., for compulsory pooling, Lea County, MNew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all minera) interests in the

San Andres formation underlying the N/2 NE/4 of Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 33 East,
Flying M-San Andres Pool, lLea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at

a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will ve the coat of drilling and completing
said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs end cherges
for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the
well and a charge for risk Inwvolved in drilling saild well,

(Continued from August 31, 1977 Fxaminer Hearing

- Application of E. L. Latham, Jr. and Roy G. Barton, Jr., for compulsory pooling, T.ra Coupty,

CASE 6036:

New Mavice, Applicant, in ihe above-sctyled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests
underlying the E/2 NE/4 of Seetion 30, Township 9 South, Range 33 East, Flying M-San Andres
Pool, Lea County, New Mcexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standerd location
thereon. Also to te considered will be ithe cost of drilling and completing sajd well and the
allocation of the cost thercof, as well as actual operating costs aid charges for supervision,

Also to be considered wil) be the designation of applicant es operator of the well and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of E. L. latham, Jr., and Roy G. Barton, Jr., for compulsory pooling of a standard
or a non-standard oil proration unit and an unorthodox lovation, or in the alternative, 40-scre
spacing, Lea County, New Mexieco. Applicants, in the obove-styled cuure, seek tn order pooling
all mineral interests in the Flying M-San Andres Pool underlying the E/2 NE/4 of Snction 30,
Tovnship 9 South, Hange 33 East, Lea County, New Mexlco, to be dedicated to a weil to de drilied
at an unorthodex lecaticn for sald pood #iihin 200 feet off the center of the NE/4 NE/4 of seid
Section 30, or an order pooling only the NE/4 NE/4 of Seetion 30 to form a non-stendard 40-norn
unit to be dediznted 1o tlie aforesaid well. In the alternative, applicants seeck the amendment
of the Flying M-San Andres Pool Rules to provide for 40-acre spacing, and scek on orvder pooling
the aforesaiad HE/4 NE/4 of Section 30 as a standard unit for said pool to be dedicatud to a well
to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
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and completing the proposed well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well ag &ztual
operating costs und charges for supervision. Also to be consldered will be the designation
of applicants as operator of the well and a charge for riak involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6037: In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Commisslon upon its own motion
for the creation and extension of certain pools in Les, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, Hew Mexico.

(a)} CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mex{co, ¢lessified as a gas pool for Delsware
production and designated as the Combs-Delaware Gas Pool. The discovery well 18 the Penroc
011 Corporation Combs Federsl Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 15, Township 20 Scuth,
Range 27 East, NMMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
Section 15: SE/4

. {b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the East Lake-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well 1s the Coguina Oil Corporation
Gulf Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 5, Township 19 South, Range 27 East, NMPM,

Said pool would comprise:

! TOWNSHIP 19 SGUTI{, RANGE 27 EAST, N/EM
Section 5: N/2

(ec) CREATE & new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Cisco producticn
and designated as the Hume-Clsco Pool. The discovery well is Vaquero Independent Producers,
Inc. Jackrabbit Draw Com Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 15, Township 16 South, Range

33 East, NNPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 133 EAST, NMPM
Section 15: SW/4

(d) CREATE a rew pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the West Malaga-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the HNG 01l Company
Ogden 8 Com Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 8, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, NMPM,

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 2/ SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section §: E/2

(e) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production
and designated as the Millman-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Depco, Inc, DHY State
B Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 11, Township 19 South, Range 28 East, NMPM. Sald
pool would comprise:

‘ ‘ : TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
: Section 11: W/2

{f) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mevico, classified as an oil pool for Abo production
and designated as the Pearsall-Abo Pool. The discovery well 1o the Harvey E. Yates Company,
Ine. South Maljamar Deep Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range
32 East, NMPM., Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: SE/4

(g} CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Bone Springs
production and designated as the Penlon-Bone Springs Pool. The discovery well is the Penroc
oil Corporation Allied B Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Sectfion 27, Township 20 South, Range

2'! East, NMPM., Sald pool would comprise:

3
TOWNSHIP 20 SQUTH, HANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
' Section 27: SW/4

(h) CREATE a new'pool in Eddy County, hew Mcoxieo, clagsified as & gas pool for Delaware
production and designated as the Penlon-Delaware Gas Pool. The diccovery well is the Penroc
011,;‘ yoezation Allied Com Well No. 2 located in Unit B of Seoticn 27, Township 20 Suuth,

Rar_ . /Zast, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: NE/4

v
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(1) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gis pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Rock Lake-Morrow Gas Pool, The discovery well 1s the Union Of1 Company

of Californfa Horihiern Natluial Siaté Well H¥o. 1 loecated 4n Unit O of Seetion 22, Tosnchip 22
. South, Range 35 East, N\PM. Said pool would comprise:
p ]
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 35 FAST, NMPM

Section 28; S/2 )
(J) EXTEND the Avalon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: §/2
Section 27: Al
Section 34: N/2

- (x) EXTEND the North Burton-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SQUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: SW/4

(1) EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to inelude therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 24: All
Section 25: E/2
Section 36: All

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section 16: A1l

Section 18: Al
; Section 19: All
Section 20: S/2
: Seation 21: All
Section 29: A1l
Section 30: All
Section 31: ‘All
Section 32: All
Section 33: W/2

TOWNSHIP 21 SQUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: Iots 3, 4, 5, 6,711, 12, 13, & Y4
Section 5: All

Section 8: S/2

Section 17: All

Section 20: All

Section 29: W/2

Section 30: All

Section 31: N/2

Section 32: W/2

{m) EXTEND th: East Carisbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Seetion 35: S/2

{(n) EXTEND the South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOVNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, tMPM
Section 13: N/2

(o) EXTEND the Cato-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: NE/4

TOWNSHIP Q SOUTH, RANGE 30 FAST, NMPM
Section 8: RE/4

(p) EXTEND the Flﬂng "M"-San Andres Pool in Lea Connty, New Mexico, to include therein:

b - ‘ TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NMPM
‘ Section 19: SE/4




i . Examiner Hearirg - Wednesday - September 14, 1977 Docket No. 28-77
Page 5 of 5

{@) EXTEND the Indian Draw-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

s : Bectlon 7: BE/4 and 072 2977
Section 18: W/2 SW/,

T A O

‘ | (r) EXTEND the South Leonard-Queen Pool In Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Bection 11: SW/4

{8} EXTEND the Fast Luck-Bone Springs Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: SE/4

b (t) EXTEND the West Tonto-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Maxico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: S/2 and NE/4

(u) EXTRI'D the White City-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include

i therein: . ,

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM

Section 9: AlL
Section 19: All
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Docket No. 29-77

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - SEPTEMBER 20, 1977

O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION ~ 9 A.M. - CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE; NEW MEXICO

CASE 5961: (REHEARING)
Application of D. L. Kannifin for amendment of Order No. R-4432, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-4432 to remove the

present operator of the pooled proration unit comprising the S/2 of Section 24, Township 22
South, Range 26 Fast, South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, and to designate

applicant as operator of said unit.
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REX ALCORN I REITEN
INGRAM BUILOING %,’;‘{‘ A2 ‘IM-\I
100 SOUTH KENTUCKY 51“, / . ,_‘
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201 B AUG 191977 i
PHONE B0S 622-4396 oL SN ..w,...._....»/t)y
g1 ' MM,
Auqust 18, ]4?}(X)ngiiﬁll:N(
Mr. Joe Ramey Re: Application for Compulsory
New Mexico 311 Conservation Commission Pooling, West Knowles-Drinkard
PO Box 1980 Field, Sec. 35, T16S, R37E,
Santa Fe, MNew Mexico 88240 Lea County, Hew Mexico

Dear Sir:

The undersigned proposes to drill an 8500' Drinkard test in Section 35,
T 16 S, R 37 E, 2310 feet from the south line and 1980 fecet from the west
line of section 35, Acreage to be dedicated to this test is described as
E/2 SH/4 of section 35, The undersigned is tie owner of the leasehold inter-
est under 69 of the 80 acres with the remaining 11 acres held by production and
owned by Mesa Petroleum Company, Heritage Resources, Petroleum Corporation of
Texas, Tom Brown, Inc., H. L. Brown, Jr., and Elizabeth M, Brown,

The various interests owned by the aforementioned are shown on the
attached sheet, These owners have declined an offer to farmout their interests,
and have also declined to join to the extent of their individual interest in
the drilling of the proposed test. _

This is to request a hearing before the Commission members for the
purpose of compulsory poaling the owners of the 11 acres, and for approval
of the proposed location, The structural position and performance of the west
offset to the proposed test as well as the dry hole two locations south and
west indicate that considerable risk is involved even though the aforementioned
Tocation is believed to offer the most favorable structural advantage. Therefore,
it is further requested that the working interest owners be permitted to recuper-
ate 300% nf all drilling, completion, and operating costs prior to participation
in any revenue by the owners of the 11 acres,

Leases owned by the undersigned expire as early as October 1st of the
current year, therefore it would be appreciated if this matter could be placed
on your docket at the eariiest possible date, Copies of this letter have been
forwarded to the owners of the 11 acres by certified mail with return receiot
requested. The attorney representing the undersigned is Mr, W. F, Carr of
Santa Fe,

Thank you most kindty.,
RA:b

Very truly yours, /
’ Rex Alcorn
Attachments

Copies: ({attached sheet) ! .
— W—./ W
E E ] o




(ﬁ’ ¢ 6063/

(Ltr. dated Auqyst 18, 1977, 0 ur. Joa Ramcy, NHoCC, re compulsory poolina,

test Know]ed—0r1nkard Field, Lea Céunty, Hew Hexico.)

s e s

{

i copies: Mesa patroleum Company
: 1000 Vaughn fuilding

@ Midland, Texas
{
i
{
3

Heritage Resources
PO Box 777
pavis, Oklahoma 73030

petroleum Corporation of Texas
PO Box 911
greckenridge, Texas 76024

Tom Brown, IncC.
PO Box 2608
Hidland, Texas

H., L. Brown, Jr.
PO Box 2237
Midland, Texas 79701

e, A e o e

Elizabeth M. Brown
2407 Ft. Horth National Bank guilding
Ft, Worth, Texas

AR HSERAS PRI

st AT Ao A
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Ownership of acreage and division of working interests for pronosed 8,500
Drinkard test, West Knowles Field, under the 80 acres described as E/2 SW/4
Sec, 35, T 16 S, R 37 E, Lea County, New Mexico:

(Sun 011 Company ownes 2,665 acres under the proposed location which are
farmed-out to Mesa Petroleum Company and included in the Yest Knowles Unit.
The farm-out agreement carries the provision that on each well drilled sub-
sequent to the initial test, Sun has the option to increase their ORRI from
1/4 to 5/16 or to convert the ORRI to a 50% working interest, OQuners of the
working interest under Sun's 2.665 acres are Mesa (60%), Tom Brown (20%),

H. L. Brown, Jr. (10%), and Elizabeth M. Brown (10%).

Sun has elected to increase their ORRl, thus the following ownership applies:

‘ ACKES WORKING INTEREST

Rex Alcorn 69.0000 86250000 ‘
Mesa 7.5990 .09498750 (Mesa's 6 ac. plus 60% 2.665 ac.)
Heritage 1.0000 .01250000
PETCO 1.3350 .01668750
Tom Brown 5330 .00666250 (20% of 2.665 acres)
H. L. Brown, Jr. .2bb65 .00333125 (10% of 2.665 acres)
Elizabeth M, Brown .2665 .00333125 {10% of 2.665 acres)

80,0000 1.00000000

*kdkok kg kk
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RECEIPT FOR CERTIF!ED MAIL RECEIpT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL
] — |
| S - e
i (See Reverse) {See R I
i B ilre > :
f '£ € 41 LA :
. | STREET ARZR, O. £
£ L 2 L7 ’» &

DZIPE
N oy T .
POSTAGE %
& | CeAnrigp reg @
w SPECIAL OELryzry ‘ —VERY
. - .
. RESTRICTED 02 vy

RESTRICTED DEUVERY

WHO!
SHow 10 WHOM, DA TE, SHOW 10 wrow, DATE,
ADORESS oF - AND ADORESS of
-
SHow 1g . SHOW 10 g ANDOATE
‘ DELIVERY
DAYE

WHOM Anp UATE
DELivERep Wity RESTRCTED
DELiveRy

SNJWYDWTW, DAYE Anp

ADORESS 0F O vERy oy ’
£ | RESTRCTED DELiyeny
TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES
h |

+ . e —————
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@ SENDER: Complete items 1. 2, 2nd 3,
Add your sddress in the “"RETURN TO" space on

@ SENDER: Complese itermy 1.2, and §
Ad rTeyerse.

d your sddress in the :’RETURN TO" space on
1eveise.

1. The following service is 1equested (check one). 1. The following service is requested (check one).

9261 "AON ‘118€ W03

{61 "AON *T18C w0y S

] Show to whom snd dste delivered .. ..., ves..25¢ (] Show o whom and dace dc'livercd e o

[[] Show to whom, dste, & addsess of delivery . ... 45¢ 0 i’;;‘;:’z;;;- ;’;ﬁ;ﬁt‘jﬂs of delivery ..... 45¢

0O gffmggg .[,),glal.‘fdke‘l’wﬂed 85¢ a Show to whom and date delivered ... . ceenes 854
------ e RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . . $1.05
{Fees shown are in addition (o postage charges and other
fees).

2. ARTICLE ADDRESS;D TO:
@Ww L pertedat”
e

[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, end address of delivery .. $1.05
(Fees shown are in addition to postage charges and other
{fees). .

w

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

P 22 K]

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: :
REGISTERED NO. L::emmco NO. é’ {NSURED NO.

{Afwsays obtsin signature of addresses or agent)
I have received the article described above.

SIGNATURE [J Addressce, [J Authorized agent
24 na o ;(‘-——/” Lo e K

(._/9' N : o

P Ay i D T iy

R

3. ARTICLE DESCRIFTION:
REGISTERED NO.JQ?RTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

o 5/.ﬁ’
(Always obtsin signatura of .ddftim or agent):
I have received the article dcxﬁ(&g}lbove.

SIGNATURE 3 Addressce ~ ‘Authorized agent

4.
DATE OF 'DELIVERY

ALG 22 1977 (22

. : =~
5. ADDRESS (Complete only it roquntok 1977 A
3
gsic ;'
!

-~
DATE OF DELIVERY / POSTMARK

vl

Al a4 0y
5. ADDRESSLonipiste dif H requestac

-

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S

VYN AI121LHID ANV QFIHNSNL ‘03U3ILSIOIY ‘Ld1IDIY NuNLIY

UYN Q31311930 GNY GIUNSNI ‘QINILSIDIY "L4i3038 NHNLIY

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S INITIALS
. INITIALS
i T 60P : 19%—0-207-456
Y GOP: 19 ~O-203-456 ¢ . } . B
- R 2 e S 8

A R L L LA T S N R PP AP DS S

-— .Z| @ SENDER: Complete items 1. 2, and 3. ]
ENDER: i 1.2, and 3. . Add dd in the "RETURN TO"
g ®s ER: %;P;g:r“lﬁlrm in’:}w “"RETURN TO'" 1pace on g : m,’f,",' acdress in p ,P".c on
3 I £ 17 The following service is requested (checkone).. . ..
B 1. Thefollowing secvicc issequested (checkone). E1 [ Show to whom and date delivered .. [...... . .25¢
% 1 Show to whom and date delivered . . oo _ gl E] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ... “4”
21 - [J Show to whom, Jdate, & address of delivery ..... 45¢ J sl C] RESTRICTED b Y RER
g RESTRICTED DELIVERY. : ' s Shiow to whora and date delivered .....5.0. . .85¢
b 0 Show to whom aad datedelivered . ........... 8s¢ . 0 R:‘;:,:;gr;g ;)maVEReY‘.“ .
0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY. . 1.0 Show to whorm, date, and address of delivery . .$1.05
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . 41 5 (Fees shown are in addition to postage charges and other
(Rees shown are in addition to postage charges and other - . fees)
fees).
) 2, LE ADDRESSED TO: /
2. ARTIC DRESSED TO;. 2 -
2 9 . s .
g l~ ; 5 e et ) .
3 { ; L et
§ _ £ 1 3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
@] 3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: 3| REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.
X REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO. :
P 5.2 4.5 ! 3 z.2 #5
pd = N e o oo o 3 (Always obtaln signature of sddresses or agent)
§ (m”:' sbtain e zm'hm ., i ) g I have received the article described abave.
o 1 have received the article deun’bchab:ve_. 4 . I SIGNATURE Addressce D/Authoriud agent
L. , . 3
N Y. 3
a1 .. // .. Brone-—1 % DATE OF DELIVERY
] OATE OF DELIVERY { POSTHMARK S plg 9 9o1u77 &) 131k
; g f/f//; . ; 4 Bt AC IV TN 73] 22 -
i 2 S - JU— ‘o) 5 ADDRESS (Complete only H muntoq fred . »
: sl > nuoncsy(csmlgm onlf i requested) ‘ ? )
- g £ - 1977 |
; = -
1 % 7] 6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: "o DN
| é‘ 6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S B , \h&‘ s
! g :
£ ¢ e

T GOP: HN—O-20-456 o - - . ]

Ry




® SENDER: Complete nems 1.2, and y,
Add yout sddress in the "RETURN TO*"
reverse,

paie on

9251 "AON ‘T18E w4 $¢

1. The following service is requested {check one).
{7} Show to whom and date delivered .. ...... vee.25¢
{7 Show to whom, dute, & sddsess of delivery . ... 45¢
{7} RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered .

RESTRICTED DELIVERY,
Show to whom, dste, and address of defivery . . $1.05

(Pees shown are in eddition to postage charges and othet

cerieine. B5¢

2. ARTICLE 1:;3;;%010.
o/ o -

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. j INSURED NO.

2457

(Always obtaln signature of sddresses or agent)

SIGNATURE
\$\ ggQﬂk&Ji

1 have received the article described abave.
{3 Addressce 0 Aulhprizcd agent

S e

i

DATE OF DELIVERY

-

*?,\
"\Q,

19

5. ADDRESS (Complste oniy if nqunha{
1971

\\i e

YA gNIIAHIC ONV QIMASNI ‘Q3TLS193Y ‘Ld4i30TY NNNLIY

[~ CLERK'S

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:
INITIALS

SL6Y "AON ‘T18¢ uno4 $4

UM OI1J1INID GNY CIUNSNS ‘GIVILISIDIY '1d13D3IY NELIY

 GOP: IIN—O-203-458

..... R S I I JLE T T S SIR SRS

. SENDER: Complete iterus L. 2, and 3. .
Add 'your-address in the “RETURN TO"" space on
fevelse.,

1. The following service is requested (check one). .
{] Show ro whom and datedelivered ............ 25¢
-[3 Show to whom,date, & address of delivery . .... 45¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date defivered ... ..v...... 35¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, aad address of delivery . . $1.05

(Pees shown are in addition to postage charges and other
fees). :

2, ARTICLE ADDRESSED ¢D:

FA

3. ARTICLE DESCRIFTION:

REGISTERED NO. J;ER’TIF(ED NO% INSURED NO.

(Always obtsln signauture of sddrasses or agent)

I have received the antide described above.
3 Addressce K{uulhorizcd agent

SIGNATURE
‘\‘7/2/. ‘4 . L,, Wa‘;

"/ PATE 5T GELIVERY POSTMARK -

F0/ >

5. ~.\DDRES$( Comphfo on‘ylf requested)

CLERK'S

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:
INITIALS

¥ COP I HN—O-203-4%¢

B

UYR Q314LINID ANV O3NS ‘TIYILSIONY JH130IN N¥N3Y

YN Q31I1LHID ANV QIBNSNI ‘QINILSION ‘1413334 Ny 9L61 AN '11FC W04 Sd

Q.61 "AON ‘118€ W04 4

@ SENDER: (‘;émplnt itemy 1.2, 3nd 3,

4 your sddress in the "RETURN TO" space oo
eveise,
1. The following service is sequested (check ene :
{7} Show ta whom and date delivered ... .. ....... 25¢
[} Show wo whom, date, & address of dchvcry ..... 43¢
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY. ,‘
Show to whom and date defivered . ... ... sed83¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . . $1.05

{Fees shown are in addirion to postage charges and other

fees).

2. ART}LE.AODRESSEO 70;,
\J‘??t/

At 2

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NOj‘ INSURED NO.

7.7 $5

(Always obtaln signature of sddresses or agent)

I bave reccived:the article described above. . .
3 Addressce ] Author?u,d agent

SIGNATURE
L BN
DATE OF DELIVERY / PO

5. ADDRESS (Complete only it uquut.d(

CLERK'S
INITIALS

6. UNABLE TO DELIVEH BECAUSE:

Yy GOP: INE—0-203-45¢

[ ] SENDER Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
Add your- address in th¢ “"RETURN TO' space on
revesse,

1. The following service is requested (check’o'ne). :

[[1 Show to whom and date delivered... .. .... e 25
{77 Show to whom, date, & address of dchvcry ..... 45¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. .
Show to whom and date delivered . ........... 85¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY,

Show to whom, date, and add ress of delivery . . $1.05
(Fees shown are in addition to postage charges and other
fees).

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

. 7
by .
ﬂ«é W J”Z? Eand
3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. INSURED NO.

2.2 2]

(Always obtaln signature of sddresses or agent)

I have received the article described above.
 SIGNATURE {J Addressce 2 Authorjzed agent

N\ ‘775“{@1

DATE OF DELIVERY  *
aue 201977 /A

5. ADD 'tf:ompMc onl,y It requgste 40 A
. L ) Y, @
f - . ~,
S A -\ V&) 4
€. UNABLE YO'DELIVER BECAUSE. ~——}-CLERK'S
\Spc INIHAL
P8 S s

B GOP 1 HN—O-205-4548
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A R LA Y s

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6031
Oréer No., R= 55 %3
APPLICATION OF REX ALCORN FOR COMPULSORY

POOLING AND AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION,
LEA couN¥, NEW MEXICO. |

pxowﬂ

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

- BY THE COMMISSION:

This’ cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 14 , 19 77
at Santa Fe, New Maxico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets N

, NOW, on this day of september 1977, the Commission, '
. a quorum being present, having considered he testimony, the record,

and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS :

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurlsdlction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof, . .

(2) That the applicant, Rex Alcorn ,

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests
underlying the E/2 SwW/4

', Range 37 East '

of Section 35 , Township 16 South

Lea County, New

NMPM, _ jWest Knowlés-Drinkard Pool ' :

Maxico.




~2- 1
Case No. 1
Ordexr No. R- , i |

|

‘hat the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

{37 1
‘A 1 . B
5 to drill a well at an unorthodox location 2310 feet from the South .
: § ) J) line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 35
| | T/ (57. That there are interest owners in the proposed proration

? ﬂ‘ {éé That approval of the“ﬁﬁgﬁﬁgﬁééﬁgiiggﬁfgg'3???’Z}fora
|

| the applican? the opportunity to produce éég just and equitable
; share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic
it loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the

i augmentation of risk arising from the drillihg of an excessive
é nunber of wglls, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect

i correlative rights,
rLlll.l. Lo

¢ﬂ That the applicant should be designated the operator

; )

of the subject well and unit. "

-

.Q?) That any non-consenting working interest owner should

f
- i
ke . = . e e e i e
'
;
. ]

be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

4 well costs out of production.

] (jk That any non~consenting working interest owner that

does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

. —————_

withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

plus an additional gf?f?huMo/thereof as a reasonable charge for the

risk involved in the drilling of the well.

A®) That any non-consenting interest owner should be

3 e, e ——

afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well coscts should be ddopted as the reasonable well

costs in the absence of such objection.

. . A — -

(1f) That following determination of reasonable well costs,

any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his

‘share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount

e e it e aaen

that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and

should rcceive from the operator any amount that paid estimated

wall costs oxceed reasonable well costs.

4
i
;




-3~ i
i ; Ciuse No., o ”/g v /
i i order No. R- ”F \; ’

| : Ml 1;'!”

t (121 “That per-menth should be fixed as a reason-

ot
',

"able chargesfor supervision (combined fixed rates); that the

foperator should be authorized to withhold from production the

?proportionate share of such supervision chargesattributable to
iI
;each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thercto,
i

?the operator should be authorized to withhold from production

ﬁthe proportionate share of actual expenditures required for
Iy ‘ '

i operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable,
]

!
‘attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

‘ (12 hat all proceeds from production from the subject

‘iwell which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed

in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

proof of ownexship.

(196 That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled

iunit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before Z7&04“L£¢r~13/L,ﬂ?237 , the order
. 4

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect

whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

I ) N (1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

in the ,éi:bkLglééa;~c/ formation underlying the E/2 SW/4
'of Section 35 ; Township 16 South r Range _ 37 East '

, —T :

‘NMPM, West Knowles- Drinkard Pool ’ Lea  County, New Mexico,

o;/
dre hereby pooled to form a standard ¢50" acre gae spacing
i
sand proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at an unorthodox location 2310 feet from the South line and 1980 feet

from the West Iinc® of said section 35.
PROVINDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

————" -

—y

Fi ~ I | commence the drilling of said well on or before the.i[i 4 day ot

| | “JLZ<x4n£;:' ’ 19}37, and shall thercafter continue the drilling
;of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the
2[Z~u1x4¢h formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event saiad operator does not

: «conmence the drilling of sald well on or before the 3/ ,' day of
ZCZ;ga«¢ﬁer ¢ 1972, order (1) of this order shall be null

ad vold and of no offect whatsoever; unless said operatoxr obhtaing

4 timo extension from the Commission for good cauason ghown,




-ino objection to the actual well costs is received by the Com-

. following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall

ﬁnotice and hearing.
i

-4
.Case No.
{,0rder No. R-

PROVIDED FURTIER, that should said well not be drilled to

rcomplction, oxr abandonment, within 120 days aftcr commencement

ithereof, sald operator shall appear before the Commission and

. :
;show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

Y

cé (2) Tkhat Rex Alcorn is hereby designated

i ' . .
ithe operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within

o it

:30 days prior.to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
ithe Commission and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs. |

{(4) That within‘30 days from the date the schedule of
‘lestimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
!working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share.

of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his

share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that ahy

such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-

‘'vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall

not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Commission and each
lknown working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well

costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if

mission and the Commission has not objected within 45 days

- m—

be the reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there

———

s an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day. period

===

ithe Commission will determine reasonable well costs after public

(6) That within 60 days following determination of recason-

able well costs, any non-consenting working interest ownexr that

has paid his share of estimated costs in advancc as provided




SRS W

-5~ . !
Cage No. i
Order No. R~ . ;
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall :
receive from the operator his pro rata sharce of the amount that '
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
(7) -That the operator is hexreby authorized to withhold

the fcllowing costs and charges from production:

(x) The pro rata share of rxcasonable well costs i

attributable to each non-ccnsenéing working

interest ownex who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the- ‘
date the schedule of estimated well costs is ;
furnished to him.

° (B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, J4¢ f‘rt‘:f the pro rata
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non—consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share 6f estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.

F(B) That the operator shall distribute said costs angd

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
epmoa¥h 20 bife 0’44//5"/ cved GI785 00 per v

the well costs., :ﬁl prvduc(ua‘?hg
i
pex—month—ie hereby fixed as a reasonable

—x

{9} That

charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator

P

hereby autharized to withhold from production the proportionatei

-
- en &

pee

share of such supervision chérgesattributable to each non-

- ———————

consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the opcrator

-

is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportibnate:
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,

not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to cach non-

connont:ing working interest,

T e S Wt A T—— e X, P—— - a4
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..6..
Casc No.
Order No. R~

(10) That any unsevercd mineral intercst shall be considered

a scven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)

royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges

under the terms of this ordef.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid

out of production shall be withheld only from the working

interests share of production, and no costs
be withheld from production attributable to

{12) That all proceeds from proauction
well which are not disbursed for ény reason
escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be
thereof ﬁpon‘demand and pxoof of ownership;

shall notify the Commission of the name and

escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this order.
- (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.

or charges shall
royalty interests.
from the subject

shall be placed in

T 1 b, RRADGPORE R s 2y Nt 5 v N s a2 & B e e o

paid to the true owner.
that the operator

address of said

e A

4o e o 22

Pp——

- ———— —




; 'REX ALCORN _
i INGRAM BUILDING EIETR T ; EoU
i 150 SOUTH KENTUCKY AN N H
i ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201 ' LN
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e, Joe Ramey _
New Hexico 011 Conservation Commission

PO Box 1980
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88240
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